Wiltshire Council
————

AGENDA

Meeting: Southern Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: The Guildhall, Market Place, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP1 1JH
Date: Wednesday 26 January 2022

Time: 11.00 am

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Lisa Alexander, of Democratic Services,
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line 01722 434560 or email
lisa.Alexander@wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

Clir Allison Bucknell ClIr Nic Puntis
CllIr Trevor Carbin

Substitutes:



http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Covid-19 safety precautions for public attendees

To ensure COVID-19 public health guidance is adhered to, a capacity limit for public
attendance at this meeting will be in place.

You must contact the officer named on this agenda no later than 5pm on Wednesday 9
November 2021 if you wish to attend this meeting. Places will be allocated on a first
come first served basis.

To ensure safety at the meeting, all members of the public are expected to adhere to the
following public health arrangements to ensure the safety of themselves and others:

¢ Do not attend if presenting symptoms of, or have recently tested positive for,
COVID-19

¢ Follow one-way systems, signage and instruction

e Maintain social distancing

e Wear a face-mask (unless exempt)

Where it is not possible for you to attend due to reaching the safe capacity limit at the
venue, alternative arrangements will be made, which may include your
question/statement being submitting in writing.

Recording and Broadcasting Information

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast. At the
start of the meeting, the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being
recorded. The images and sound recordings may also be used for training purposes
within the Council.

By submitting a statement or question for an online meeting you are consenting that you
will be recorded presenting this, or this may be presented by an officer during the
meeting, and will be available on the public record. The meeting may also be recorded
by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on request. Our privacy policy can be found here.

Page 2


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2FecCatDisplay.aspx%3Fsch%3Ddoc%26cat%3D14031&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634060435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=tgq%2B75eqKuPDwzwOo%2BRqU%2FLEEQ0ORz31mA2irGc07Mw%3D&reserved=0

Parking

To find car parks by area follow this link. The three Wiltshire Council Hubs where most
meetings will be held are as follows:

County Hall, Trowbridge
Bourne Hill, Salisbury
Monkton Park, Chippenham

County Hall and Monkton Park have some limited visitor parking. Please note for
meetings at County Hall you will need to log your car’s registration details upon your
arrival in reception using the tablet provided. If you may be attending a meeting for more
than 2 hours, please provide your registration details to the Democratic Services Officer,
who will arrange for your stay to be extended.

Public Participation

Please see the agenda list on following pages for details of deadlines for submission of
guestions and statements for this meeting.

For extended details on meeting procedure, submission and scope of questions and
other matters, please consult Part 4 of the council’s constitution.

The full constitution can be found at this link.

For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named above for
details

Page 3


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fparking-car-parks&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634060435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=FK5U7igUosMzWIp1%2BhQp%2F2Z7Wx%2BDt9qgP62wwLMlqFE%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fecsddisplayclassic.aspx%3Fname%3Dpart4rulesofprocedurecouncil%26id%3D630%26rpid%3D24804339%26path%3D13386&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634070387%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=dYUgbzCKyoh6zLt%2BWs%2F%2B6%2BZcyNNeW%2BN%2BagqSpoOeFaY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Feccatdisplayclassic.aspx%3Fsch%3Ddoc%26cat%3D13386%26path%3D0&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634070387%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=VAosAsVP2frvb%2FDFxP34NHzWIUH60iC2lObaISYA3Pk%3D&reserved=0

AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.
Apologies for Absence/Substitutions

To receive any apologies for absence and to note any substitutions.
Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 7 - 14)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an
emergency.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by
the Standards Committee.

Exclusion of the Public

To consider passing the following resolution:

To agree that in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local
Government Act 1972 to exclude the public from the meeting to view
recorded bodycam evidence provided by the Police, because it is likely
that if members of the public were present there would be disclosure to
them of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 1 of Part | of
Schedule 12A to the Act and the public interest in withholding the
information outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information to
the public.

Licensing Application (Pages 15 - 20)

To consider and determine an Application by Wiltshire Police for a Review of the
Premises Licence in respect of New Inn, 10-16 High Street, Amesbury,
Wiltshire, SP4 7DL.

7a Appendix 1 - Current Premises Licence (Pages 21 - 30)
7b Appendix 2 - Amended Appendix to Application (Pages 31 - 36)
7c Appendix 3 - Letter to Police (Pages 37 - 40)

Page 4



7d Appendix 4 - Police Response to Letter (Pages 41 - 42)

Te Appendices 5, 5a & 5b - Application & Evidence for a Review by
Wiltshire Police (Pages 43 - 252)

Appendix 5 - Application for a Review by Wiltshire Police
Appendix 5a - Evidence in support of Application for Review
Appendix 5b - Evidence in support of Application for Review

Appendices 6a - 6l- Relevant Representations (Pages 253 - 280)

Appendix 6a - Rep 1 — Church Street, Amesbury
Appendix 6b - Rep 2 — Church Street, Amesbury
Appendix 6¢ - Rep 3 — Church Street, Amesbury
Appendix 6d - Rep 4 — Kitchener Road, Amesbury
Appendix 6e - Rep 5 — Salisbury Street, Amesbury
Appendix 6f - Rep 6 — Salisbury Street, Amesbury
Appendix 6g - Rep 7 — Seymour Gardens, Amesbury
Appendix 6h - Rep 8 — Kitchener Road, Amesbury
Appendix 6i - Rep 9 — On behalf of Beechwood Court
Appendix 6j - Rep 10 — High Street, Amesbury

Appendix 6k - Mrs Linda Holland, Licensing Manager, Wiltshire Council
Licensing Authority

Appendix 61 - Mrs Vicky Brown, Senior Environmental Health Officer, Wiltshire
Council Environmental Protection and Control

Appendix 7 - Location Plan of Premises and surrounding area (Pages 281 -
282)

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltshire Council
R —————

LICENSING COMMITTEE

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATIONS

Purpose

1.1 These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence
applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee
and its Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and
explain the role of the participants at the Hearing.

Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of
a Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for
consideration by the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist
or represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review
and any other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in
respect of a Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee
for the particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any
Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council’s Lawyer (including an external
Lawyer instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager)
who is present at a Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a
Hearing to take minutes.

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the
Committee concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously

Page 7



made available to the Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible
Authority or their Representative or any person/s or their representative who
have made a Relevant Representation.

“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is
considered.

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter
alia to grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are
present at a Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give
technical advice in respect of an Application to the Committee when
requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject
matter of the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing
Committee, any Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing
Officer.

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is
considering an Application.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to
make representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as
Responsible Authority and includes any person who is present to assist or
make representations on behalf of the Responsible Authority including a
Lawyer.

“Person making a Relevant Representation” means a person who is
present at a Hearing to make a representation in respect of an Application
and includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on
behalf of that person including a Lawyer.

3 Key Principles

3.1

3.2

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is
one of the Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there
is a fair Hearing of Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness.
This will include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a
decision is made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their
representations before a decision is made;

Page 8



3.3

3.4

3.2.3

3.24

the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to
any submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation;

the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order
to consider submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities
and/or any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

It is also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a
Hearing so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is
tested and that oral statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having
regard to any submissions being made by those present and in particular the
Committee Lawyer.

The Hearing

4.1 The Hearing shall take place in public.

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

41.1

4.1.2

The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing
where it considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in
accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act
1985, as amended. Public includes a party and any person assisting or
representing a party.

The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in
its opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing
and may:

a refuse to permit them to return;

b permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee
may specify;

c inthe event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person
may, before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in
writing any information which they would have given orally.

Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of
the procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than
their representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall
consider whether to permit that request.

The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights.

This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;

Where there is a number of people who have made a Relevant
Representation who have attended the Hearing to make the same

Page 9



representation then the Committee would normally require that a
spokesperson be appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of
all of those who have made a Relevant Representation.

Presentation of Submissions

5.1 The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

5.2

5.3

In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring
clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by
the Licensing Authority.

Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson
directs otherwise:

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will
in particular advise the Committee as to:

5.3.2

a
b

the options available to it;
the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

The Review Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) will orally
present its submission which may include:

a

b
c

presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have
been circulated with Agenda papers;

confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and
calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation will orally present their
representations in turn which shall include:

a
b

the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation would be
happy to have the Application granted subject to which would cause
the representation to be withdrawn.

The Premises Licence Holder and/or their representative will orally
present their representations which shall include;

a

The response to the representations made by the Review Applicant,
a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation; and

Whether they would be happy to accept any modifications to the
Licence as suggested by the Review Applicant, a Responsible
Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have made a
Relevant Representation.

Page 10



Questioning of Submissions

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by
Members.

The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may
guestion any party following the completion of their submission.

The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible
Authority/Authorities or any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation to ask questions through them of the other parties.

The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the
Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or
answered.

Documentation

7.1

No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing
other than with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude
the Licensing Officer from correcting errors, providing updated information or
an extract from a local map showing the Applicant’s Premises in the context
of the surrounding premises and any person/s who has made a Relevant
Representation’s premises. If any party is granted permission to present
supplementary papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies at
the start of their submission.

Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure
and relevant considerations on decision making. If necessary, the
Chairperson may require the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the
Committee Manager to leave the Hearing so that advice can be given.

The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or
to request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so
that they can be properly recorded.

The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in
light of information held on their file.

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1

If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend
or be represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

Page 11



10

11

9.2 If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented
at a Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the
Licensing Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
Hearing to a specified date; or

9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.

9.3 Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it
shall consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made
by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation to make a closing
oral submission(s) and secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’s
Representative an opportunity to make an oral closing submission in support
of the Application.

Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall
retire so that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any
legal issues raised by the Members.

11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be
communicated orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee
has deliberated in private on the Application.

11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the
Application and in any event within the statutory time limits.

Page 12



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Review Hearing Procedure Summary

The Democratic Services Officer will request nominations for a Chairman for the
Hearing.

The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.

The Chairperson invites the Sub Committee Members, Council Officers, the Review
Applicant and/or their representative, any Responsible Authorities and/or any person
who has made a Relevant Representation and the Premises Licence Holder and/or
their representative to introduce themselves.

The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure.

The Licensing Officer presents the Committee Report and outlines the application.

The Review Applicant and/or their representative address the Sub Committee to
present their case.

Questions to the Review Applicant by Members of the Sub Committee, any
Responsible Authorities and/or any person’s who have made a Relevant
Representation and the Premises Licence Holder.

Responsible Authorities and/or any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation address the Sub Committee.

Questions to any of the Responsible Authorities and/or any person’s who have made a
Relevant Representation by Members of the Sub Committee, the Review Applicant and
the Premises Licence Holder.

The Premises Licence Holder and/or their representative address the Sub Committee to
present their case.

Questions to the Premises Licence Holder by Members of the Sub Committee, any
Responsible Authorities and/or any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation and the Review Applicant.

Summing up by the Responsible Authorities and/or any person’s who have made
Relevant Representations.

Summing up by the Premises Licence Holder.
Summing up by the Review Applicant.

The Sub Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to
consider its decision.

The Sub Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that
may have been given to the Sub Committee.

The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be
released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limits.

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
SOUTHERN AREA LICENSING SUB COMMMITTEE

26 JANUARY 2022

Application for Review of a Premises Licence; New Inn, 10-16 High Street,
Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP4 7DL

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To determine an application for a Review of a Premises Licence in respect of
New Inn, 10-16 High Street, Amesbury, Wiltshire, SP4 7DL made by Wiltshire
Police.

2. Background Information

2.1  An application for the Review of the premises licence for the New Inn,10-16
High Street, Amesbury, Wiltshire, SP4 7DL has been made by Wiltshire
Police. Following advertisement of the application 12 relevant representations
have also been received.

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider
the review application and any representations received. In accordance with
Section 52 (3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is
required to take such steps as it considers necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

2.3 The licensing objectives are:

i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
i) Public Safety;

iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.

2.4  Such steps are:

)] To modify the conditions of the licence.

i) To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence.

iii) To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months.
V) To revoke the licence.

V) To determine that no steps are necessary.

Government Guidance issued under s.182 of the Licensing Act states that:
“Licensing Authorities should also note that modifications of conditions and
exclusions of licensable activities may be imposed either permanently or for a

temporary period of up to three months. Temporary changes or suspension of
the licence for up to three months could impact on the business holding the

Page 15



2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

2.10

3.

licence financially and would only be expected to be pursued as a necessary
means of promoting the licensing objectives. So, for instance, a licence could
be suspended for a weekend as a means of deterring the holder from allowing
the problems that gave rise to the review to happen again. However, it will
always be important that any detrimental financial impact that may result from
a licensing authority’s decision is necessary and proportionate to the
promotion of the licensing objectives”

The current licence holder, Keystone Public Houses Ltd, was granted a
licence for this premises issued under the Licensing Act 2003 on 4 February
2020. The directors of Keystone Public Houses Ltd are Mr Nathan Muirhead
and Miss Chantelle Strong. Mr Muirhead held the position as DPS on the
licence from 4 February 2020 until 2 December 2021 when the licence was
varied to appoint Miss Strong as DPS.

The premises has held a premises licenceunder the Licensing Act 2003 since
24 November 2005.

A copy of the current premises licence LN/000043211 issued following the
application to vary the DPS on 2 December 2021 is attached as Appendix 1.

On 28 October 2021 an application to vary the premises licence was made by
Keystone Public Housed Ltd. Following the submission of the review
application by Wiltshire Police, the variation application was withdrawn on 30
November 2021 during its consultation period (The consultation period for the
variation application had been extended due to the blue notices failing to
correctly advertise the variation application),

On 22 December 2021 Wiltshire Police made a correction to the appendix
which was submitted with their review application. The correction related to a
former premises licence known as The Bank which had been owned by
Keystone Entertainment Ltd. The corrected appendix was emailed by Wiltshire
Police to Wiltshire Council and Chantelle Strong. (Appendix 2)

On 22 December 2021 an email with attached letter was sent from Chantelle
Strong to Wiltshire Police asking for the review application to be withdrawn
(Appendix 3). The Police responded to this request on 31 December 2021
(Appendix 4).

Application to Transfer Licence LN/000043211

On 5 January 2022 an application was made by Mr Muirhead’s mother, Mrs
Katharine Clark, to transfer the licence into her name. Wiltshire Police
objected to this application on 10 January 2022. The consultation period for
the transfer application will end on 19 January 2022. The Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 state that a hearing must be held to determine a
transfer application within 20 working days beginning with the day after the
end of the period within which an objection can be made.

Details of the Grounds for Review

Page 16



3.1 The review of the licence has been requested on the grounds that the
premises have been conducted in such a manner as to prejudice the licensing
objectives; The Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety and the
Prevention of Public Nuisance. The grounds for review are:

e The Licence holder’s failure to comply with conditions attached to their
premise licence and to promote the licensing objectives under the
Licensing Act 2003

e Significant incidents have taken place at the premises which relate to
potential offences under the Licensing Act 2003. Wiltshire Police have
no confidence in the ability of the management /licence holder to
provide any demonstrable compliance with or promotion of the
Licencing Objectives. In particular the prevention of crime and disorder,
public safety and the prevention of public nuisance

3.2 The application for review is attached as Appendix 5. The evidence relied
upon in support of the application is contained within Appendices 5a and 5b.

4. Consultation and Representations

4.1  The review process requires a public notice to be posted on the premises for a
period of 28 days together with a copy of the notice posted at the offices of
Wiltshire Council, Bourne Hill, Salisbury. During the consultation period
relevant representations have been received from Wiltshire Council’s
Licensing Authority, Wiltshire Council’s Environmental Protection and Control
and 10 members of the public

List all those who have made relevant representations:

Rep 1 — Church Street, Amesbury

Rep 2 — Church Street, Amesbury

Rep 3 — Church Street, Amesbury

Rep 4 — Kitchener Road, Amesbury

Rep 5 — Salisbury Street, Amesbury

Rep 6 — Salisbury Street, Amesbury

Rep 7 — Seymour Gardens, Amesbury

Rep 8 — Kitchener Road, Amesbury

Rep 9 — On behalf of Beechwood Court

Rep 10 — High Street, Amesbury

Mrs Linda Holland, Licensing Manager, Wiltshire Council Licensing
Authority

e Mrs Vicky Brown, Senior Environmental Health Officer, Wiltshire
Council Environmental Protection and Control

The relevant representations are attached as Appendices 6a — 6l.

4.2  The Sub Committee can take into account documentary or other information
presented at the hearing with the consent of all other parties.

Page 17



4.3

5.1

6.1

7.1

7.2

7.3

A location map of the premises and relevant representations is attached as
Appendix 7

Legal Implications

This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

Officer Recommendations

Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Right of Appeal

It should be noted that the Premises Licence Holder, the party that applied for
the review and any Responsible Authority or Interested Parties who have
made representations may appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub
Committee to the Magistrates Court. The appeal must be lodged with the
Magistrates Court within 21 days of the notification of the decision.

The decision of the Licensing Sub Committee does not take effect until the
end of the period for appealing against that decision. In the event of an appeal
being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing Sub Committee does not
take effect until any appeal is heard and finally determined.

The Premises Licence Holder and all Interested Parties have been informed of
the date, time and location of the hearing and their right to attend and be
represented.

Report Author: Carla Adkins, Public Protection Officer — Licensing

Email: carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk Tel: 01249 706 438

Date of report: 14 January 2022

Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

The Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy

Page 18


mailto:carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk

Appendices

1 Current Premises Licence

2 Amended Appendix to application

3 Letter from Chantelle Strong to Wiltshire Police

4 Police Response to Chantelle Strong

5 Application for a Review by Wiltshire Police

5a-5b Evidence in support of Application for Review

6a-5j Relevant Representations from members of the public

6k Representation from Linda Holland, Licensing Authority

6l Representation from Vicky Brown, Environmental Protection and
Control

7 Location Plan of the premises and surrounding area

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



UCI10Ud
Licensing Act 2003 LN/000043211

Premises Licence

ISSUING LOCAL AUTHORITY Wi"’S hire COU ncil

PART 1 - PREMISES & LICENCE HOLDER DETAILS

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

New Inn, High Street, Amesbury, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP4 7DL

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS AND CONTACT DETAILS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Keystone Public Houses Ltd
New Inn, High Street, Amesbury, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP4 7DL
Tel: 07387 741594 Email: nathan@newinnamesbury.co.uk

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER

Not Applicable

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE

AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Ms Chantelle Strong
62 Manning Avenue, Christchurch, BH23 4PW

ISSUING AUTHORITY AND PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES
LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

BCP Council BH186330

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED - THE DATES AND TIMES

Not Applicable

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

On and Off Sales

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

Where applicable the provisions of Section 145 of the Licensing Act 2003 apply

Page 21



PART 2 — LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES & TIMINGS

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

Licensable activities Location Day Time From Time To Time From Time To
Hrs premises open to Whole Premises Sunday 08:00 23:30
public Monday 08:00 23:30
Tuesday 08:00 23:30
Wednesday | 08:00 00:30
Thursday 08:00 02:30
Friday 08:00 02:30
Saturday 08:00 02:30

Non Standard Timings Non Standard Timings: Christmas Eve & Boxing Day until 02:30hrs. All Bank Holiday
& Seasonal Variations Mondays until 02:30hrs. New Year's Eve until commencement of business on 1st January.

Exhibit Film Indoors Sunday 12:00 23:00

Live Music

Recorded Music Monday

Perform Dance

Similar to any Music or Tuesday

Dance
Wednesday
Thursday 08:00 00:30
Friday 08:00 00:30
Saturday 08:00 00:30

Non Standard Timings

& Seasonal Variations Non Standard Timings: As for 'Supply of Alcohol'

Indoor Sports Event Indoors Sunday 10:30 23:00
Monday 10:30 23:00
Tuesday 10:30 23:00
Wednesday | 10:30 00:00
Thursday 10:30 02:00
Friday 10:30 02:00
Saturday 10:30 02:00

Non Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

Page 22




Late Night Refresh Indoors Sunday
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday | 23:00 00:00
Thursday 23:00 02:00
Friday 23:00 02:00
Saturday 23:00 02:00

Non Standard Timings

& Seasonal Variations

Alcohol Sales ON and OFF Sunday 12:00 23:00

Sales

Monday 10:30 23:00
Tuesday 10:30 23:00
Wednesday | 10:30 00:00
Thursday 10:30 02:00
Friday 10:30 02:00
Saturday 10:30 02:00

Non Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

Non Standard Timings: Christmas Eve & Boxing Day until 02:00hrs. All Bank Holiday
Mondays until 02:00hrs. New Year's Eve until commencement of business on 1st January.

Licence Commencement Date

24 November 2005

Current Licence Date

16 December 2021

CACLLLS

Licensing Officer

CACLLus

Licensing Officer

Page 23




Licensing Act 2003 LN/000043211

CONDITIONS

ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

Supply of Alcohol

1. Where this Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:
No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence:
(a) Atatime when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the Premises Licence

(b) At atime when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or his
Personal Licence is suspended

Every retail sale or supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a Personal Licence.

Exhibition of Films

1. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition
requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this
section.

2. Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b) applies, admission
of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation by that body.
3. Where:-

(&) The film classification body is not specified in the licence, or

(b) The relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection applies
to the film in question,

admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that
licensing authority.

4. In this section “children” means any person aged under 18; and

“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority under Section 4 of
the Video Recordings Act 1984(c39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).

Irresponsible Promotions

1. The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

2. Inthis paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises—

(&) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage,
individuals to—.
i. drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied
on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or.

ii. drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);.

Page 24



(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to
the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;.

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity
of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-
social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability

Free Tap Water

1. The responsible person must ensure that free potable tap water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available. (This means that responsible persons at all premises must ensure
customers are provided with potable (drinking) water for free if they ask for it.)

Age Verification Policy

1.

(@) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(b) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(c) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years
of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

i. aholographic mark, or.

ii. an ultraviolet feature.

Drink Volume Measures

1. The responsible person shall ensure that:

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures:

i. beer or cider: ¥ pint;
ii.  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
ii.  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
2. these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to

customers on the premises; and.

3. where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the
customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Page 25



Permitted Price

1.

(&) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

(b) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

A. “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
B. “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—
P =D+ (DxV)
where—
i. P is the permitted price,

. D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

iii. V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol;

C. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence—

i. the holder of the premises licence,
ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under
such a licence;

D. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force
a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in
a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

E. “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added
Tax Act 1994.

2.  Where the permitted price given by Paragraph B of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph)
not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price
actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

3. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph B of paragraph 2
on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”)
as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2)The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which
take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Door Supervision (except theatres, cinemas, bingo halls and casinos)

1. Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must be at
the premises to carry out a security activity, each such individual must:

(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security Industry
Act 2001; or

(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of the Act.
2. But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed:

(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry
Act 2001 (c12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films); or

Page 26



(b) in respect of premises in relation to:

i. any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises being
used exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice
authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence), or

ii.  any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by
regulations under that Act.

3. For the purposes of this section:

(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and,
which is licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act, (see Section 3(2) of that Act) and

(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it
applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

ANNEX 2A — CONVERTED CONDITIONS

None

ANNEX 2B — OPERATING SCHEDULE

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

The outside area will be limited to background music only (not regulated entertainment), which will be
inaudible beyond the perimeter of the premises. This will be limited to April to September inclusive.

The background music outside will cease at or before 23:00hrs.
The use of the external drinking area will cease at or before 23:30hrs.

Entrance and exit to the ‘sound proofed’ function room will always be via the acoustic lobby which has
two sets of doors, so music does not escape.

Notices will be displayed reminding customers to respect neighbours and leave quietly.

The DPS (or nominee) will manage the exit of customers from the premises so as to prevent public
nuisance.

All windows and doors closed from 23:30hrs.

A noise limiter will be provided to limit the sound from both live and recorded music to prevent public
nuisance.

PUBLIC SAFETY

Indoor sporting events shall be limited to those normally described as pub games.

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

Persons under 16 will not be permitted on the premises after 22:00hrs.

PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

Two Door Supervisors will be provided from 22:30hrs when functions and regulated entertainment are
provided.

Page 27



e No entry or re-entry after 00:30hrs.

ANNEX 3 — CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER HEARING

None

ANNEX 4 — PLANS

Attached Separately
- Dated 08/11/2006

Page 28



62 abed

BUILDING SURVEYED AREA = 323.6 SQ. M

SCALE 1100
GROUND FLOOR

o

THAST MITA

DUTEITE TRINGG AREA

OUTRIEE TARRING ARTA
1
1
m
reeeate rmc
MITOEN
@D
& B
-
Mo
e @@ i
.

" e
= ==
I
|
]

I
[}
1
!. TP roae area
L}
i
1 (]
1
|
|
! FP
i a
H !
|
1
1
1
1
]

——— e

SCHEDULE BF ADDITIONAL ACCDMMODATION:

1 Numoer of storeys of bullding. 2 storeys
21 Stoff accommoda tion,

4 bedroons

3 Letting ooms with ninl bor, 0 rooms CEILING HEIGHT

4 Leting rooms without minl bar, 0 rooms

SCALE 11250
KEY TO LICENSED AREAS

* Sale and Supply of Alcohol — on and off safes

& Regulated entertainment

@ Hot food after 23.00 ) .
| ©QAreas made available for consumption outside
I the premises

o | eovoe e

&
@&
e

L]

B

[}
®
®
m
(220
@
Bvn
G

*
@
@

@

T
(=]
=

1

INDICATIVE ONLY

E=mr—a  WINDOW
FP

I FIRE PLACE

I\ DOOR

TOILET
URINAL

WASH HAND BASIN
BOILER

FIRE EXIT

EMERGENCY LIGHT
DISTRIBUTION BOARD
SMOKE DETECTOR

HEAT DETECTOR

FIRE BLANKET

FIRE EXTINGUISHER CO,
FIRE EXTINGUISHER FDAM
FIRE EXTINGUISHER WATER
FIRE EXTINGUISHER POWDER
SPRINKLER OUTLETS

DRY RISER

WET RISER
FIRE ALARM CALL POINT
STEPS
SINK UNIT

AMUSEMENT WITH PRIZES

BAR FLAP

Property Name New Inn

LICENSING SURVEY PLAN

Property 1D
024901767
|

Address 10 High Street
Amesbury
Viltshire
SP4 7DL

Date of Survey [Dro. Scale
. ¥ |as srown
19/11/04

LEGEND




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 7b

From: Day, Alastair

Sent: 22 December 2021 10:52

To: Adkins, Carla

Cc: Elle Strong; Osborn, Tina

Subject: New Inn - Application to Review - Appendix 1 (amended
22/12/21)

Attachments: NEW INN APPLICATION TO REVIEW APPENDIX 1.docx

Importance: High

Dear Carla,
Please find attached an amended copy of the above document.

The paragraph which read 'The current licensee, Mr Nathan MUIRHEAD
has run another venue in the town centre previously and this premises
was also subject to a review’ has been deleted.

This was entered in error on the original appendix 1 that was
submitted and was recently noted to be inaccurate on closer
examination of the police master licensing records relating to the
former licensed premises known as The Bank, Amesbury.

Regards, Alastair
9935 Alastair M DAY
Police Licensing Officer | Wiltshire (South) | Wiltshire Constabulary

| Bourne Hill Police Station | Bourne Hill | Salisbury| Wiltshire |
SP1 3UZ | 01225 256457 | E-Mail: Alastair.Day@wiltshire.uk

Page 31


mailto:Alastair.Day@wiltshire.police.uk
mailto:carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:elle@tikigroup.co.uk
mailto:tina.osborn@wiltshire.police.uk

[bookmark: _GoBack]NEW INN – APPLICATION TO REVIEW – APPENDIX 1

Amesbury town centre consists of a number of small businesses and residents (80% residential) and contains 4 main licensed premises within the areas of Salisbury Street and High Street.

Over an extended period of time and now certainly since the re-opening of licensed premises on the 19/7/21 there has been a very high number of complaints from members of the public concerning things such as loud music, urinating/vomiting on residents property and in residents doorways and multiple reports of fighting/disorder in both of those streets.

Two of the licensed premises, namely The Bell Inn and The George Hotel close at 23:59. The Bell has been observed to always close dead on time, but The George Hotel often closes early, sometimes as early as 21:00 hrs.

The remaining two main licensed premises, namely The New Inn and The Kings Arms stay open until 02:30 hrs on a Thursday, Friday and Saturday night and it is between the hours of 23:59 – 02:30 on those days where almost all the incidents take place.

Historically there has always been a considerable number of drink/drug related incidents in this small town but since 19/7/21 there has been 17 (to date) reports made to the police concerning The New Inn either directly i.e. at or inside the premises or very nearby that can be attributed to over-intoxicated clientele who’ve come from the premises. This includes incidents of disorder/fighting in both large and small groups, assaults of various degrees of severity and over-intoxication. It is also felt that drug use and drug dealing is a regular occurrence at the premises.

Large numbers of over-intoxicated clientele are often observed to be leaving the New Inn between the hours of 02:00 – 02:30 hrs on Thursday, Friday and Saturday nights.

The subject of over-intoxication has been discussed numerous times over the last few months either directly with the DPS, Mr Nathan MUIRHEAD or discussed in open forum at local Pubwatch meetings where, more often than not, a representative from the pub has been in attendance. All Pub watch members are fully aware of the issue of over-intoxication in the town and the misery it brings to residents. Again, it must be emphasised that the over-intoxication is observed to be taking place between the hours of 23:59 – 03:00 hrs.

During recent discussions, Mr MUIRHEAD has displayed a level of ignorance towards the issues caused by over-intoxication and has appeared unconvinced/disbelieving of what has been described to him by Police Licensing Officer, Mr Alastair DAY.

The observations are that the New Inn is the main source of the over-intoxication in the town, despite the many discussions between police licensing, the DPS and other representatives from the pub.

Additionally, there has been a high number of complaints regarding loud music coming from the pub causing considerable public nuisance

to the residents of Salisbury Street and the surrounding areas. This nuisance is on-going despite several months of engagement with both Wiltshire Council Environmental Health Officer (Vicky BROWN) and Police Licensing Officer (Alastair DAY). In respect of these on-going complaints Mr MUIRHEAD was directed to produce a noise management plan (NMP) and install sound limiting equipment within The Stables part of the premises. This equipment was inspected several months ago by aforementioned Vicky BROWN and Alastair DAY and the volume was set at a level that, at that time could not be heard by local residents with their windows open and that limit was locked into the equipment and the password only known to police and council authorities. Both live and recorded music must be plumbed into that equipment so that the sound level does not exceed the level that was set. However, on a recent visit and meeting at the pub, that equipment had been removed from The Stables part of the pub and replaced with different equipment from inside the pub, the sound limiter on which was observed to working intermittently and was easily adjustable. The removal of the original equipment is viewed by the police as a deliberate attempt to circumnavigate the sound level that was agreed and written into the NMP.

The latest complaint regarding noise from music emanating from the pub is from the weekend of 19/21 November 2021, many months after engagement started with responsible authorities.

Mr MUIRHEAD recently applied to vary the conditions of his current licence to include the use of a part of the pub called The Jaeger Bar and to extend the use of the area known as The Courtyard. Following the submission of that application it was noted by licensing staff that his current licence contains a condition that the use of the courtyard shall cease at or before 23:30 hrs. The Courtyard has historically been in continual use for several years up until 02:00 hrs on a Thursday, Friday and Saturday evening but the condition hadn’t been enforced as, due to an oversight it hadn’t been spotted. Mr MUIRHEAD was arguably aware of this condition but has continually used the courtyard after 23:30 hrs for many years. However, this condition was immediately pointed out to him and he was directed by both Council Licensing Officer (Carla ADKINS) and PLO Alastair DAY that the use of the courtyard after 23:30 hrs must cease with immediate effect until such times as a variation to that condition had been agreed. Mr MUIRHEAD initially argued that he didn’t feel that this condition could be enforced, and it was again reiterated to him that it would be from thereon in.

However, during the evening of Saturday the 13/11/21 PLO Alastair DAY spoke to Mr MUIRHEAD at The New Inn and the focus of that discussion was on the use of courtyard and the fact that its’ use should cease at or before 23:30 hrs that evening. Mr MUIRHEAD agreed that this was the case. He was also informed that another visit would be made after that time to ensure compliance.

Mr DAY returned to the pub at 01:00 hrs in company with a police officer and both observed the courtyard in full use with the area

containing approximately 50-60 people, several of whom were consuming alcohol. This observation went on for approximately 10 mins before a member of the door staff was asked to find Mr MUIRHEAD who was in The Stables building. During this short period several very intoxicated persons were also observed to leave the premises as well.

The matter was pointed out to Mr MUIRHEAD and he was notified that it would be reported to Wiltshire Council Licensing as a clear breach of his premises licence conditions.

Following that visit, Mr DAY returned to the premises at a little after 02:00 hrs on the morning of 14/11/21 to observe clientele leaving the pub and it could be clearly seen that many were over-intoxicated. In particular, 2 females came out of the courtyard gate and into the pub car park in a very intoxicated state and went on to cause a considerable public order incident in the street. These females had been present in the pub during the visit at 22:00 hrs 13/11. It would be fair to describe their level of intoxication as being way past a score of 10 on scale of 1 to 10.

This incident caused a high level of public nuisance, so much so that the Manager of The George Hotel opposite came out into the street to complain and he was followed by paying residents in the hotel who’d been awoken by all of the screaming and shouting and police presence.

Mr MUIRHEAD was able to observe the whole incident as he was present in the car park at the time.

Subsequently to these incidents, Mr MUIHEAD was issued with a formal warning in respect of both breaching a condition of his premises licence (use of the courtyard) and a breach of S.141 of the Licensing Act 203, serving alcohol to a person who is drunk.

It is acknowledged that not all the issues in Amesbury are caused solely by over-intoxication and that some incidents can be attributed to the illegal use of drugs and several dealers have been identified and arrested.

During the evening of 3/10/21 one of those identified dealers was arrested directly outside The New Inn and was found to be in possession of several hundred pounds in cash and over 8 grams of the class B drug, ketamine. It was confirmed by door staff at the New Inn that this drug dealer had been inside the pub for several hours. There is police intelligence available that illustrates a clear personal link between this dealer and a former member of the New Inn door staff and the police suspect that this member of staff was facilitating drug dealing within the premises and that person was employed by the pub at this time but has since been dismissed over another matter.

On the 9/11/21, a female was found in Salisbury Street in what can only be described as a stupefied state. Thankfully she was accompanied by her boyfriend. She had previously been in The Bell and it was staff there who called the police. Subsequent enquiries have revealed that she had been in The New Inn from approximately 19:30 – 22:30 and that her boyfriend had consumed 14 or 15 double rums and she herself

had consumed approximately 12 alcoholic drinks. She was in a very vulnerable state and ended up being taken to hospital where blood samples have been taken for toxicology.

Following the events of 13/14 Nov ’21 a meeting was arranged at the premises for the 17/11/21 to discuss these matters. Present at that meeting was the licence holder and his partner, the Local police commander Inspector Tina OSBORN, PLO Alastair DAY and Wiltshire Council Environmental health Officer Vicky BROWN. During this meeting the licence holder and his partner were specifically asked about measures that they have in place to deter drug users and/or drug dealers coming into the premises. The answer that was given was that if they didn’t let drug users/drug dealers into the premises then they wouldn’t have any customers!

This has caused grave concerns for the police in that it now presents a real possibility that the licence holder may knowingly be allowing drug use/dealing to take place on the premises?

Further to that meeting an incident took place at the premises in the early hours of the morning of 26/11/21 whereby customers are seen to be leaving the premises in a very intoxicated state, one of whom was subsequently arrested for being drunk & disorderly. Other customers, also highly intoxicated are seen to leave the premises and head into Salisbury Street where they start shouting and swearing loudly and then verbally abuse police officers who are trying to deal with the earlier detainee. This is another illustration that the licence holder seems incapable of upholding the licensing objectives and continues to over serve alcohol to customers despite the high level of engagement, explanation and encouragement that has taken place over the last 12 months. 

Engagement with residents and a local residents committee highlights the level of misery that they have put up with for a very long period of time and a large percentage of their vitriol is directed at this particular premises, the New Inn.

Police body worn video footage is stored on police systems and can be made available for viewing. Properly redacted incidents reported to the police and subsequently logged will be presented in appendix style along with records of complaints from local residents.

Wiltshire Police are seeking Revocation of the Premise Licence, as there is no confidence in the ability of the management to provide any demonstrable compliance with or promotion of the Licencing Objectives, together with Licensing Act Offences.

FileAttachment


NEW INN - APPLICATION TO REVIEW - APPENDIX 1

Amesbury town centre consists of a number of small businesses and
residents (80% residential) and contains 4 main licensed premises
within the areas of Salisbury Street and High Street.

Over an extended period of time and now certainly since the re-
opening of licensed premises on the 19/7/21 there has been a very
high number of complaints from members of the public concerning
things such as loud music, urinating/vomiting on residents property
and in residents doorways and multiple reports of fighting/disorder
in both of those streets.

Two of the licensed premises, namely The Bell Inn and The George
Hotel close at 23:59. The Bell has been observed to always close
dead on time, but The George Hotel often closes early, sometimes as
early as 21:00 hrs.

The remaining two main licensed premises, namely The New Inn and The
Kings Arms stay open until 02:30 hrs on a Thursday, Friday and
Saturday night and it is between the hours of 23:59 - 02:30 on those
days where almost all the incidents take place.

Historically there has always been a considerable number of
drink/drug related incidents in this small town but since 19/7/21
there has been 17 (to date) reports made to the police concerning
The New Inn either directly i.e. at or inside the premises or very
nearby that can be attributed to over-intoxicated clientele who've
come from the premises. This includes incidents of disorder/fighting
in both large and small groups, assaults of various degrees of
severity and over-intoxication. It is also felt that drug use and
drug dealing is a regular occurrence at the premises.

Large numbers of over-intoxicated clientele are often observed to be
leaving the New Inn between the hours of 02:00 - 02:30 hrs on
Thursday, Friday and Saturday nights.

The subject of over-intoxication has been discussed numerous times
over the last few months either directly with the DPS, Mr Nathan
MUIRHEAD or discussed in open forum at local Pubwatch meetings
where, more often than not, a representative from the pub has been
in attendance. All Pub watch members are fully aware of the issue of
over-intoxication in the town and the misery it brings to residents.
Again, it must be emphasised that the over-intoxication is observed
to be taking place between the hours of 23:59 - 03:00 hrs.

During recent discussions, Mr MUIRHEAD has displayed a level of
ignorance towards the issues caused by over-intoxication and has
appeared unconvinced/disbelieving of what has been described to him
by Police Licensing Officer, Mr Alastair DAY.

The observations are that the New Inn is the main source of the
over-intoxication in the town, despite the many discussions between
police licensing, the DPS and other representatives from the pub.

Page 32



Additionally, there has been a high number of complaints regarding
loud music coming from the pub causing considerable public nuisance

to the residents of Salisbury Street and the surrounding areas. This
nuisance is on-going despite several months of engagement with both
Wiltshire Council Environmental Health Officer (Vicky BROWN) and
Police Licensing Officer (Alastair DAY). In respect of these on-
going complaints Mr MUIRHEAD was directed to produce a noise
management plan (NMP) and install sound limiting equipment within
The Stables part of the premises. This equipment was inspected
several months ago by aforementioned Vicky BROWN and Alastair DAY
and the volume was set at a level that, at that time could not be
heard by local residents with their windows open and that limit was
locked into the equipment and the password only known to police and
council authorities. Both live and recorded music must be plumbed
into that equipment so that the sound level does not exceed the
level that was set. However, on a recent visit and meeting at the
pub, that equipment had been removed from The Stables part of the
pub and replaced with different equipment from inside the pub, the
sound limiter on which was observed to working intermittently and
was easily adjustable. The removal of the original equipment is
viewed by the police as a deliberate attempt to circumnavigate the
sound level that was agreed and written into the NMP.

The latest complaint regarding noise from music emanating from the
pub is from the weekend of 19/21 November 2021, many months after
engagement started with responsible authorities.

Mr MUIRHEAD recently applied to vary the conditions of his current
licence to include the use of a part of the pub called The Jaeger
Bar and to extend the use of the area known as The Courtyard.
Following the submission of that application it was noted by
licensing staff that his current licence contains a condition that
the use of the courtyard shall cease at or before 23:30 hrs. The
Courtyard has historically been in continual use for several years
up until 02:00 hrs on a Thursday, Friday and Saturday evening but
the condition hadn’t been enforced as, due to an oversight it hadn’t
been spotted. Mr MUIRHEAD was arguably aware of this condition but
has continually used the courtyard after 23:30 hrs for many years.
However, this condition was immediately pointed out to him and he
was directed by both Council Licensing Officer (Carla ADKINS) and
PLO Alastair DAY that the use of the courtyard after 23:30 hrs must
cease with immediate effect until such times as a variation to that
condition had been agreed. Mr MUIRHEAD initially argued that he
didn’t feel that this condition could be enforced, and it was again
reiterated to him that it would be from thereon in.

However, during the evening of Saturday the 13/11/21 PLO Alastair
DAY spoke to Mr MUIRHEAD at The New Inn and the focus of that
discussion was on the use of courtyard and the fact that its’ use
should cease at or before 23:30 hrs that evening. Mr MUIRHEAD agreed
that this was the case. He was also informed that another visit
would be made after that time to ensure compliance.

Page 33



Mr DAY returned to the pub at 01:00 hrs in company with a police
officer and both observed the courtyard in full use with the area

containing approximately 50-60 people, several of whom were
consuming alcohol. This observation went on for approximately 10
mins before a member of the door staff was asked to find Mr MUIRHEAD
who was in The Stables building. During this short period several
very intoxicated persons were also observed to leave the premises as
well.

The matter was pointed out to Mr MUIRHEAD and he was notified that
it would be reported to Wiltshire Council Licensing as a clear
breach of his premises licence conditions.

Following that visit, Mr DAY returned to the premises at a little
after 02:00 hrs on the morning of 14/11/21 to observe clientele
leaving the pub and it could be clearly seen that many were over-
intoxicated. In particular, 2 females came out of the courtyard gate
and into the pub car park in a very intoxicated state and went on to
cause a considerable public order incident in the street. These
females had been present in the pub during the visit at 22:00 hrs
13/11. It would be fair to describe their level of intoxication as
being way past a score of 10 on scale of 1 to 10.

This incident caused a high level of public nuisance, so much so
that the Manager of The George Hotel opposite came out into the
street to complain and he was followed by paying residents in the
hotel who’d been awoken by all of the screaming and shouting and
police presence.

Mr MUIRHEAD was able to observe the whole incident as he was present
in the car park at the time.

Subsequently to these incidents, Mr MUIHEAD was issued with a formal
warning in respect of both breaching a condition of his premises
licence (use of the courtyard) and a breach of S.141 of the
Licensing Act 203, serving alcohol to a person who is drunk.

It is acknowledged that not all the issues in Amesbury are caused
solely by over-intoxication and that some incidents can be
attributed to the illegal use of drugs and several dealers have been
identified and arrested.

During the evening of 3/10/21 one of those identified dealers was
arrested directly outside The New Inn and was found to be in
possession of several hundred pounds in cash and over 8 grams of the
class B drug, ketamine. It was confirmed by door staff at the New
Inn that this drug dealer had been inside the pub for several hours.
There is police intelligence available that illustrates a clear
personal link between this dealer and a former member of the New Inn
door staff and the police suspect that this member of staff was
facilitating drug dealing within the premises and that person was
employed by the pub at this time but has since been dismissed over
another matter.

Page 34



On the 9/11/21, a female was found in Salisbury Street in what can
only be described as a stupefied state. Thankfully she was
accompanied by her boyfriend. She had previously been in The Bell
and it was staff there who called the police. Subsequent enquiries
have revealed that she had been in The New Inn from approximately
19:30 - 22:30 and that her boyfriend had consumed 14 or 15 double
rums and she herself

had consumed approximately 12 alcoholic drinks. She was in a very
vulnerable state and ended up being taken to hospital where blood
samples have been taken for toxicology.

Following the events of 13/14 Nov 21 a meeting was arranged at the
premises for the 17/11/21 to discuss these matters. Present at that
meeting was the licence holder and his partner, the Local police
commander Inspector Tina OSBORN, PLO Alastair DAY and Wiltshire
Council Environmental health Officer Vicky BROWN. During this
meeting the licence holder and his partner were specifically asked
about measures that they have in place to deter drug users and/or
drug dealers coming into the premises. The answer that was given was
that if they didn’t let drug users/drug dealers into the premises
then they wouldn’t have any customers!

This has caused grave concerns for the police in that it now
presents a real possibility that the licence holder may knowingly be
allowing drug use/dealing to take place on the premises?

Further to that meeting an incident took place at the premises in
the early hours of the morning of 26/11/21 whereby customers are
seen to be leaving the premises in a very intoxicated state, one of
whom was subsequently arrested for being drunk & disorderly. Other
customers, also highly intoxicated are seen to leave the premises
and head into Salisbury Street where they start shouting and
swearing loudly and then verbally abuse police officers who are
trying to deal with the earlier detainee. This is another
illustration that the licence holder seems incapable of upholding
the licensing objectives and continues to over serve alcohol to
customers despite the high level of engagement, explanation and
encouragement that has taken place over the last 12 months.

Engagement with residents and a local residents committee highlights
the level of misery that they have put up with for a very long
period of time and a large percentage of their vitriol is directed
at this particular premises, the New Inn.

Police body worn video footage is stored on police systems and can

be made available for viewing. Properly redacted incidents reported
to the police and subsequently logged will be presented in appendix
style along with records of complaints from local residents.

Wiltshire Police are seeking Revocation of the Premise Licence, as
there is no confidence in the ability of the management to provide
any demonstrable compliance with or promotion of the Licencing
Objectives, together with Licensing Act Offences.

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 7c

Adkins, Carla

From: Nathan Muirhead <admin@newinnamesbury.com>
Sent: 22 December 2021 12:43

To: Day, Alastair; Brown, Vicky; Holland, Linda

Cc: Adkins, Carla; Nathan Muirhead; Osborn, Tina
Subject: Letter to Wiltshire Police

Attachments: Letter to Wiltshire Police & Wiltshire Council.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon

Please see attached letter for consideration. This letter is intended to take constructive action to remove the need
for a licence review.

Regards
Elle Strong
Elle Strong
The New Inn | Keystone Public Houses Ltd | Tiki Group
) mobile: 07471 761756
THE website: www.newinnamesbury.com

NEW INN address: 10-16 High Street, Amesbury, SP4 7DL

Page 37



re

THE
NEW INN

To:

Wiltshire Police Licensing
Wiltshire Council Licensing
Wiltshire Council Environmental Health

22" December 2021
APPLICATION TO REVIEW A PREMISES LICENCE - THE NEW INN AMESBURY
Dear Alastair, Linda and Vicky

Having considered the application from Wiltshire Police and the representations of
responsible authorities, we are extremely saddened by the situation and disappointed by
the collective effort to revoke our premises licence, resulting in the closure of The New Inn.

The New Inn has been a public house for just over 200 years, and it is a hub for the
community. Under our ownership, we have hosted a range of music and entertainment
events which have been well attended and well supported. The New Inn is one of the most
popular venues in the town centre, attracting around 500-600 unique customers per week.
We appreciate that your attention is rightly on those matters that require improvement, but
we also ask that you do not ignore the majority of occasion where the pub has been well
managed and well frequented. There are significantly more positives coming out of The New
Inn than negative and we know that the community would be devastated by its closure.

The issues of crime and disorder appear to be relatively new. In 2018 when The Bank was
open, we were able to take positive steps, working closely with the Amesbury Residents
Committee, Wiltshire Police and Wiltshire Council, that led to a reduction in crime and
disorder in the town centre. There was certainly no review of our licence as suggested by
Wiltshire Police. We firmly believe that we can work constructively with authorities and
residents to manage the existing issues and return to a safe and enjoyable nightlife.

We do recognise the issues raised by Wiltshire Police and other responsible authorities and
we believe that we have taken significant steps to reduce the risk of crime and disorder,
public nuisance and safety of the public. As a result of these actions, we ask that Wiltshire
Police reconsider the application with a view to withdrawing it.

In the last month, we have implemented measures that will instil confidence in Wiltshire
Police and Wiltshire Council:

e The nominated Designated Premises Supervisor has been changed

e All members of staff have received additional training around intoxication and drugs
e The Stables closes at 12.30am

Page 38



e The courtyard is not in use after 11.30pm other than for smoking

e A Door Supervisor is employed with the sole responsibility of monitoring the
courtyard

e The games room closes at 9.00pm

e Door supervisors are more proactive in assessing levels of intoxication at the point of
entry

e Known drugs users and dealers have been barred

e We have increased the frequency of checks on the door eg bags and coats

e We have closed earlier over two weekends to measure the impact on the streets

If Wiltshire Police withdraw their application, we will submit a variation to formalise the
following changes, thereby going further in promoting the four licensing objectives.

e Reduce the hours of operation on Friday and Saturday from 1200 to 0230 to 0130

e Move the noise limiting device back to pub and install a new limiter in The Stables

e All regulated entertainment to stop at 0100

e Monthly meetings with responsible authorities to review progress

e Implement Best Bar None with a view to seek accreditation within 6 months

e Implement monthly training sessions with the team to focus on key areas of the
Licensing Act and best practice

e Implement regular meetings with the ARC, key venues and Wiltshire Police with a
view to proactively manage disorder in the town centre

e Permit use of the courtyard to 0100 with an agreed NMP in place (we strongly
believe that this will have a positive impact, not negative)

We stand by to defend our position through the review process, but we would much rather
work with authorities to ensure the long term future of The New Inn. Were The New Inn to
close, the community would lose a valuable asset, 16 members of staff would lose their job
and 5 residents would lose their home. We strongly believe that steps can be taken to
reverse the opinion of authorities and The New Inn can be an enjoyable and safe place for
customers. We also believe that efforts over the last month help demonstrate how seriously
we are taking this situation.

Yours Sincerely

Elle Strong
For Keystone Public Houses Ltd

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 7d

From: Osborn, Tina

Sent: 31 December 2021 16:28

To: Nathan Muirhead; Day, Alastair; Brown, Vicky; Holland, Linda
Cc: Adkins, Carla; Nathan Muirhead

Subject: RE: Letter to Wiltshire Police

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Afternoon Elle,
Thank you for taking the time to put the attached letter.

However, | have discussed this with Alan Day today and as it stands | do not intend to seek to stop the
review process taking place, especially as there have been further reported incidents over the last 48
hour period that are very concerning for the police.

| am back in the office as of Tuesday 4th January should you wish to discuss these issues.
Thanks

Tina

From: Nathan Muirhead <admin@newinnamesbury.com>

Sent: 22 December 2021 12:43

To: Day, Alastair <Alastair.Day@wiltshire.police.uk>; Vicky Brown <vicky.brown@wiltshire.gov.uk>;
Holland, Linda <Linda.Holland@wiltshire.gov.uk>

Cc: Adkins, Carla <carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk>; Nathan Muirhead <nathan@tikigroup.co.uk>;
Osborn, Tina <tina.osborn@wiltshire.police.uk>

Subject: Letter to Wiltshire Police

Good afternoon

Please see attached letter for consideration. This letter is intended to take constructive action to
remove the need for a licence review.

Regards
Elle Strong

Elle Strong
The New Inn | Keystone Public Houses Ltd | Tiki Group

mobile: 07471 761756
website: www.newinnamesbury.com
address: 10-16 High Street, Amesbury, SP4 7DL

Page 41


mailto:tina.osborn@wiltshire.police.uk
mailto:admin@newinnamesbury.com
mailto:Alastair.Day@wiltshire.police.uk
mailto:Vicky.Brown@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:Linda.Holland@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:Linda.Holland@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:nathan@tikigroup.co.uk
tel:07387%20741594
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmysig.io%2FZjRmNWQ&data=04%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C03c797a562634c212a5008d9cc7a8fc1%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637765649044909288%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=dhDEgtNw%2FcF%2FyDxIVW7YJUUzQ0JJPvwG0KtDrIbBTvk%3D&reserved=0

fo

THE
NEW INN

Page 42


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmysignature.io%2Feditor%2F%3Futm_source%3Dexpiredpixel&data=04%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C03c797a562634c212a5008d9cc7a8fc1%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637765649044909288%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=LqzNbazOGZTqvUS3qAH2Xw3EKwKnBKsIaXieaVBSesA%3D&reserved=0

Agenda Iltem 7e

Wiltshire Council
~————>_ Where everybody matters

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

| Wiltshire Police Licensing Officer
(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

The New Inn
10-16 High
Street

Post town Post code (if known)
Amesbury
SP4 7DL

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Keystone Public Houses Ltd

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)
LN/000043211

Part 2 - Applicant details

I am
Please tick v yes

1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible

authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A) ]
or (B) below)

Page 43



2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) X

3) a member of the club to which this application relates ]
(please complete (A) below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick v" yes

Mr ] Mrs  [] Miss [ ] Ms ] Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick v" yes
I am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 44




(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address
Wiltshire Police, Bourne Hill Police Station, Bourne Hill, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

Telephone number (if any) 01225256457

E-mail address (optional) Alastair.Day@wiltshire.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v/
1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance
4) the protection of children from harm

LIRJLIE

Page 45




Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)

The grounds for review are as follows:

This application to review the premise licence issued to the New Inn, High Street, Amesbury,
Wiltshire, SP4 7DL, relates to the Premises Licence Holders inability and/or failure to
promote the licensing objectives under the Licensing Act 2003 and failure to comply with
certain conditions attached to the premises licence.

Furthermore, there is an apparent lack of management and individual responsibility which has
resulted in the over-sales of alcohol, serving persons who are drunk and allowing known drug
users and drug dealers onto the premises.

Wiltshire Police are in receipt of an application for a Variation to the Premises Licence to be
granted under the provision of the Licensing Act 2003 and Wiltshire Police have submitted an
objection to that variation application on the grounds that if it were to be granted, it would
undermine the following licensing objectives:

e The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
e The Prevention of Public Nuisance
e Public Safety.

Wiltshire Police have no confidence in the ability of the management/premises licence holder
to uphold the licensing objectives, most notably those highlighted above.

Page 46




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read
guidance note 3)

Please See Appendix 1 attached

Page 47



Please tick v yes

Have you made an application for review relating to the ]
premises before

If yes please state the date of that application Day Month  Year

HEEREEEN

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them - N/A

Page 48




Please tick v’

o | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities ]
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,
as appropriate

e lunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my L]
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO AFINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

............... ALBSTAIT M D A Y Lttt
Date

............ 0 2
Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)
Bourne Hill Police Station, Bourne Hill

Post town Salisbury post Code

eptAUZ
SP13v

Telephone number 01225 256457 (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail
address (optional) Alastair.Day@wiltshire. police.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. Arresponsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other

statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.

The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

3. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available.

4. The application form must be signed.

5. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

N

Page 49



Page 50



Amesbury town centre consists of a number of small businesses and
residents (80% residential) and contains 4 main licensed premises
within the areas of Salisbury Street and High Street.

Over an extended period of time and now certainly since the re-opening
of licensed premises on the 19/7/21 there has been a very high number
of complaints from members of the public concerning things such as
loud music, urinating/vomiting on residents property and in residents
doorways and multiple reports of fighting/disorder in both of those
Streets.

Two of the licensed premises, namely The Bell Inn and The George Hotel
close at 23:59. The Bell has been observed to always close dead on
time, but The George Hotel often closes early, sometimes as early as
21:00 hrs.

The remaining two main licensed premises, namely The New Inn and The
Kings Arms stay open until 02:30 hrs on a Thursday, Friday and Saturday
night and it is between the hours of 23:59 - 02:30 on those days where
almost all the incidents take place.

Historically there has always been a considerable number of drink/drug
related incidents in this small town but since 19/7/21 there has been
17 (to date) reports made to the police concerning The New Inn either
directly i.e. at or inside the premises or very nearby that can be
attributed to over-intoxicated <clientele who’ve come from the
premises. This includes incidents of disorder/fighting in both large
and small groups, assaults of various degrees of severity and over-
intoxication. It is also felt that drug use and drug dealing is a
regular occurrence at the premises.

Large numbers of over-intoxicated clientele are often observed to be
leaving the New Inn between the hours of 02:00 — 02:30 hrs on Thursday,
Friday and Saturday nights.

The subject of over-intoxication has been discussed numerous times
over the last few months either directly with the DPS, Mr Nathan
MUIRHEAD or discussed in open forum at local Pubwatch meetings where,
more often than not, a representative from the pub has been in
attendance. All Pub watch members are fully aware of the issue of
over-intoxication in the town and the misery it brings to residents.
Again, it must be emphasised that the over-intoxication is observed
to be taking place between the hours of 23:59 - 03:00 hrs.

During recent discussions, Mr MUIRHEAD has displayed a 1level of
ignorance towards the issues caused by over-intoxication and has
appeared unconvinced/disbelieving of what has been described to him
by Police Licensing Officer, Mr Alastair DAY.

The observations are that the New Inn is the main source of the over-
intoxication in the town, despite the many discussions between police
licensing, the DPS and other representatives from the pub.

Additionally, there has been a high number of complaints regarding
loud music coming from the pub causing considerable public nuisance

Page 51



to the residents of Salisbury Street and the surrounding areas. This
nuisance is on-going despite several months of engagement with both
Wiltshire Council Environmental Health Officer (Vicky BROWN) and
Police Licensing Officer (Alastair DAY). 1In respect of these on-going
complaints Mr MUIRHEAD was directed to produce a noise management plan
(NMP) and install sound limiting equipment within The Stables part of
the premises. This equipment was inspected several months ago by
aforementioned Vicky BROWN and Alastair DAY and the volume was set at
a level that, at that time could not be heard by local residents with
their windows open and that limit was locked into the equipment and
the password only known to police and council authorities. Both live
and recorded music must be plumbed into that equipment so that the
sound level does not exceed the level that was set. However, on a
recent visit and meeting at the pub, that equipment had been removed
from The Stables part of the pub and replaced with different equipment
from inside the pub, the sound limiter on which was observed to working
intermittently and was easily adjustable. The removal of the original
equipment 1s viewed by the police as a deliberate attempt to
circumnavigate the sound level that was agreed and written into the
NMP.

The latest complaint regarding noise from music emanating from the
pub is from the weekend of 19/21 November 2021, many months after
engagement started with responsible authorities.

Mr MUIRHEAD recently applied to vary the conditions of his current
licence to include the use of a part of the pub called The Jaeger Bar
and to extend the use of the area known as The Courtyard. Following
the submission of that application it was noted by licensing staff
that his current licence contains a condition that the use of the
courtyard shall cease at or before 23:30 hrs. The Courtyard has
historically been in continual use for several years up until 02:00
hrs on a Thursday, Friday and Saturday evening but the condition
hadn’t been enforced as, due to an oversight it hadn’t been spotted.
Mr MUIRHEAD was arguably aware of this condition but has continually
used the courtyard after 23:30 hrs for many years. However, this
condition was immediately pointed out to him and he was directed by
both Council Licensing Officer (Carla ADKINS) and PLO Alastair DAY
that the use of the courtyard after 23:30 hrs must cease with immediate
effect until such times as a wvariation to that condition had been
agreed. Mr MUIRHEAD initially argued that he didn’t feel that this
condition could be enforced, and it was again reiterated to him that
it would be from thereon in.

However, during the evening of Saturday the 13/11/21 PLO Alastair DAY
spoke to Mr MUIRHEAD at The New Inn and the focus of that discussion
was on the use of courtyard and the fact that its’ use should cease
at or before 23:30 hrs that evening. Mr MUIRHEAD agreed that this
was the case. He was also informed that another visit would be made
after that time to ensure compliance.

Mr DAY returned to the pub at 01:00 hrs in company with a police
officer and both observed the courtyard in full use with the area

Page 52



containing approximately 50-60 people, several of whom were consuming
alcohol. This observation went on for approximately 10 mins before a
member of the door staff was asked to find Mr MUIRHEAD who was in The
Stables building. During this short period several very intoxicated
persons were also observed to leave the premises as well.

The matter was pointed out to Mr MUIRHEAD and he was notified that it
would be reported to Wiltshire Council Licensing as a clear breach of
his premises licence conditions.

Following that wvisit, Mr DAY returned to the premises at a little
after 02:00 hrs on the morning of 14/11/21 to observe clientele leaving
the pub and it could be clearly seen that many were over-intoxicated.
In particular, 2 females came out of the courtyard gate and into the
pub car park in a very intoxicated state and went on to cause a
considerable public order incident in the street. These females had
been present in the pub during the visit at 22:00 hrs 13/11. It would
be fair to describe their level of intoxication as being way past a
score of 10 on scale of 1 to 10.

This incident caused a high level of public nuisance, so much so that
the Manager of The George Hotel opposite came out into the street to
complain and he was followed by paying residents in the hotel who’d
been awoken by all of the screaming and shouting and police presence.

Mr MUIRHEAD was able to observe the whole incident as he was present
in the car park at the time.

Subsequently to these incidents, Mr MUIHEAD was issued with a formal
warning in respect of both breaching a condition of his premises
licence (use of the courtyard) and a breach of S.141 of the Licensing
Act 203, serving alcohol to a person who is drunk.

It is acknowledged that not all the issues in Amesbury are caused
solely by over-intoxication and that some incidents can be attributed
to the illegal use of drugs and several dealers have been identified
and arrested.

During the evening of 3/10/21 one of those identified dealers was
arrested directly outside The New Inn and was found to be in possession
of several hundred pounds in cash and over 8 grams of the class B
drug, ketamine. It was confirmed by door staff at the New Inn that
this drug dealer had been inside the pub for several hours. There is
police intelligence available that illustrates a clear personal link
between this dealer and a former member of the New Inn door staff and
the police suspect that this member of staff was facilitating drug
dealing within the premises and that person was employed by the pub
at this time but has since been dismissed over another matter.

On the 9/11/21, a female was found in Salisbury Street in what can
only be described as a stupefied state. Thankfully she was accompanied
by her boyfriend. She had previously been in The Bell and it was
staff there who called the police. Subsequent enquiries have revealed
that she had been in The New Inn from approximately 19:30 - 22:30 and
that her boyfriend had consumed 14 or 15 double rums and she herself

Page 53



had consumed approximately 12 alcoholic drinks. She was in a very
vulnerable state and ended up being taken to hospital where blood
samples have been taken for toxicology.

Following the events of 13/14 Nov ’21 a meeting was arranged at the
premises for the 17/11/21 to discuss these matters. Present at that
meeting was the licence holder and his partner, the Local police
commander Inspector Tina OSBORN, PLO Alastair DAY and Wiltshire
Council Environmental health Officer Vicky BROWN. During this meeting
the licence holder and his partner were specifically asked about
measures that they have in place to deter drug users and/or drug
dealers coming into the premises. The answer that was given was that
if they didn’t let drug users/drug dealers into the premises then they
wouldn’t have any customers! This has caused grave concerns for the
police in that it now presents a real possibility that the licence
holder may knowingly be allowing drug use/dealing to take place on
the premises?

Further to that meeting an incident took place at the premises in the
early hours of the morning of 26/11/21 whereby customers are seen to
be leaving the premises in a very intoxicated state, one of whom was
subsequently arrested for being drunk & disorderly. Other customers,
also highly intoxicated are seen to leave the premises and head into
Salisbury Street where they start shouting and swearing loudly and
then verbally abuse police officers who are trying to deal with the
earlier detainee. This 1is another illustration that the licence
holder seems incapable of upholding the 1licensing objectives and
continues to over serve alcohol to customers despite the high level
of engagement, explanation and encouragement that has taken place over
the last 12 months.

Engagement with residents and a local residents committee highlights
the level of misery that they have put up with for a very long period
of time and a large percentage of their wvitriol is directed at this
particular premises, the New Inn.

The current licensee, Mr Nathan MUIRHEAD has run another venue in the
town centre previously and this premises was also subject to a review.

Police body worn video footage is stored on police systems and can be
made available for viewing.

Properly redacted incidents reported to the police and subsequently
logged will be presented in appendix style along with records of
complaints from local residents.

Wiltshire Police are seeking Revocation of the Premise Licence, as
there is no confidence in the ability of the management to provide
any demonstrable compliance with or promotion of the Licencing
Objectives, together with Licensing Act Offences.

Page 54



Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



Documents to be relied on by
Wiltshire Police

Review Hearing of The Premises
Licence

New Inn, High Street, Amesbury,
Wiltshire, SP4 /DL

In the presence of

Wiltshire Licensing Sub Committee

Page 57




REVIEW BUNDLE
NEW INN, AMESBURY

CONTENTS

Review, Appendix 1

from Mrs Vicky BROWN, Environmental Health

from Mrs Linda HOLLAND, Licensing Managerxr,

1 Application to Review
2 Application to

3 Statement of Alastair DAY
4 Representation
Officer, Public Protection
5 Representation

Public Protection

G Representation from

7 Representation from

8 Representation from

9 Representation from
10 Representation from
11 Formal Warning

COPIES OF POLICE

Letter to New Inn Dated 15/11/21

INCIDENT LOGS TO BE SENT UNDER SEFPARATE COVER

Page 58




Wiltshire Council
e, Where everybody matters

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I Wiltshire Police Licensing Officer

(Insert name of applicany)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51/ apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below {delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

The New Inn
10-16 High
Street

Post town Amesbury Post code (if knewn)
SP4 7DL

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Keystone Public Houses Ltd

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)
LN/000043211

Part 2 - Applicant details

Tam
Please tick v yes

1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible

authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A) ]
or {B) below)

Page 59




2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) X

3) a member of the club to which this application relates O
(please complete (A) below)
(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable}

Please tick v yes

Me [1 Ms [ Miss  [] Ms ] Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick v yes
1 am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact felephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLECANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 60




Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)

The grounds for review are as follows:

This application to review the premise licence issued to the New Inn, High Street, Amesbury,
Wiltshire, SP4 7DL, relates to the Premises Licence Holders inability and/or failure to
promote the licensing objectives under the Licensing Act 2003 and failure to comply with
certain conditions attached to the premises licence.

Furthermore, there is an apparent lack of management and individual responsibility which has
resulted in the over-sales of alcohol, serving persons who are drunk and allowing known drug
usets and drug dealers onto the premises.

Wiltshire Police are in receipt of an application for a Variation to the Premises Licence to be
granted under the provision of the Licensing Act 2003 and Wiltshire Police have submitted an
objection to that variation application on the grounds that if it were to be granted, it would
undermine the following licensing objectives:

s The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
¢ The Prevention of Public Nuisance
s Dublic Safety.

Wiltshire Police have no confidence in the ability of the management/premises licence holder
to uphold the licensing objectives, most notably those highlighted above.

Page 61




(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Wiltshire Police, Bourne Hill Police Station, Bourne Hill, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

Telephone number (if any) 01225256457

E-mail addess (optional) Alastair.Day@wiltshire.police.uk

This application to review relates te the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v/
1) the prevention of ctime and disorder
2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance
4) the protection of children from harm

LRalbdld

Page 62




Please provide as much information as pessible to support the application (please read
guidance note 3)

Please See Appendix 1 attached

Page 63




Please tick v" yes

Have you made an application for review relating to the L1
premises before

If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year

HENEEREN

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them - N/A

Page 64




Please tick v

«  Thave sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities ]
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,
as appropriate

s Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my L]
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE, STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duiy authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of fhe applicaiif please state in what capacity.

Signature

............... Alastair M DAY .......... AL AU
Date

............ Y1720 7 ) DT VPP PR PSPPSR PP PP TP R
Capacity

................................................................................................

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)
Bourne Hill Police Station, Bourne Hill

Post town Salishury post Code

apialZ
o 1 9 S

Telephone number 01225 256457 (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail
address (optional) Alastair. Day@wiltshire. police.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other
statutory bodies which exercise specific finctions in the local area.

2. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

3. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available.

4. The application form must be signed.

5. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 65




NEW INN - APPLTCATION TO REVIEW — APPENDIX 1

Amesbury town centre consists of a number of small businesses and
residents (80% residential) and contains 4 main licensed premises
within the areas of Salisbury Street and High Street.

Over an exteaded period of time and now certainly since the re-
opening of licensed premises on the 19/7/21 there has been a very
high number of complaints from members of the public concerning
things such as loud music, urinating/vomiting on residents property
and in residents doorways and multiple reports of fighting/disorder
in both of those streets.

Two of the licensed premises, namely The Bell Inn and The George
Hotel close at 23:59. The Bell has been observed to always close
dead on time, but The George Hotel often closes early, sometimes as
early as 21:00 hrs.

The remaining two main licensed premises, namely The New Inn and The
Kings Arms stay open until 02:30 hrs on a Thursday, Friday and
Saturday night and it is between the hours of 23:59 - 02:30 on those
days where almost all the incidents take place.

Historically there has always been a considerable number of
drink/drug related incidents in this small town but since 19/7/21
there has been 17 (to date) reports made to the police concerning
The New Inn either directly i.e. at or inside the premises or very
nearby that can be attributed to over-intoxicated clientele who' ve
come from the premises. This includes incidents of disorder/fighting
in both large and small groups, assaults of various degrees of
severity and over-intoxication. It is also felt that drug use and
drug dealing is a regular occurrence at the premises.

Large numbers of over-—intoxicated clientele are often observed to be
leaving the New Inn between the hours of 02:00 - 02:30 hrs on
Thursday, Friday and Saturday nights.

The subject of over-intoxication has been discussed numerous fimes
over the last few months either directly with the DPS, Mr Nathan
MUTRHEHEAD or discussed in open forum at local Pubwatch meetings
where, more often than not, a representative from the pub has been
in attendance. All Pub watch members are fully aware of the issue of
over—intoxication in the town and the misery it brings to residents.
Again, it must be emphasised that the over—intoxication is observed
to be taking place between the hours of 23:59 - 03:00 hrs.

During recent discussions, Mr MUIRHEAD has displayed a level of
ignorance towards the issues caused by over—intoxication and has
appeared unconvinced/disbelieving of what has been described to him
by Police Licensing Officer, Mr Alastalr DAY.

The observations are that the New Inn is the main source of the
over—intoxication in the town, despite the many discussions between
police licensing, the DPS and other representatives from the pub.

Page 66




Additionally, there has been a high number of complaints regarding
loud music coming from the pub causing considerable public nuisance

to the residents of Salisbury Street and the surrounding areas. This
nuisance is on-going despite several months of engagement with beth
Wiltshire Council Environmental Health Officer (Vicky BROWN) and
Police Licensing Officer {Alastair DAY). In respect of these on-
going complaints Mr MUIRHEAD was directed to produce a noise
management plan (NMP) and install sound limiting equipment within
The Stables part of the premises. This equipment was inspected
several months ago by aforementioned Vicky BROWN and Alastair DAY
and the volume was set at a level that, at that time could not be
heard by local residents with their windows open and that limit was
locked into the equipment and the password only known to police and
council authorities. Both live and recorded music must be plumbed
into that equipment so that the sound level does not exceed the
level that was set. However, on a recent visit and meeting at the
pub, that equipment had been removed from The Stables part of the
pub and replaced with different equipment from inside the pub, the
sound limiter on which was observed to working intermittently and
was easily adjustable. The removal of the original equipment is
viewed by the police as a deliberate attempt to circumnavigate the
sound level that was agreed and written into the NMP.

The latest complaint regarding noise from music emanating from the
pub is from the weekend of 19/21 November 2021, many months after
engagement started with responsible authorities.

Mr MUIRHEAD recently applied to vary the conditions of his current
iicence to include the use of a part of the pub called The Jaeger
Bar and to extend the use of the area known as The Courtyard.
Following the submission of that application it was noted by
licensing staff that his current licence contains a condition that
the use of the courtyard shall cease at or before 23:30 hrs. The
Courtyard has historically been in continual use for several years
up until 02:00 hrs on a Thursday, Friday and Saturday evening but
the condition hadn’t been enforced as, due to an oversight it hadn’t
been spotted. Mr MUIRHEAD was arguably aware of this condition but
has continually used the courtyard after 23:30 hrs for many years.
However, this condition was immediately pointed out to him and he
was directed by both Council Licensing Officer (Carla ADKINS) and
PLO Alastair DAY that the use of the courtyard after 23:30 hrs must
cease with immediate effect until such times as a variation to that
condition had been agreed. Mr MUIRHEAD initially argued that he
didn’t feel that this condition could be enforced, and it was again
reiterated to him that it would be from thereon in.

However, during the evening of Saturday the 13/11/21 21,0 Alastair
DAY spoke to Mr MUIRHEAD at The New Inn and the focus of that
discussion was on the use. of courtyard and the fact that its’ use
should cease at or before 23:30 hrs that evening. Mr MUIRHEAD agreed
that this was the case. He was also informed that another wvisit
woulid be made after that time to ensure compliance.

Page 67




Mr DAY returned to the pub at 01:00 hrs in company with a police
officer and both observed the courtyard in full use with the area

containing approximately 50-60 people, several of whom were
consuming alcohol. This observation went on for approximately 16
mins before a member of the door staff was asked to find Mr MUIRHEAD
who was in The Stables building. During this short period several
very intoxicated persons were also observed to leave the premises as
well.

The matter was pointed out to Mr MUIRHEAD and he was notified that
it would be reported to Wiltshire Council Licensing as a clear
breach of his premises licence conditions.

Following that visit, Mr DAY returned to the premises at a little
after 02:00 hrs on the morning of 14/11/21 to observe clientele
leaving the pub and it could be clearly seen that many were over-
intoxicated. In particular, 2 females came out of the courtyard gate
and into the pub car park in a very intoxicated state and went on to
cause a considerable public order incident in the street. These
females had been present in the pub during the visit at 22:00 hrs
13/11. It would be fair to describe their level of intoxication as
being way past a score of 10 on scale of 1 to 10.

This incident caused a high level of public nuisance, so much so
that the Manager of The George Hotel opposite came out into the
street to complain and he was followed by paying residents in the
hotel who'd been awoken by all of the screaming and shouting and
police presence,

Mr MUIRHBEAD was able to observe the whole incident as he was present
in the car park at the time.

Subsequently to these incidents, Mr MUIHEAD was issued with a formal
warning in respect of both breaching a condition of his premises
licence {(use of the courtyard) and a breach of S5.i41 of the
Licensing Act 203, serving alcohol to a perscn who is drunk.

It is acknowledged that not all the issues in Amesbury are caused
solely by over—intoxication and that some incidents can be
attributed to the illegal use of drugs and several dealers have been
identified and arrested.

During the evening of 3/10/21 one of those identified dealers was
arrested directly outside The New Inn and was found to be in
possession of several hundred pounds in cash and over 8 grams of the
class B drug, ketamine. It was confirmed by door staff at the New
Inn that this drug dealer had been inside the pub for several hours.
There is police intelligence available that illustrates a clear
personal link between this dealer and a former member of the New Inn
door staff and the police suspect that this member of staff was
facilitating drug dealing within the premises and that person was
employed by the pub at this time but has since been dismissed over
ancther matter.

Page 68




On the 9/11/21, a female was found in Salisbury Street in what can
only be described as a stupefied state. Thankfully she was
accompanied by her boyfriend. She had previocusly been in The Bell
and it was staff there who called the police. Subsequent enguiries
have revealed thalt she had been in The New Inn from approximately
19:30 — 22:30 and that her boyfriend had consumed 14 or 15 double
rums and she herselif

had consumed approximately 12 alcoholic drinks. She was in a very
vulnerable state and ended up being taken to hospital where blood
samples have been taken for toxicology.

Following the events of 13/14 Nov ‘21 a meeting was arranged at the
premises for the 17/11/21 to discuss these matters. Present at that
meeting was the licence holder and his partner, the Local police
commander Inspector Tina OSBORN, PLO Alastair DAY and Wiltshire
Council Environmental health Officer Vicky BROWN. During this
meeting the licence holder and his partner were specifically asked
about measures that they have in place to deter drug users and/or
drug dealers coming into the premises. The answer that was given was
that if they didn’t let drug users/drug dealers into the premises
then they wouldn’t have any customers!

This has caused grave concerns for the police in that it now
presents a real possibility that the licence holder may knowingly be
allowing drug use/dealing to take place on the premises?

Further to that meeting an incident took place at the premises in
the early hours of the morning of 26/11/21 whereby customers are
seen to be leaving the premises in a very intoxicated state, one of
whom was subsequently arrested for being drunk & disorderly. Other
customers, also highly intoxicated are seen to leave the premises
and head into Salisbury Street where they start shouting and
swearing loudly and then verbally abuse police officers who are
trying to deal with the earlier detainee. This is another
illustration that the licence holder seems incapable of upholding
the licensing objectives and continues to over serve alcohol to
customers despite the high level of engagement, explanation and
encouragement that has taken place over the last 12 months.

Engagement with residents and a local residents committee highlights
the level of misery that they have put up with for a very long
period of time and a large percentage of their vitriol is directed
at this particular premises, the New Inn.

Police body worn video footage is stored on police systems and can

he made available for viewing. Properly redacted incidents reported
to the police and subsequently logged will be presented in appendix
style along with records of complaints from local residents.

Wiltshire Police are seeking Revocation of the Premise Licence, as
there is no confidence in the ability of the management to provide
any demonstrable compliance with or promotion of the Licencing
Objectives, together with Licensing Act Offences.

Page 69




Page 1 of4 WILTSHIRE CONSTABULARY Form MG11

October 2004
RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT
(CJ Act 1967, 59; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, 1.70)

The MG11 back sheat must be completed and submitted with this statement URN

Statement of:  Alastair Michael DAY

Age ifunder 18: 0O18 (if over 18 insert 'over 18)  Qccupation: _Licensing Officer

This statement (consisting of 4 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and
| make it knowingjhat, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything in it,
which | know to be false, of 'go not believe to be true.

Signature: E /&/ V1A Date: 22/12/21
Ly

D X if witness evidence is visually recorded (Suppiy witness details on rear}

In this statement 1 will be referring to a premises called The New Inn, High Street, Amesbury, SP4 7DL.
| will also be referring to the following people:

Mr Nathan MUIRHEAD, licence holder of The New Inn

Miss Elle SRONG, partner of Mr MUIRHEAD

Inspector Tina OSBORN, Wiltshire Police Commander for Amesbury
Sergeant James OSMENT, Amesbury Police

Mrs Vicky BROWN, Wiltshire Council Environmental health Officer
Mrs Carla ADKINS, Wiltshire Council Licensing Officer

- former member of door staff team at The New Inn

At about 22:00 hrs on the evening of Saturday 13/11/21 | made the first of several visits to Amesbury licensed premises
in company with PC John PAGAN and 2 x Royal Military Police personnel and one of those visits was to The New Inn
where | had a conversation with Nathan MUIRHEAD in the rear courtyard. One of the subjects that was discussed was
the fact that the use of the courtyard was to cease at or before 23:30 hrs, in accordance with his current ficence
conditions. He agreed that this was the case and he had been reminded of this fact twice in the previous few days by
both me and Mrs Carla ADKINS.

Not only was he reminded of this fact, but | also thought it fair to tell him that | would be back at some point after 23:30
hrs to check that this aspect of his licence conditions was being observed.

At about 01:00 hrs on Sunday the 14/11/21 | attended the car park of The New Inn with PS OSMENT where we stood by
the gated entrance to the rear courtyard. During the several minutes that we were there we witnessed a substantial

number of people in thellcourtyard, several of whom were clearly consuming alcohol and it was some time before | spoke

NE-VA
Signature: LA/W ! }W Signature witnessed hy:

2004/05 (1) RE STR!CvTED (W’I]Bn Complete)




Page 2074 WILTSHIRE CONSTABULARY Form MC11 (Con)

October 2004
RESTRICTED (when complete)

Continuation statement of  Alastair Michael DAY

with a member of the door staff and asked him to find Mr MUIRHEAD to discuss the matter. Whilst waiting for Mr
MUIRHEAD, a female member of the door staff, | I scorted a male and female couple out of the gate who
were clearly way over-intoxicated. They tried to get back in but were escorted back out again and a couple of the door
staff started telling people in the courtyard that they weren’t allowed to consume aicohol there.

| spoke with Mr MUIRHEAD in the car park and made him aware of what I'd witnessed, and that Council Licensing would
be notified. He was eager to deflect the conversation from what the issue was and only seemed keen to discuss other

aspects of the pub.

| later returned to the Salisbury Street/New Street areas at about 02:00 hrs to observe the dispersal of customers from
both the Kings Arms and The New Inn. The operation at the Kings Arms had been fine all evening and | had no concerns
about that premises and so | positioned myself by a police vehicle that was parked pretty much opposite the car park of
The New Inn.

There was quite a large group of customers milling around in the car park, some waiting for taxis and others standing
around chatting in varying degrees of intoxication. My attention though was then drawn to two females who appeared out
of the courtyard who were clearly very, very intoxicated, way past a score of 10 on a scale of 1 to 10. These two were
already having a debate that started to become quite heated and voices became raised before escalating into fully blown
public order incident, both screaming and shouting at each other, pushing and shoving each other, most of the time into
the road (High Street). Police officers were intervening and at one point it seemed likely that one of the females would
have to be arrested? | had observed these same 2 females in the pub during my earlier visit at approximately 22:00 hrs.

The screaming and drunken disorder was such that both the Manager and residents from The George Hotel opposite

were coming out into the street, clearly angry and complaining at what was going on.

Police at the scene managed fo calm both females down and one of their partners came to collect her,

The incident has been captured on several police officers BWV and is available to view.

| again spoke to Mr MUIRHEAD after the incident who, having witnessed the whole incident himself, did display a degree
of acceptance that this type of disorder is being caused in the main by the over sales of alcohol and he agreed with me
that the two females were very intoxicated. Up until this point he has displayed a level of denial that such disorder is
taking place on a regular basis and has also stated in written form that the condition relating to the use of his courtyard

‘couldn’t be enforced’?

The events | have described above constitute two clear breaches of both S.141 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Mr
MUIRHEADS' licence conditions regarding the use of the rear courtyard. Equally concerning is the fact that these

ﬁ A

7 ,
Signature: [\,A /1/\/ Y/ Mﬁi‘/ Signature witnessed by:

2004/05 {1) s omplete




Page 3 of 4 WILTSHIRE CONSTABULARY Form MG11 (Conl)

October 2004
RESTRICTED (when complete)

Continuation statementof  Alastair Michael DAY

incidents have occurred soon after all of the Amesbury town centre DPS’ had been given a fair amount of warning
regarding the ramping up of enforcement visits in an effort to tackle the disorder issues buf that warning seems to have
been met with very little regard as far as The New Inn is concerned.

Subsequently, a formal warning letter was sent o Mr MUIRHEAD by Carla ADKINS, Wiltshire Council.

Following these 2 incidents Mr MUIRHEAD informed me that he has sacked one of his door staff _and that
he was going to apply {o vary the DPS for The New Inn removing himself and proposing his pariner Elle STRONG as the
new DPS. That application has since been received.

I will how talk about a meeting that took place at The New Inn at 11:00 hrs on the morning of the 17th of November 2021,
Present at that meeting was me, Inspector Tina OSBORN, Mrs Vicky BROWN, Mr Nathan MUIRHEAD and Miss Elle
STRONG.

The purpose of this meeting was to discuss recently received noise complaints and to examine the noise limiting
equipment that had previously been examined by Mrs Vicky BROWN and myself during a visit on the 23/3/21. This
equipment was installed in a part of the premises called The Stable. During that inspection, a level of volume was set
that could not be heard by occupants of the nearest residential property and that level was locked into the equipment and
then password protected. That password was only known to me and Mrs Vicky BROWN.

The meeting was also arranged lo discuss recent events and took place in the front bar seating area at the pub and,
amongst other things that was discussed, was the subject of drug abuse in the town and | asked Mr MUIRHEAD and Elle
STRONG what mechanisms they had in place to deter the use and sales of illegal drugs. Their joint response was that, if
they didn't let drug users and dealers into the premises, they wouldn't have any customers! | asked them to repeat what
they'd said so that | was sure that I'd heard their response correctly and they repeated their response but added that they
know who the drug users and dealers are and that they try and 'keep an eye’ on them,

We then moved as a group into the part of the premises called The Stable, the purpose of which was to examine the
sound limiting equipment that had been installed several months earlier and to check that the volume limit that had been
previously agreed and locked in by Mrs Vicky BROWN, was still working?

Mr MUIRHEAD proceeded to play some music, but | soon became concerned that the equipment being used did not look
the same as what I'd seen installed on the 23/3/217 Furthermore, the volume on this new equipment seemed to be easily
adjusted, which shouldn’t be possible, and the limiter didn't seem to cut in when it was supposed to. Both me and Vicky
BROWN enquired as to where the original equipment was and Mr MUIRHEAD explained that it had been replaced by this
current equipment which was originally inside the main pub. Effectively, this change of equipment not only contravenes
Mr MUIRHEADS own Noise Management Plan (NMP) but also by-passes the sound limit that was set by Vicky BROWN
and me during our visit of 23/3/21, following noise complaints. it is the view of Wiltshire Police that this was done blatantly

to circumnavigate the souﬁud limiting r/Qipal:)ility inside The Stable,

Signature; (\.,/L/\'N gum/} Signature witnessed by,

RESTRICTED {whan complete)

2004705 (1)




Page 4 of 4 WILTSHIRE CONSTABULARY Form MG11 (Con)

October 2004
RESTRICTED (when complete)

Continuation statementof  Alastair Michael DAY

Foliowing that meeting, | was directed by Inspector Tina OSBORN to prepare an application to have the premises licence
for The New Inn reviewed with a view to having that licence revoked or, alternatively impose further conditions on the
current premises licence if a Licensing Sub Committee aren't of the view to revoke.

[

Signature: { Y;W }E Signature witnessed by:

2004/05 (1) REESTRICTED ‘f:"‘.-'hGﬂ Compiete)




20th December 2021

Mrs Adkins
Public Protection Services

Environmental Control and
Protection Team
Public Protection Services
Wiltshire Council

Licensing Team Bourne Hill
Wiltshire Council Salisbury
County Hall Wiltshire Council
Bythesea Road SP13UZ
Trowbridge
Wiltshire
BA14 8JQ

Dear Mrs Adkins

New Inn High Street Amesbury — Licence Review

The Environmental Control and Protection Team are in receipt of the consuitation on the
Wiltshire Police application for review of premises licence LN/000043211 held by Keystone
Public Houses Limited. | have covered the Amesbury area for investigation of noise complaints
since July 2020 and supported colleagues covering the area for a number of years prior to that.
{ am therefore responding to the consultation on behalf of the Environmental Control and
Protection Team. Our team is mainly concerned with the ‘Prevention of a Public Nuisance’
Licensing Objective.

Since 2018 we have been regularly involved with licence consultations and the investigating
noise complaints about The New Inn. We have investigated complaints mainly in relation to
noise from loud music emanating from the main pub, courtyard when music is played outside,
and from the function room now known as ‘The Stables’. Along with colleagues in the Licensing
Team and Police we have also received complaints about noise and antisocial behaviour
caused by members of the public in Amesbury Town Centre late and night and in the early
hours of the morning.

The Licence holder has a Noise Management Plan (NMP) in place which has been developed
over the years and amended when it has become apparent that changes to noise control are
required. Adherence to the noise management plan has, at times, been inconsistent. There are
also a number of conditions on the licence which relate to the control of noise from music. There
is a condition which states: ‘A noise limiter will be provided to limit the sound from both live and
recorded music to prevent public nuisance.” During my involvement, until recently, there has been
a noise limiter in the main pub to ensure compliance with this condition. The Live Music Act 2012
means certain conditions are disapplied before 23:00.

| will give a brief summary of our involvement with the premises in the last 12 months.

Page 74




In February/March 2021 the function room, now called The Stables, was refurbished and sound
insulation was instafled. 1 was made aware the licence holder intended to apply for a full
variation for regulated entertainment in there until 02:00. The Stables was already licenced o
have regulated entertainment until 00:30. Given the history of our involvement, | suggested
rather than apply for the variation straight away, they trial the 02:00 regulated entertainment
using Temporary Event Notices and apply for the variation once that had shown music until
02:00 could take place without causing a public or statutory nuisance

| visited 23.03.2021 at 20:30 with Alastair Day to inspect The Stables and help set the noise
tmiter. The noise limiter at this time was not a standard noise limiter, it was a level that could be
set on software so it could not be exceeded. The level could then be password protected. This
was not ideal but we were assured by Mr Murihead that once the level was set it could not be
changed unless the password was used. A PCSO went fo the nearest resident's property and
listened with the resident while Alastair and | stayed in The Stables with Mr Muirhead. The
volume was adjusted so it was just below the level where it was audible inside the resident's
property. We then set the software and password protected it from any changes, only myself
and Alastair Day knew the password.

On 12t April 2021 outdoor venues such as pubs were permitted fo re open and on 17" May up
to 30 people were allowed to mix outdoors. On 21% June all legal limits on social were planned
to be lifted but this relaxation was delayed until 19" July 2021.

| received noise comptaints from a resident about music taking place outside at the New [nn on
22m May and 29" May 2021. Advice was given to Mr Muirhead about control of music noise
levels. Given the locality, regular events with music outside at the New inn are not
recommended because it is very difficult to play music at a level required for entertainment and
hot adversely impact at residential properties. Prior to Covid, outside music only took place 2 or
3 times a year for the ‘music festivals'. However, considering the challenging time the hospitality
industry had been through, that music noise level should have been restricted to avoid
customers having to raise their voices and that outside music was only planned for once a week
until restrictions were lifted we decided to apply a light touch to the plans for music outside for a
couple of weeks. The most impacted resident was also able to accept this this given the
circumstances.

Social distancing restrictions were then extended until 19% July. Mr Muirhead cancelled some
planned events but intended to continue with outside music approximately once a week. | visited
the evening of 3 July 2021 to observe the noise levels at the nearest residential property. Our
opinion of the music noise level that night was that if residents were regularly subject to noise at
that fevel it would constitute a public nuisance and a statutory nuisance under the
Environmental Protection Act 1990. We were also concerned about the music level for
customers as we found it at a level significantly above that which would cause customers to
have 1o raise their voices. In the 12 months prior to this a considerable amount of advice had
been given to Mr Muirhead about music noise levels during the pandemic. Our experience on
this evening was that this advice was not being followed. | forwarded these concerns to the
Covid Compliance Officer.

After informing Mr Murihead of our observations on 3 July he said he amended the schadule
so the performances on 10" and 17" July would be quieter; they would be acoustic and a duo.
We did not receive complaints about noise on these weekends. From 24" July, other than the
planned music festival, music would be inside. A number of TENS for music in the Stables until
02:00 were applied for over the summer and autumn.

Page 75




The way the noise limiting device matter has been managed is indicative of the way noise
management at the pub often seems to be approached. It falls to the authorities to notice
matters that need attention for compliance rather than management having firm control over
compliance and noise management.

There has appeared to be a willingness by the Licence holder to work with us and to put in
place measures to control music noise. However, the practical application of these measures
has been inconsistent which has results in disturbance for residents and a comparatively high
leve! of involvement from this department over a number of years. | therefore support Wiltshire
Police's concerns about the ability of the Licence holder to comply with the ‘Prevention of a
Public Nuisance’ Licencing Objective.

If you would like to discuss the contents of this letter please contact me.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Vicky Brown

Senior Environmental Health Officer
Tel: 01380 826322

Email: vicky.brown@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 76




17 December 2021 Public Protection Services
Licensing Team
Mrs Adkins Wiltshire Council
Public Protection Services County Hall
Licensing Team Bythesea Road
Wiltshire Council Trowbridge
Monkton Park BA14 8JN
Chippenham
Wiltshire
SN15 1ER Our ref: |.N/000043211
Dear Mrs Adkins
Re: Licensing Act 2003 — Review Application

Premises: Newinn High Street Amesbury

The Licensing Authority is in receipt of the review application by Wiltshire Police for premises
licence LN/000043211 held by Keystone Public Houses Limited.

As the officer delegated to respond on behalf of the Licensing Authority, | am writing in support
of the Police application. Having considered the review appiication and the evidence contained
within, the Licensing Authority has a number of serious concerns relating to the management of
the premises.

it is the view of the Licensing Authority that the premises licence holder has not demonstrated
their ability to manage the premises in a sufficient manner to enable the promotion of the
licensing objectives, The Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety, and the Prevention of
Public Nuisance.

The Licensing Authority has significant concerns given the levels of consumption

and indifferent management of intoxication that is associated with the current level of disorder
and the impact it is having on the local community. The review highlights that on occasions

the intoxication levels of patrons leaving the New Inn are excessive, the possible and increased
vulnerability of those who have been permitted to consume too much alcehol undermines the
licensing objective of public safety.

The Licence holder has demonstrated during their interactions with the Licensing Department
that whilst comprehending the necessary requirements to operate a licensed premise under the
Licensing Act 2003, that compliance can sometime be overlooked, and staff awareness of what
the licence requirements are and need for conditions to be compiled with is lacking.

Earlier in the year Mr Muirhead created a new Jager bar in an area that was not covered by the
premises licence. Mr Muirhead was unaware of the area covered on the licence and was also
unaware of the licensable activities permitted in each area.

The Licensing Authority expects responsible licence holders to comply with their licence and not

complain it's the fault of the authorities for not enforcing. Even during the period of consultation
for the review the communication between staff and management does not demonstrate

Page 77




effective management of a late night venue with high volumes of customers and worrying
intoxication levels.

The Licensing Authority is aware that Police concerns have been growing in relation to the

number of incidents linked to the New Inn which has also been subject to considerable concerns

raised by the local community in the past few years in relation to noise break out from the
premise and the lateness of the operating hours.

The accumulation of concerns and incidents which have led to this review application by the
Police clearly demonstrate the licence holder's failure to ensure patrons safety, highlight a lack
of compliance with the licence issued, poor management of customers intoxication levels
effectively and a failure to promote the Licensing Objectives.

The Licensing Authority wrote a formal warning to the licence holder on the 15" November
2021, in relation to their failure to comply with the conditions attached to the premises licence,
namely, “The use of the external drinking area will cease at or before 23:30hrs” at the premises.

The licencing authority, having considered the review application made, are supporting the
application as the Licence holder has not demonstrated they are promoting the four licensing
objectives  therefore continuation of the current premises operating practices without
intervention is likely to seriously undermine the prevention of public nuisance, prevention of
crime and disorder and public safety.

The concerns raised by Wiltshire Police relating to drugs and consumption levels, leading to
antisocial and sometime violent behaviour of their customers and the ineffectiveness of the
licence holder to understand that their premises needs robust management to operate in the
late night economy which leaves the Licensing Autherity with no other conclusion than to
support revocation of the licence.

If you have any queries regarding the content of this letter, please contact me.

Yours Sincerely

Linda Holland

Licensing Manager — Public Protection
Tel. 01249 706410

Email: publicprotectionnorth@wiitshire.gov.uk

Page 78




Dax, Alastair

From: Adkins, Carla <carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 20 December 2021 10:50

To: Adkins, Carla

Subject: FW: New inn AMESBURY-LICENCE LN000043211, review WK202125402

From: |

Sent: 08 December 2021 08:30

To: PublicprotectionNorth <PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire. gov.uk>

Cc: — I

Subject: New inn AMESBURY-LICENCE LNO00043211, review WK202125402

| would to support the recent review by the police licencing due to poor management, excess alcohol sales, drug use
and public disorder.
| would support Alistair Day, Police Licensing for the following;

| believe that their licence should be reviewed due to the amount of issues this is causing in our local town
Amesbury.

1) the amount of crime and disorder
2) public safety
3} public nuisance

1 am concerned that the current licensee could apply to transfer to designated premises supervisor which could be
an existing member of staff or a relative. This may not improve the existing problems we all have to experience with
this pub.

Amesbury at night is not a safe place now due to excessive drinking and suspected drug issues and long licensing
hours.

Sent from my iPad

Page 79




New Inn, Amesbury LN000043211 Review WK202125402

I fully support a Review of the Licence for The New Inn called for by the Police.

The Crime and Disorder, Public Safety, Public Nuisance and Child Protection categories of a Licence are all
included in the Anti-Social Behaviour because of the poor New Inn management.

For a long time, residents have been reporting problems from this property in the middle of this old part of
town which is both commercial (20%) and Residential (80%) (There should be my copious Diary notes filed
with Public Protection)

Problems,

1. Music. Our house is about 50 yds from The New Inn property and we have suffered with their loud "music”
long enough. The sound levels and the vibrations have been monitored by the council prior to this review. The
sound limiters do not work, for whatever reason. eg. 24th Oct , 30th Oct , 20th November 2021, We could
hear the "music" above our television in our double ~glazed lounge, windows closed! Vibrations could be felt
when touching the walls.

2. Street Noise is generated when customers leave, frequently behaving anti-socially eg. shouting, fighting,
yelling in the street, using our doorway for urinating, vomiting , using the pavement and shop fronts to
urinate, Breaking shop windows, Breaking plant pots and Playing with wheelie bins. (photos available)

Their noise regularly wakes us up, especially Thursday, Friday and Saturday nights. The people can be out
there until 3.30 am, after 2.0am closing time. They are often so drunk they don’t seem to know where they
are.

Our families are reluctant to stay at weekends knowing that it is fairly certain that they will be woken up in the
early hours. The grandchildren have been woken and frightened by the noise and the drunks' vocabulary being
shouted out, is not what you would want young children, or the general public, to hear.

3. Broken Glass in the streets is dangerous to people, children and adults. Apart from slipping on it, pieces
get stuck in shoes and transferred indoors. Glass comes from broken glasses and broken windows.
Pets i.e. dogs are in danger of cutting their feet on the fragments left by the revellers.

All this property damage is expensive for owners and not good for the day-time economy. Shoppers and
visitors don't want to walk around glass and dollops of vomit on our streets; they will go elsewhere.

4, Transport. Not many of the customers live locally so as to be able to walk home and there is no
provision for transportation of customers at 2.0am. There is very little parking for taxis or friends to wait
while collecting the customers. All this adds to anti-social street noise at 1.0 and 2.0 am onwards.

We need to have this Licence reviewed and the Times of Opening reduced so that the streets can be quiet by
midnight as appropriate to a small country town. The Hours REDUCED

so that the residents can obtain the necessary sleep for good health and healthy functioning in our jobs
whether paid or unpaid! Streets quiet by mid-night!

It is not right that police should have to spend their time “nannying” inebriated people because of
irresponsible publicans

I do not wish this licence to be passed to any of the existing staff of the New Inn as the philosophy of the
present management is quite out of keeping with this small 'village' part of town, the conservation area!

Kind Regards,

(Please acknowledge the receipt of this email.}

Page 80




Day, Alastair

M

From: Adkins, Carla <carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 20 December 2021 10:49

To: Adkins, Carla

Subject: FW: New inn amesbury - LN0O00043211 , review WK202125402

From I

Sent: 15 December 2021 17:30

To: PublicprotectionNorth <PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.ule
Subject: New inn amesbury - LNO00043211 , review WK202125402

| support the police for the review of the new inn license. Reasons being

1/ VOMIT -which we have to put up nearly every Thursday, Friday and Saturday, which is not very nice when walk
Salisbury Street and the High Street to do your shopping.

2/ URINATING -which they do in the entrance of Seymour Gardens ( which is where we live) 3/ STREET NOISE -which
we have to put up with sometimes before closing and certainly after the pub is closed, which can go to after 3am in
the morning. There is no way we can leave our bedroom windows open weekends.

4/LOUD MUSIC- which we can hear sometimes, especially after 11pm.

We are a residents that live in the centre of amesbury and have put up this over many years now.
My address is

Regards ”

Sent from my iPad

Page 81




Dax, Alastair

From: Adkins, Carla <carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 20 December 2021 10:55

To: Adkins, Carla

Subject: FW: License Review of the New inn, Amesbury.
From:

Sent: 14 December 2021 16:40
To: PublicprotectionNorth <PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk>
Subject: License Review of the New Inn, Amesbury.

This email is a response to the ubcoming license review for the New Inn,Amesbury - License LN000043211, Review
WK202125402.

Dear Sir,

| support the review for the license for this establishment, which 1 believe should be revoked because of the
repeated failure of the licensee to abide by the terms of the license.

The license should be revoked for the prevention of Public Nuisance. This occurs frequently at weekends (Thursday,
Friday and Saturday night) as this venue closes in the small hours. Brawls, mass urination, vomiting often going on

for hours.

The license should be revoked for public Safety. Anyone out on the streets in this environment, including the drunks,
is not safe.

The license should be revoked for the Prevention of Crime and Disorder. Gathering together in a public place is not
against the law, but aggressive behavior and urinating in public are offenses according to Wiltshire Police. The same

for smashing windows, the latest being the Pet Shop on Salisbury Street.

The license should be revoked on the basis of Child Safety. The following morning there are multiple traces of urine
and vomit plus broken glass.

Best Regards

Please acknowledge receipt of this email.

Page 82




From:

Sent: 09 December 2021 17:33

To: PublicprotectionNorth <PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk>
Subject: The New Inn Licence WK/202125402

References:

A. License LNO0O043211.

B. Review WK202125402.

{ gather a review of the New Inn Licence is about to be undertaken, please accept my comments on this particular
public house in Amesbury.

a. The rowdy nature of the clients that are attracted to this property in the evenings causes considerable
anxiety to the general public who might be in the vicinity. Foul language, drunken behaviour, occasional
fights, vomit and urine and occasionally defecation appear on the street .

b. From the Public Safety viewpoint this is an alarming situation and does cause fear and distress when
accessing the private homes within close proximity. Noise is also a major factor overall,

c. | cannot say specifically whether crimes have been committed, I've not witnessed these, however local
residents have | believe suffered. Disorder is a common factor towards the evenings end of drinking time.

| highlight these factors not because | wish to see the establishment closed down, but rather to have the facility
properly managed and exercising far more rigid control of customers before they become over intoxicated.

| trust you will take these aforementioned factors into full consideration when undertaking your Licencing Review
of this establishment.

Yours faithfully,

Page 83




15 November 2021 Licensing Team

County Hall
Mr N Muirhead Bythesea Road
The New Inn Trowbridge
High Street Wiltshire
Amesbury BA14 8JN
Wiltshire
SP4 7DL. Our Ref: WK/202124209
Dear Mr Muirhead,

FORMAL WARNING

LICENSING ACT 2003

SECTION 136 — ACTING OTHERWISE IN ACCORDANCE WITH A LICENCE
SECTION 141 —~ SALE OF ALCOHOL. TO A PERSON WHO 1S DRUNK

Wiltshire Police have notified the Licensing Authority that around 01.00hrs on Sunday 14"
November 2021 they observed customers of the New Inn both over-intoxicated and consuming
alcohol in the outside area at the back of the premises.

It is a breach of Section 141 of the Licensing Act 2003 to serve alcohol to a person who is drunk.
Allowing customers to drink in the outside area after 23:30hrs is a breach of the condition of your
licence. You were reminded of this condition in an email to you on Monday 8" November 2021, and
this was confirmed to you verbally during a felephone conversation later the same day.

By breaching this condition, you are committing an offence under the Licensing Act 2003. The
penalty for offences under the Licensing Act 2003 are six months imprisonment and/for a fine of no

set amount (previously capped at £20,000). Such offences may also result in your licence being
called info review.

Yours sincerely

CRcleuas
Carla Adkins
Public Protection Officer (Licensing)

DDI: 01249 706438
Infernal: 21438
Email: carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk




Return

Log Number

Division

Officer Number
Date

Status

Station Name/Station Code

Beat Code
Result Codes

Day Code

Location

Grid Reference

Caller Contact

Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone No_

Caller Contact Add Info

Message

Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification

BA Number

Actions

Date Time

Storm Log Detail

POL-20211003-0047  originating WESPOL-
Workstation w9

WEAST Recording Workstation WESPOL—

WO

2931

03/10/2021 Time 02:27

CLOSED

EM / EM

EM11

RMS CRIME CR27 CR13
3

NEW INN 10 HIGH AMESBURY SP47DL
X: 415409 Y: 141500

RMP1 /

STAFF ON DUTY

DISORDER

-2

RADIO

2

DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER
Text Authorld Sequence

Page 85



03/10/2021

03/10/2021
03/10/2021

03/10/2021

03/10/2021

03/10/2021
03/10/2021
03/10/2021
03/10/2021
03/10/2021
03/10/2021

03/10/2021

03/10/2021

03/10/2021

03/10/2021

03/10/2021
03/10/2021

03/10/2021
03/10/2021
03/10/2021

02:

02:
02:

02:

02:

02:
02:
02:
02:
02:
02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:
02:

02:
02:
02:

28

28

28

28

28

28
28
28
29
29
32

33

33

33
33

PRIORITY CORRECTED:

urban->Immediate rural

Immediate

FRM RMP1 - MASSIVE DISORDER

Transfer To WSOUTH From Terminal
WESPOL-W9 Control GRADE

Immediate rural

Final question automatically

answered

Transfer Accepted At Terminal
WESPOL-W9 For Control

WM17 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP
WM80 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP
WM81 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP
WM81 At Scene of Incident S06
WM80 At Scene of Incident S06
FRM 2931 - POSSIBLE WANTED MALE
- I -

03/10/21 02:31 548016 NE13/0001
JP400M02 548016

1 PNC POSSIBLE (CONSIDER YEAR OF

BIRTH SEARCH)
UNAVAILABLE)

WM:1 OI:1 AS:9 IP:5 DNA:1 DH:5
AL:2 AB:1

(SIS LINK

33 _ PNCID 15/490351T

33

33
33
33

MALE WHITENORTHEURO
MENTL HLTH ADHD AND AUTISM

DRUGS FREQUENT CANNABIS USER

Page 86

NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE CRO

8016

8016
8016

8016

8016

8016
8016
8016
ARLS
ARLS

8016

8016

8016

8016

8016

8016
8016

8016
8016
8016

o O O o o o



03/10/2021

03/10/2021

03/10/2021
03/10/2021
03/10/2021

03/10/2021

03/10/2021
03/10/2021

03/10/2021

03/10/2021
03/10/2021

03/10/2021

03/10/2021

03/10/2021

03/10/2021

03/10/2021

03/10/2021

02:

02:

02:
02:
02:

02:

02:
02:

02:

02:
02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

33

33

33
33
33

33

33
33

33

33
33

33

33

33

33

33

33

OFFENDS ON BAIL (1) *DNA E+W NOT
REQUIRED *FAILS TO APPEAR

LAST KNOWN ADDRESS AS AT
13/09/21 (HOME)

WILTSHIRE -

RECORD LAST UPDATED 28/09/21
15:13

PAGE WM.... HELP
TRANSACTION? N..

. ABANDON

* k% %k

1 WANTED/MISSING REPORT (S) PAGE
10F1

WANTED (FTA) FOR DRUGS -
SUPPLY/USE/MANUFACTURE

ON 28/09/21

AT NORTH HAMPSHIRE MAGISTRATES
COURT

POWER WARRANT (NOT BACKED FOR
BAIL)

FS/REF 44FF/44210054476 CASE
PAPERS 44FF

REPORTED 28/09/21 WEED BY
28/09/24

WARRANT HELD AT BASINGSTOKE MAGS
COURT, ENQS TO IOM CENTRAL
WARRANTS

02380 478853. ORIGINAL OFFENCE
POSSESS CLASS B DRUG.
WAR210054476

EXECUTE ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY -
OTHER FORCES VERIFY HOME
ADDRESS.

Page 87

8016

8016

8016
8016
8016

8016

8016
8016

8016

8016
8016

8016

8016

8016

8016

8016

8016

10

11
12

13

14



03/10/2021

03/10/2021

03/10/2021
03/10/2021
03/10/2021

03/10/2021

03/10/2021

03/10/2021
03/10/2021
03/10/2021

03/10/2021

03/10/2021
03/10/2021

03/10/2021

03/10/2021

03/10/2021

03/10/2021

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

03:
03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

33

41

41

42

42

42

43

43

14

14

15

15

15

15

15

15

15

* %%

FRM 2671 - HAS BEEN
FURTHER ARRESTED BY 2931 FOR
POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO SUPPLY
AT 0240HRS

* %%

Person Search

Person Select

POL Person ID:506428 LAST
NAME : First Name:
DOB: Gender :MALE
Relation Type:OFFENDER

FRM 2931 - INTIALLY ARRESTED FOR

FTA APPEAR AT 0234HRS
* % %
WM17 At Scene of Incident S06

WM81 Available, Resuming Patrol
S02

WM81/ 2931 I AM ENROUTE TO
CUSTODY

PLEASE CLOSE THE LOG TO NICHE

WM17 Available, Resuming Patrol
S02

WM8B80 Available, Resuming Patrol
S02

Transfer To WSOUTH From Terminal
WESPOL-W39 Action GRADE

Immediate rural

Incident referred to WSOUTH for

possible closure

Transfer Accepted At Terminal
WESPOL-W39 For Action

Page 88

8016

8016

8016

8016

8016

8016

8016

8016

8591

8591

6964

6964

8591

8591

8591

8591

8591



03/10/2021 03:16 # Arrests 1 # Cautions # 8591 O
Reports

03/10/2021 03:16 Handling OfficerCHANGED - 8591 1
PREVIOUS VALUE OF Handling
Officer: 2671

03/10/2021 03:16 Disposal code: ,'RMS 8591 O
CRIME', 'CR27', 'CR13"'

03/10/2021 03:16 # Arrests 1 # Cautions # 8591 1
Reports

03/10/2021 03:16 Handling Officer 2931 8591 2

03/10/2021 03:16 Qualifiers,DRUGS 8591 O

03/10/2021 03:16 POL-20211003-0047 HAS BEEN 8591 1
DISPOSED

Add Text

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WM80 (2967 MEARS #4239167),
WM80 (0180 STILES #4239168): DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST, AMESBURY;
POL-20211003-0047; RMP1; 03/10/2021 02:28

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WM81 (0441 PAGAN #4239169),
WM81 (2931 PEDLIHAM #4239170): DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST, AMESBURY;
POL-20211003-0047; RMP1; 03/10/2021 02:28

Relations

PERSON OFFENDER (DOB

EXTERNAL NICHE NICHE RMS INFORMED DATA SENT 03/10/2021
03:22:56

Resource Activity

WM17 03/10/2021 02:28 2671 NEW INN, NEW INN, 10 On-Route
HIGH ST, , AMESBURY to

Incident

WM80 03/10/2021 02:28 2967 NEW INN, NEW INN, 10 Oon-Route
HIGH ST, , AMESBURY to

Incident

Page 89



WM81 03/10/2021 02:28 2931 NEW INN, NEW INN, 10
HIGH ST, , AMESBURY

WM81 03/10/2021 02:29 2931 NEW INN, NEW INN, 10
HIGH ST, , AMESBURY

WM80 03/10/2021 02:29 2967 NEW INN, NEW INN, 10
HIGH ST, , AMESBURY

WM80 03/10/2021 02:35 2967 MESSAGE SENT 2967
MEARS (#4239167)
DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST,
AMES

WM80 03/10/2021 02:35 2967 MESSAGE SENT 0180
STILES (#4239168)
DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST,
AME,

WM81 03/10/2021 02:35 2931 MESSAGE SENT 0441
PAGAN (#4239169)
DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST,
AMES

WM81 03/10/2021 02:35 2931 MESSAGE SENT 2931
PEDLIHAM (#4239170)
DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST, A

WM17 03/10/2021 03:14 2671 NEW INN, NEW INN, 10
HIGH ST, , AMESBURY

WM81 03/10/2021 03:14 2931
WM17 03/10/2021 03:15 2671
WM80 03/10/2021 03:15 2967

Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action

Note

Page 90

On-Route
to

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident
Clear
Clear

Clear



04/10/2021 CcIV/9935/A/DAY CIV/9935/A/DAY New Enquiry
09:15

Entry made on to master licensing records by 9935 Alastair
DAY and also to liaise with Council Licensing re the arrested
male and liaise with EM pubwatch with a view to getting

subject banned from all EM licensed premises.

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

B

] o

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)l

Add Enquiry / Re-Task I

CLOSE INCIDENT |

Page 91



Return

Log Number

Division

Officer Number
Date

Status

Station Name/Station Code

Beat Code
Result Codes

Day Code

Location

Grid Reference

Caller Contact

Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone No_

Caller Contact Add Info

Message

Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification

BA Number

Actions

Date Time

Storm Log Detail

POL-20210807-0041 Originating WESPOL-
Workstation w7

WEAST Recording Workstation WESPOL-

Wl

2686

07/08/2021 Time 02:20

CLOSED

EM / EM

EM11

RMS CRIME CR27 CRO2
7

HIGH ST HIGH AMESBURY
X: 415395 Y: 141545

STAFF ON DUTY

DISORDER

-1

RADIO

4

DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER
Text Authorld Sequence

Page 92



07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021
07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

03:

21

21

21

21

21

21

21

38

40

40

40

40

40

30

WM17 - PUT LOG ON PLEASE, MORE
FIGHTS IN HIGH ST. WILL PASS
DETAILS ON P2P.

QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED
BEFORE COMPLETION: QUESTIONS
N/A

Cross Referenced To Incident
POL-20210807-0034 SIMILAR
INCIDENT

WM17 MOBILISED FROM ASSIGNMENT
FORM

WM82 MOBILISED FROM ASSIGNMENT
FORM

WM17 At Scene of Incident S06
WM82 At Scene of Incident S06

WM17 Available, Resuming Patrol
S02

WM82 Available, Resuming Patrol
S02

Transfer To WSOUTH From Terminal

WESPOL-W7 Action GRADE Scheduled

Response

Incident referred to WSOUTH for

possible closure

Transfer Accepted At Terminal
WESPOL-W7 For Action

REQUIRES DETAILS FROM WM17 PRIOR

TO CLOSURE.

FROM WM17 - VICTIM -

PUNCHED IN FACE BY IN THE
FACE RE SOMETHING THAT HAPPENED
AT SCHOOL YEARS AGO

Page 93

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

9242



07/08/2021

07/08/2021
07/08/2021
07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021
07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021
07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04

04:

04:

04:

30 THIS WILL BE A COMMON ASSAULT -
2914 WILL E-MAIL THE SUSPECTS
DETAILS SHORTLY

30 *k*

31 Person Search

31 Person Select

31 POL Person ID:394828 LAST

First Name:

Relation Type:VICTIM
31 *kk

13 2914- SUSPECT-

13 Person Search

13 Person Select

17 POL Person ID:510401 LAST
NAME :

First Name:

Home Address:

Relation Type:SUSPECT

19 07/08/21 04:19 549319 NE92/0016
JP400M02 549319

19 3 PNC POSSIBLES (SIS LINK
UNAVAILABLE)

04:

195 AS:2 DH:1 RECORD 1

19 PNCID

19 SALISBURY

19 MALE WHITENORTHEURO

Page 94

9242

9242

9242

9242

9242

9242

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319



07/08/2021 04:19 DNA E+W TAKE SAMPLE NO DNA 9319 7
PROFILE HELD ON NDNAD FOR E+W

07/08/2021 04:19 LAST KNOWN ADDRESS AS AT 9319 8
05/03/18 (HOME)

07/08/2021 04:19 9319 9

07/08/2021 04:19 (54ES) 9319 10

07/08/2021 04:19 RECORD LAST UPDATED 11/03/19 9319 11
11:35

07/08/2021 04:19 PAGE AS.... HELP .... ABANDON 9319 12

TRANSACTION? N..

07/08/2021 04:19 Call Resulted (SUP) Disposal 9319 O
code: RMS CRIME,CR27,CRO02, , ,

07/08/2021 04:21 Transfer Accepted At Terminal 8523 0
WESPOL-W1 Transfer For Closure

07/08/2021 04:22 Disposal code: ,'RMS 8523 0
CRIME', 'CR27','CR0O2'

07/08/2021 04:22 # Arrests # Cautions # Reports 8523 1

07/08/2021 04:22 Handling Officer 2686 8523 2
07/08/2021 04:22 Qualifiers,ALCOHOL 8523 3
07/08/2021 04:22 POL-20210807-0041 HAS BEEN 8523 4
DISPOSED
Add Text
Relations
CALL REL. POL-20210807-0034 (EM11) SIMILAR INCIDENT
CARD ASSOCIATED BY OPERATOR
7909

PERSON VICTIM (DOB

PERSON SUSPECT (DOB

Page 95



EXTERNAL NICHE

Resource Activity

WM17 07/08/2021

WM82 07/08/2021

WM17 07/08/2021

WM82 07/08/2021

WM17 07/08/2021

WM82 07/08/2021

NICHE RMS INFORMED

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

21 2686

21 2914

21 2686

21 2914

38 2686

40 2914

Tasker System Enquiries

Date From

Note

To

Action

HIGH ST, HIGH ST,
AMESBURY

HIGH ST, HIGH ST,
AMESBURY

HIGH ST, HIGH ST,
AMESBURY

HIGH ST, HIGH ST,
AMESBURY

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

ki

=]

N

DATA SENT
07/08/2021
04:28:05

, On-Route

Incident

, On-Route

Incident

, At Scene

Incident

, At Scene

Incident
Clear

Clear

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)l

Add Enquiry / Re-Task I

CLOSE INCIDENT I

Page 96

to

to

of

of



Return

Log Number

Division

Officer Number
Date

Status

Station Name/Station Code

Beat Code
Result Codes

Day Code

Location

Grid Reference

Caller Contact

Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone No_

Caller Contact Add Info

Message

Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification

BA Number

Actions

Date Time

Storm Log Detail

POL-20210807-0034  originating WESPOL-
Workstation w7

WEAST Recording Workstation WESPOL—

W7

0154

07/08/2021 Time 01:52

CLOSED

EM / EM

EM11

RMS CRIME CR27 CRO2
7

HIGH ST HIGH AMESBURY
X: 415395 Y: 141545

STAFF ON DUTY

DRUNK & DISORDERLY

-1
RADIO
4
INFO/OBS Final Classification INFO/OBS
Text Authorld Sequence

Page 97



07/08/2021

07/08/2021
07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021
07/08/2021
07/08/2021

07/08/2021
07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

53

53

53

53

53

53

54

55

55

56

56

56

56

56

56

56

WM17 - NEED A VAN PLEASE,
0154 ARRESTING OFFICER,
SUSPECT ARRESTED D&D.

WM17 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP
WM81 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

WM17 At Scene of Incident
S06

WM81 At Scene of Incident
S06

PT03 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

Address Changed from
AMESBURY ,AMESBURY , AMESBURY
to HIGH ST,HIGH ST

WM82 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

WM82 At Scene of Incident
S06

07/08/21 01:56 547909
NE36/0006 JP400MO02 547909

AS:1 DH:1 AL:2 AB:1 RECORD 1

MALE WHITENORTHEURO

FILENAME :

DNA E+W TAKE SAMPLE NO DNA
PROFILE HELD ON NDNAD FOR
E+W

LAST KNOWN ADDRESS AS AT
07/01/16 (HOME)

Page 98

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909



07/08/2021

07/08/2021
07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

03:

56

56

56

56

56

56

56

57

06

18

18

18

18

18

21

47

13

SALISBURY WILTSHIRE

RECORD LAST UPDATED 28/01/16

18:08

PAGE AS....
TRANSACTION? N..

ABANDON

POL LAST NAME:

Name :

Gender:M Relation
Type : SUSPECT

*%k

HELP

First

PT03 At Scene of Incident

S06

WM81
WITH PTO3.

- ON ROUTE TO CUSTODY

WM17 Available, Resuming

Patrol S02

WM82 Available, Resuming

Patrol S02

REQUEST TO SEND INCIDENT
DETAILS TO NICHE MADE

HOLD LOG PENDING ARRIVAL AT

CUSTODY

Cross Referenced By Incident
POL-20210807-0041 SIMILAR

INCIDENT

(WM81 0413)

MALE SHOWN BOOKED INTO ED
CUSTODY-CLOSING

Page 99

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

7909

AWSERVER

9319

10

11

12

13



07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021
07/08/2021
07/08/2021

Add Text

Relations

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:
03:
03:

14

14

14

14

14

14

14

14

16

16

16

16

16
16
16

PTO03 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

WM81 Available, Resuming
Patrol Ss02

Transfer To WSOUTH From
Terminal WESPOL-W15 Action
GRADE Scheduled Response

Incident referred to WSOUTH

for possible closure

Transfer Accepted At
Terminal WESPOL-W15 For

Action

# Arrests 1 # Cautions #
Reports

Handling OfficerCHANGED -
PREVIOUS VALUE OF Handling
Officer: 0413

Call Resulted (SUP) Disposal

code: RMS CRIME,CR27,CR0O2, ,

14

MILITARY TAG ADDED

TRANSFER REPLACES EXISTING
TRANSFER

Disposal code: ,'RMS
CRIME', 'CR27','CRO2'

# Arrests 1 # Cautions #
Reports

Handling Officer 0154
Qualifiers,ALCOHOL

POL-20210807-0034 HAS BEEN
DISPOSED

Page 100

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

8523

8523

8523

8523

8523
8523
8523



PERSON

CALL
CARD

EXTERNAL NICHE

Resource Activity

WM17

WM81

WM17

WM81

PTO3

PTO3

WM17

WM81

WM82

WM82

PTO3

WM17

WM82

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

07/08/2021

SUSPECT -

)

POL-20210807-0041 (EM11)
ASSOCIATED BY OPERATOR
7909

SIMILAR INCIDENT

NICHE RMS INFORMED DATA SENT
07/08/2021
03:32:12
01:53 2686 AMESBURY, AMESBURY, , On-Route to
AMESBURY Incident
01:53 0154 AMESBURY, AMESBURY, , On-Route to
AMESBURY Incident
01:53 2686 AMESBURY, AMESBURY, , At Scene of
AMESBURY Incident
01:53 0154 AMESBURY, AMESBURY, , At Scene of
AMESBURY Incident
01:53 9258 AMESBURY, AMESBURY, , On-Route to
AMESBURY Incident
01:54 9258 HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , On-Route to
AMESBURY Incident
01:54 2686 HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , At Scene of
AMESBURY Incident
01:54 0154 HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , At Scene of
AMESBURY Incident

01:55 2914 HIGH ST, HIGH ST,
AMESBURY

01:55 2914 HIGH ST, HIGH ST,
AMESBURY

02:06 9258 HIGH ST, HIGH ST,
AMESBURY

02:18 2686

02:18 2914

Page 101

, On-Route to

Incident

, At Scene of

Incident

, At Scene of

Incident
Clear

Clear



WM81 07/08/2021 02:47 0154 2250413 TIMER SET TO At Scene of

EXPIRE AT 07/08/2021 Incident
03:07:37

PT03 07/08/2021 03:14 9258 Clear

WM81 07/08/2021 03:14 0154 Clear

Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action

Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

B

] of

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)l
Add Enquiry / Re-Task I

CLOSE INCIDENT |

Page 102



Return

Log Number

Division
Officer Number
Date

Status

Station Name/Station Code

Beat Code
Result Codes

Day Code

Location

Grid Reference

Caller Contact

Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone No_

Caller Contact Add Info

Message

Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification

BA Number

Actions

Date Time

Storm Log Detail

POL-20210808-0048 Originating WESPOL-
Workstation w38

WEAST Recording Workstation WESPOL-W1

0154

08/08/2021 Time 02:07

CLOSED

EM / EM

EM11

RMSARREST4 CR27 CR02
8

NEW INN 10 HIGH AMESBURY SP47DL
X: 415409 Y: 141500

2914 /

STAFF ON DUTY

*MP*
-1
RADIO
5
ASSAULT Final Classification ASSAULT
Text Authorld Sequenc

e

Page 103



08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

08

08

08

08

08

09

09

09

09

09

09

09

10

10

11

QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED
BEFORE COMPLETION: QUESTIONS

N/A

WM81 MOBILISED FROM

ASSIGNMENT FORM

WM81 At Scene of Incident S06

2914- ONE MALE ASSAULTED,

PUNCHED TO FLOOR

POINT TO POINT REQUEST (WM81

2914)

UNCONSCIOUS

SUS DEATINED

08/08/21 02:09 549319
NE97/0009 JJ400M01 549319

4 PNC POSSIBLES (SIS LINK

UNAVAILABLE)

PAGE 1 OF 1

SRCH

Person Search
Person Select

POL Person ID:452857 LAST

First Name :-

Home

..
e
.o

Page 104

9319

9319

9319

9319

AWSERVE

R

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319



08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

Numbers:
Relation Type:SUSPEC

11 WM17 MOBILISED FROM

ASSIGNMENT FORM

12
- DEFORMED MALE KNOC
FLOOR

12
12 REQUEST FOR RESP 1
13
14 RMP 1 TO ASSIST
14
16

2686 ON PHONE TO AMB

17 Person Search

17 Person Search

17 POL LAST NAME:

Name :

Home Address:
Gender:M Re
Type:VICTIM

18 08/08/21 02:18 54995

NE75/0002 JJ400MO1 5

18 10 PNC POSSIBLES (SI

UNAVAILABLE)

18 PAGE 1 OF 1

Gender:M
T

SERIOUS ASSAULT DAMAGE TO JAW

KED TO

OF83 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP
WR80 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

WM17 At Scene of Incident S06

lation

6
49956

S LINK

Page 105

9319

9956

9956

9956

9956

9956

ARLS

9956

9956

9956

9956

9956

9956

9956



08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

03:

03:

03:

03:

18

19

25

25

27

29

33

34

35

36

39

05

55

55

55

AMB ON CAT 2 UNASSIGNED SO WE
HAVE AGREED WITH AMB TO TAKE
MALE TO A & E OURSELVES

PT03 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP
ETA PT03 5-7 MINS

286 - WM81 ON ROUTE TO SDH
WITH MALE, SUSPECT WAS
ARRESTED AT 02:26 BY 2914
SUSP OF GBH

OF83 At Scene of Incident S06

OF83 UNIT HAS BEEN DIVERTED:
POL-20210808-0054

WM17 UNIT HAS BEEN DIVERTED:
POL-20210808-0054

PTO03 At Scene of Incident S06
WR80 At Scene of Incident S06

POINT TO POINT REQUEST (WR80
1512)

WR80 UNIT HAS BEEN DIVERTED:
POL-20210808-0054

PTO03 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

WM81 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

Transfer To WSOUTH From
Terminal WESPOL-W38 Action
GRADE Resolved No Deployment

Page 106

9956

9956

9956

9956

9956

ARLS

9956

9956

ARLS

ARLS

AWSERVE

R

9650

9319

9319

9319



08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

03:

03:

04

04

04:

04:

04:

04:

04

04:

55

55

:02

11

31

31

31

31

:31

31

Incident referred to WSOUTH 9319

for possible closure

Transfer Accepted At Terminal 9319

WESPOL-W38 For Action

0154- STILL AT SDH WITH MALE 9319

REQUEST TO SEND INCIDENT 9319

DETAILS TO NICHE MADE

MORNING COMMS, 9319

PLEASE SEE THE UPDATE BELOW: 9319

THIS INCIDENT RELATES TO AN 9319
ASSAULT THAT OCCURRED OUTSIDE

THE NEW INN PUBLIC HOUSE

ATL.ONG THE HIGH STREET IN

AMESBURY.

THE VICTIM IS A 9319
BORN AND THE
SUSPECT IS A ’

BORN

PC 2914 WEBSTER AND PC 0154 9319
VENNING WERE STOOD OUTSIDE

THE NEW INN PUB DUE TO THE
NIGHT-TIME ECONOMY AND KICK

OUT TIME OF THE PUBS IN THE

TOWN CENTRE. PC WEBSTER AND

PC VENNING

HAVE WITNESSED THE SUSPECT 9319
JUST ABOUT TO GET INTO THE

REAR OF A TAXI BEFORE

SHOUTING TOWARDS THE FRONT OF

THE NEW INN. THE VICTIM HAS

TOLD THE SUSPECT TO "SHUT THE

FUCK UP" TO

Page 107



08/08/202 04:31
1

08/08/202 04:31
1

08/08/202 04:31
1

08/08/202 04:31
1

08/08/202 04:31
1

08/08/202 04:31
1

WHICH THE SUSPECT REPLIED, 9319
"WHAT THE FUCK DID YOU JUST

SAY". THE SUSPECT HAS THEN

SHUT THE TAXI DOOR BEFORE

WALKING STRAIGHT OVER TO THE
VICTIM PUNCHING THE VICTIM TO

THE LEFT SIDE

OF THE FACE. THIS HAS CAUSED 9319
THE VICTIM TO BE UNCONSCIOUS
STRAIGHT AWAY, HITTING THE

TOP LEFT SIDE OF HIS HEAD OFF

THE FLOOR AS A RESULT OF

FALLING TO THE FLOOR. THIS

WAS ALSO

WITNESSED BY DOOR STAFF AT 9319
THE NEW INN.

THE SUSPECT WAS IMMEDIATELY 9319
DETAINED BY PC WEBSTER, HE

WAS CALM AND COMPLIANT AND

WAS ARRESTED ON SUSPICION OF

ABH AT APPROXIMATELY 02:07

HOURS.

THE VICTIM HAS BEEN 9319
UNCONSCIOUS FOR A FEW A

MINUTES BEFORE COMING AROUND
COMPLAINING OF PAIN TO THE

LEFT SIDE OF HIS JAW AS WELL

AS PAIN TO HIS HEAD. THE

VICTIM WAS BLEEDING FROM

THE TOP LEFT SIDE OF HIS 9319
HEAD, AN INJURY SUSTAINED

FROM HITTING THE FLOOR. PC

VENNING PROVIDED MEDICAL

ATTENTION TO THE VICTIM AND

AN AMBULANCE WAS CALLED. IT

WAS THEN AGREED THAT

Page 108

10

11



08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

04:31

04:31

04:31

04:31

04:31

04:31

04:31

DUE TO THE DEMAND ON THE
AMBULANCE SERVICE, THE LEVEL
OF INJURY TO THE VICTIM, IT
WOULD BE BEST FOR OFFICERS TO
CONVEY THE VICTIM TO HOSPITAL
FOR MEDICAL ATTENTION.

DUE TO THE VICTIM COMPLAINING
OF PAIN TO HIS JAW AND THERE
BEING A POSSIBILITY IT COULD
BE FRACTURED, THE SUSPECT WAS
FURTHER ARRESTED ON SUSPICION
OF GBH AT APPROXIMATELY 02:26

HOURS BY PC WEBSTER.

THE SUSPECT ADMITTED TO
PUNCHING THE VICTIM TO PC
WEBSTER AND MADE A NUMBER OF
SIGNIFICANT STATEMENTS
RELATING TO THE INCIDENT,
THIS IS CAPTURED ON BWV.

THE SUSPECT WAS THEN LEFT IN
THE HANDS OF PC 0413 NEWMAN
WHILST PC WEBSTER AND PC
VENNING CONVEYED THE VICTIM
TO HOSPITAL.

AT THE TIME OF WRITING THIS
UPDATE FROM THE HOSPITAL, IT
CANNOT BE DETERMINED WITHOUT
AN X-RAY WHETHER THE VICTIM
HAS INDEED FRACTURED HIS JAW.
OFFICERS ARE WITH THE VICTIM
AND ARE

AWAITING A DOCTOR TO ASSESS
THE VICTIM.

Page 109

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

12

5



08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

05:

05:

05:

05:

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

39

39

01

41

44

47

PLEASE CAN THE LOG REMAIN

OPEN UNTIL LEVEL OF INJURIES

HAVE BEEN CONFIRMED.

KIND REGARDS

PC 2914 WEBSTER

AMESBURY RESPONSE TEAM 2

WILTSHIRE POLICE | AMESBURY
POLICE STATION | SALISBURY
SP4 7HL

101 EXT 32914

E-MATL:

UK

OUR VALUES AND BEHAVIOURS

WM81 MOBILISED FROM
ASSIGNMENT FORM

WM81 At Scene of Incident SO06

PENDING FURTHER UPDATE

POINT TO POINT REQUEST (WM81

2914)

* k%

WM81/2914 - WE HAVE SET UP
PASSWORD: ORANGE WITH

HOSPITAL. MALE HAS STILL NOT

Page 110

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

AWSERVE

R

9650

9650

10

11

12

13

14



08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

05:

05:

05:

05:

05:

05:

06:

07

07:

07

07

07

47

47

47

47

47

47

07

124

24

124

:25

:40

BEEN SEEN YET AS THEY ARE
VERY BUSY AT A&E. MALE LIKELY
TO REQUIRE AN XRAY, WE HAVE
LEFT THE HOSPITAL

AS IT IS LIKELY SEVERAL HOURS
BEFORE THE MALE IS SEEN.

* k%

WM81 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

Transfer To WSOUTH From
Terminal WESPOL-W8 Action
GRADE Resolved No Deployment

Incident referred to WSOUTH

for possible closure

Transfer Accepted At Terminal
WESPOL-W8 For Action

STATUS CHANGED MANUALLY
Cleared->Received AWAITING
FURTHER INFO/RESOURCE

CALL FROM SDH -
STATES

IS DUE TO
BE DISCHARGED IN THE NEXT 5-
10 MINUTES.

Transfer To WSOUTH From
Terminal WPD4AQMYP63 Control
GRADE Resolved No Deployment

SEE UPDATE ON LOG

Transfer Accepted At Terminal
WESPOL-W10 For Control

WM1l- AWARE - OFFICERS HAVE
SPOKEN WITH I/P ALREADY

Page 111

9650

9650

9650

9650

9650

9650

8523

9640

9640

9640

7579

9781



08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

07:

07:

07:

07:

07:

07:

07:

07:

07:

07:

07:

07:

41

41

44

44

44

45

46

46

46

46

46

46

HE HAS A SPAINED JAW AND A
2CM LACERATION THAT REQUIRED
GLUING TO THE BACK OF HIS
HEAD

Call Resulted (SUP) Disposal

code: RMSARREST4,CR27,CR0O2,

14

MALE PUNCHED TO THE JAW ONCE
AND KNOCKED UNCONCIOUS.
WITNESSED BY OFFICERS.
OFFENDER DETAINED AND
ARRESTED SUS GBH. VICTIM
TAKEN TO HOSPITAL AND AFTER
EXAM WAS FOUND TO HAVE ABH

LEVEL INJURIES.

Transfer Accepted At Terminal

WESPOL-W1l Transfer For

Closure

# Arrests 1 # Cautions #
Reports

Disposal code:

, '"RMSARREST4', 'CR27', 'CR0O2'
# Arrests 1 # Cautions #
Reports

Handling Officer 0154

Qualifiers,ALCOHOL, NO
QUALIFIERS APPLY

MALE PUNCHED TO THE JAW ONCE
AND KNOCKED UNCONCIOUS.
WITNESSED BY OFFICERS.
OFFENDER DETAINED AND

Page 112

9781

9781

9781

9781

9781

7079

7079

7079

7079

7079

7079

7079



ARRESTED SUS GBH.
TAKEN TO HOSPITAL
EXAM WAS FOUND TO

08/08/202 07:46 LEVEL INJURIES.
1

08/08/202 07:46 POL-20210808-0048
1 DISPOSED

Add Text

Relations

PERSON SUSPECT (DOB
PERSON VICTIM (DOB

)
NICHE RMS INFORMED

EXTERNAL NICHE

Resource Activity

WM81 08/08/2021 02:08 0154 NEW INN,

HIGH ST,

WM81 08/08/2021 02:08 0154 NEW INN,

HIGH ST,

WM17 08/08/2021 02:11 2686 NEW INN,

HIGH ST,

OF83 08/08/2021 02:12 2758 NEW INN,

HIGH ST,

WR80 08/08/2021 02:13 1512 NEW INN,

HIGH ST,

Page 1

VICTIM
AND AFTER
HAVE ABH
7079 6
HAS BEEN 7079 7
DATA SENT 08/08/2021
08:03:44
NEW INN, 10 On-Route
, AMESBURY to
Incident
NEW INN, 10 At Scene
, AMESBURY of
Incident
NEW INN, 10 On-Route
, AMESBURY to
Incident
NEW INN, 10 On-Route
, AMESBURY to
Incident
NEW INN, 10 On-Route
, AMESBURY to
Incident
13



WM17

PTO03

OF83

OF83

OF83

WM17

WM17

PTO3

WR80

WR80

WR80

PTO03

08/08/2021

08/08/2021

08/08/2021

08/08/2021

08/08/2021

08/08/2021

08/08/2021

08/08/2021

08/08/2021

08/08/2021

08/08/2021

08/08/2021

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

03:

03:

03:

14

25

29

33

33

34

34

35

36

05

05

55

2686

9258

2758

2758

2758

2686

2686

9258

1512

1512

1512

9258

NEW INN, NEW INN, 10
HIGH ST, , AMESBURY

NEW INN, NEW INN, 10
HIGH ST, , AMESBURY

NEW INN, NEW INN, 10
HIGH ST, , AMESBURY

RESOURCE HAS BEEN
REMOVED POL-20210808-
0048

UNIT HAS BEEN
DIVERTED:POL-20210808-
0054 POL-20210808-0048

RESOURCE HAS BEEN
REMOVED POL-20210808-
0048

UNIT HAS BEEN
DIVERTED:POL-20210808-
0054 POL-20210808-0048

NEW INN, NEW INN, 10
HIGH ST, , AMESBURY

NEW INN, NEW INN, 10
HIGH ST, , AMESBURY

RESOURCE HAS BEEN
REMOVED POL-20210808-
0048

UNIT HAS BEEN
DIVERTED:POL-20210808-
0054 POL-20210808-0048

Page 114

At Scene
of

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

Clear

Clear

Clear

Clear

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

Clear

Clear

Clear



WM81 08/08/2021 03:55 0154 Clear

WM81 08/08/2021 04:39 0154 NEW INN, NEW INN, 10 On-Route
HIGH ST, , AMESBURY to
Incident
WM81 08/08/2021 04:39 0154 NEW INN, NEW INN, 10 At Scene
HIGH ST, , AMESBURY of
Incident
WM81 08/08/2021 05:47 0154 Clear

Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action
Note

08/08/2021 CIV/9935/A/DAY CIV/9935/A/DAY New Enquiry
19:33

Entry made on to master licensing records by 9935 Alastair
DAY and shared with council LO.

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

=]

] o

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)l
Add Enquiry / Re-Task I

CLOSE INCIDENT |

Page 115



Return

Storm Log Detail

Log Number POL-20210808-0024 Originating Workstation WESPOL-
W1l2

Division WEAST Recording Workstation WESPOL-
W38

Officer 2914

Number

Date 08/08/2021 Time 00:45

Status CLOSED

Station EM / EM

Name/Station

Code
Beat Code EM11
Result Codes RMS CRIME CR27 CRO2

Day Code 8

Location NEW INN 10 HIGH AMESBURY SP47DL
Grid X: 415409 Y: 141500

Reference

Caller Contact _ / KIWI BARRACKS,KIWI BARRACKS,BULFORD
Name/Address BARRACKS AMESBURY

Phone No_
Caller Contact OTHER AGENCY

Add Info

Message DISORDER

Response -11
Time
Source 999

Page 116



Response 2

Category

Initial DISORDER Final Classification

Classification

BA Number

Actions

Date Time Text

08/08/202 00:45 999: 07889417333 415784

1 ,141558 ,665 ,665, 80 ,0.00
,OSGB36, *MOB* EE
,99,20210808004531,0 ,DATA
AVATILABLE ,15384 20210808
004539

08/08/202 00:46 PRIORITY CORRECTED: Immediate

1 urban->Immediate rural

08/08/202 00:46 RP OFF DUTY MOD OFFICER,

1 SUSPECT HAS JUST BOTTLED A
MALE

08/08/202 00:46 ***

1

08/08/202 00:46 Address Changed from

1
to NEW INN,10 HIGH ST

08/08/202 00:47 Transfer To WSOUTH From

1 Terminal WESPOL-W12 Control
GRADE Immediate rural

08/08/202 00:47 SUSPECT IS WITH SECURITY

1

08/08/202 00:47 ***

1

08/08/202 00:47 DESCRIP - WM, 5'11 BLACK

1 JEANS, BLACK AND WHITE VANS,

Page 117

DISORDER
Authorld Sequenc
e
9910 0
9910 0
9910 0
9910 0
9910 0
9910 0
9910 0
9910 0
9910 0



BLACK PUFFER JACKET, WHITE

TOP
08/08/202 00:47 SUSPECT DESCRIP 9910
1
08/08/202 00:47 *** 9910
1

08/08/202 00:48 BOUNCERS HAVE HANDS ON MALE 9910

1 IS STARTING TO BECOME

AGGRESSIVE
08/08/202 00:48 WM81 MOBILISED FROM 9319
1 ASSIGNMENT FORM
08/08/202 00:48 *** 9910
1
08/08/202 00:48 WM17 MOBILISED FROM 9319
1 ASSIGNMENT FORM

08/08/202 00:48 Transfer Accepted At Terminal 9319

1 WESPOL-W38 For Control
08/08/202 00:48 VICTIM HAS A 2CM CUT, THEY 9910
1 HAVE A FIRST AID KIT AND ARE

TREATING HIM

08/08/202 00:48 *** 9910
1

08/08/202 00:48 QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED 9910
1 BEFORE COMPLETION: QUESTIONS
N/A

08/08/202 00:56 WM81 At Scene of Incident S06 ARLS
1

08/08/202 00:58 WM17 At Scene of Incident S06 ARLS
1

08/08/202 00:58 2914- SUSPECT 9319

: .
08/08/202 00:58 ARRESTED BY 2914 00.58 SUS OF 9319
1 GBH

Page 118



08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

00:

00:

00:

01l:

01l:

01l:

01l:

01l:

01

01:

01:

01

01:

01:

01l:

58

58

59

00

00

00

LIC ES TAG ADDED

(WM17 2686)

08/08/21 01:00 547887
NE10/0009 JP400M02 547887

13 PNC POSSIBLES (SIS LINK
UNAVAILABLE)

SRCH

00 AS:1 1LX:1 RECORD 1

00

00

00

00

:00 - BLACKBURN

01:

MALE WHITENORTHEURO

‘M::

DNA E+W TAKE SAMPLE NO DNA

PROFILE HELD ON NDNAD FOR E+W

LAST KNOWN ADDRESS AS AT

14/03/15 (HOME)

o I

00

RECORD LAST UPDATED 19/10/15

04:06

Page 119

9319

7887

AWSERVE

R

7887

7887

7887

7887

7887

7887

7887

7887

7887

7887

7887

7887

7887

10

11

12



08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

00

00

01

24

24

24

58

00

07

08

11

15

15

29

PAGE AS....

HELP ABANDON

TRANSACTION? N..

NICHE SHOWS

- NO WARNINGS.

PNC PRINTS SENT TO PC 2914.

Person Search

Person Select

POL Person ID:291815 LAST

NAME - First Name :-

DOB:

Home Address:

Phone Numbers:

Gender:M Relation

Type : SUSPECT

POINT TO POINT REQUEST (WMS81

0154)

WM81 -

EMATI. UPDATE SENT

URGENT POINT TO POINT REQUEST
(WM81 2914)

WM81 UNIT

HAS BEEN DIVERTED:

POL-20210808-0048

WM17 UNIT

HAS BEEN DIVERTED:

POL-20210808-0048

MALE IS C

& B ALRT BUT POSS

BROKEN JAW IN BACK OF MY CAR

HI COMMS,

Page 120

7887

7887

7887

9319

9319

9319

AWSERVE

R

9650

AWSERVE

R

9319

9319

9956

9956

9319

13



08/08/202 02:29 PLEASE BELOW THE DETAILS OF 9319

1 THOSE INVOLVED IN THE ABOVE

LOG:
08/08/202 02:29 **REPORTING PERSON / 9319
1 WITNESS**
08/08/202 02:29 NAME: _ 9319
1
08/08/202 02:29 DOB: - 9319

1

08/08/202 02:29
1

.08/202 02:29 MOBILE: - 9319

ADDRESS:

1
08/08/202 02:29 **VICTIM** 9319
1
08/08/202 02:29 NAME: 9319
1
08/08/202 02:29 DOB: 9319
1
08/08/202 02:29 9319
1
08/08/202 02:29 MOBILE: 9319
1
08/08/202 02:29 **SUSPECT** 9319
1
08/08/202 9319
1
08/08/202 9319
1
08/08/202 9319
1

Page 121



08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

02:29

02:29

02:29

02:29

02:29

02:29

02:29

02:29

02:29

02:29

02:29

02:29

02:29

02:29

**PRESENT* *

MOBILE:

**PRESENT* *

ADDRESS:

**CIRCUMSTANCES**

THE RP CALLED POLICE TO
REPORT AN ASSAULT THAT

OCCURRED AT THE NEW INN,
AMESBURY. THE RP

AND
WITNESSED THE SUSPECT THROW A
GLASS IN THE ATR. THE GLASS

ENDED UP HITTING THE VICTIM
TO THE SIDE OF THE HEAD AND

Page 122

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

9319

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

2



08/08/202 02:29
1

08/08/202 02:29
1

08/08/202 02:29
1

08/08/202 02:29
1

08/08/202 02:29
1

08/08/202 02:29
1

NECK CAUSING A SMALL CUT. THE
SUSPECT THEN ATTEMPTED TO
FLEE THE SCENE BUT WAS
APPREHENDED BY SECURITY STAFF

|

G-) . 9319

OFFICERS HAVE ARRIVED WHERE 9319
THE MALE WAS STILL RESTRAINED

ON THE FLOOR UPON ARRIVAL. PC
WEBSTER ARRESTED THE SUSPECT

ON SUSPICION OF GBH AT 00:58

HOURS. PC VENNING SPOKE TO

THE

VICTIM WHO REFUSED TO ENGAGE 9319
WITH OFFICERS. THE VICTIM HAD

A PLASTER COVERING A SMALL

INJURY BEHIND HIS LEFT EAR,

HE REFUSED MEDICAL ATTENTION

AND DID NOT WANT TO MAKE ANY

COMPLAINT. THE VICTIM WOULD 9319
NOT PROVIDE HIS DETAILS TO
OFFICERS UNTIL PC WEBSTER
RECOGNISED HIM FROM A

PREVIOUS JOB.

THE VICTIM ONCE AGAIN 9319
CONFIRMED THAT THE SUSPECT

DID NOT INTENTIONALLY MEAN TO
ASSAULT HIM BY THROWING THE

GLASS IN THE AIR AND DID NOT
SUPPORT ANY POLICE ACTION.

THE VICTIM WAS

GIVEN SUITABLE ADVICE 9319
REGARDING HIS INJURY AND WAS
INFORMED TO CALL POLICE IN

THE MORNING IF HE WISHES TO

Page 123



CHANGE HIS MIND ON PURSUING A

COMPLAINT.
08/08/202 02:29 FOLLOWING THE VICTIMS REFUSAL 9319
1 IN ENGAGING WITH POLICE, THE
SUSPECT WAS TAKEN BACK TO HIS
HOME ADDRESS WHERE HE WAS
THEN DE-ARRESTED AT 01:23
HOURS BY PC WEBSTER.
08/08/202 02:29 PLEASE CLOSE DOWN TO MYSELF 9319
1 AS AN ASSAULT, MALE SUSPECT
HAS THROWN A GLASS IN THE AIR
WHICH HIT THE VICTIM TO THE
HEAD CAUSING A SMALL CUT.
08/08/202 02:29 KIND REGARDS 9319
1
08/08/202 02:29 PC 2914 WEBSTER 9319
1
08/08/202 02:29 AMESBURY RESPONSE TEAM 2 9319
1
08/08/202 02:29 WILTSHIRE POLICE | AMESBURY 9319
1 POLICE STATION | SALISBURY |
SP4 THL
08/08/202 02:29 101 EXT 32914 9319
1
08/08/202 02:29 - 9319
1
08/08/202 02:29 E-MAIL: 9319
1
08/08/202 02:29 OUR VALUES AND BEHAVIOURS 9319
1
08/08/202 02:35 PREVIOUS CALLS VIEWED 10 HIGH 9319
1 ST

KIWI BARRACKS,KIWI

Page 124

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18



08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

08/08/202
1

02:36

02:36

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

36

36

36

37

37

38

38

BARRACKS ,BULFORD BARRACKS
AMESBURY

Person Search - 9319
Person Select - 9319
POL Person ID:425197 LAST 9319
First Name:
Numbers: Gender:M
Relation Type:VICTIM
9319

Person Search -
Person Select - 9319

POL Person ID:454387 LAST 9319

NAME : First Na.me:-

DOB: Home

Gender:M Relation
Type:SEEN AT

Person Search _ 9319
Person Select _ 9319

POL Person ID: LAST 9319

First Name :-

Home

Address:

Gender:M Relation

Type:SEEN AT

Page 125



08/08/202 02:39 Call Resulted (SUP) Disposal 9319 0

1 code: RMS CRIME,CR27,CR0O2, ,

08/08/202 02:41 TRANSFER REPLACES EXISTING 8523 0
1 TRANSFER

08/08/202 02:41 Disposal code: ,'RMS 8523 0
1 CRIME', 'CR27', 'CR0O2'

08/08/202 02:41 # Arrests # Cautions # 8523 1
1 Reports

08/08/202 02:41 Handling Officer 2914 8523 2
1

08/08/202 02:41 Qualifiers,ALCOHOL 8523 3
1

08/08/202 02:41 POL-20210808-0024 HAS BEEN 8523 4
1 DISPOSED

Add Text

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WM81 (2914 WEBSTER #4192757),
WM81 (0154 VENNING #4192758) : DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST, AMESBURY;

POL-20210808-0024 ; _,- -; 08/08/2021 00

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WM17 (0413 NEWMAN #4192759),
WM17 (2686 OSMENT #4192760) : DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST, AMESBURY;

00:4

Relations

MOBILE ISR 415784,141558,665,665,80,0 999: 07889417333
.00 415784 ,141558

,665 ,665, 80
,0.00 ,0SGB36,
*MOB* EE
,99,20210808004531
,0 ,DATA AVAILABLE
,15384 20210808
004539

Page 126



PERSON SUSPEC
T

PERSON VICTIM

PERSON SEEN
AT

PERSON SEEN
AT

EXTERNA NICHE NICHE RMS INFORMED

L

Resource Activity

WM81 08/08/2021

WM17 08/08/2021

WM81 08/08/2021

WM81 08/08/2021

WM17 08/08/2021

WM17 08/08/2021

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

48

48

49

49

49

49

0154

2686

0154

0154

2686

2686

(DOB

(DOB

(DOB

(DOB

DATA SENT

08/08/2021

02:48:19
NEW INN, NEW INN, 10 On-Route
HIGH ST, , AMESBURY to

Incident
NEW INN, NEW INN, 10 On-Route
HIGH ST, , AMESBURY to
Incident

MESSAGE SENT 2914 On-Route
WEBSTER (#4192757) to
DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST, AM Incident
MESSAGE SENT 0154 On-Route
VENNING (#4192758) to
DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST, AM Incident
MESSAGE SENT 0413 On-Route
NEWMAN (#4192759) to
DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST, Incident
AME
MESSAGE SENT 2686 On-Route
OSMENT (#4192760) to
DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST, Incident

AME

Page 127



WM81 08/08/2021

WM17 08/08/2021

WM17 08/08/2021

WM81 08/08/2021

WM81 08/08/2021

WM17 08/08/2021

WM17 08/08/2021

00:

00:

00:

02:

02:

02:

02:

56

58

59

08

08

11

11

Tasker System Enquiries

Date From

Note

0154 NEW INN, NEW INN, 10
HIGH ST, , AMESBURY

2686 NEW INN, NEW INN, 10
HIGH ST, , AMESBURY

2686 2252686 TIMER SET TO
EXPIRE AT 08/08/2021
01:19:04

0154 RESOURCE HAS BEEN
REMOVED POL-20210808-
0024

0154 UNIT HAS BEEN
DIVERTED:POL-20210808-
0048 POL-20210808-0024

2686 RESOURCE HAS BEEN
REMOVED POL-20210808-
0024

2686 UNIT HAS BEEN
DIVERTED:POL-20210808-
0048 POL-20210808-0024

To Action

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

Clear

Clear

Clear

Clear

08/08/2021 C1V/9935/A/DAY CIV/9935/A/DAY New Enquiry

19:22

Entry made on to master licensinf records and shared with

council I1O.

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Page 128



B

] of”

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)l
Add Enquiry / Re-Task

CLOSE INCIDENT

Page 129



Return

Log Number

Division
Officer Number
Date

Status

Station Name/Station Code

Beat Code
Result Codes

Day Code

Location

Grid Reference

Caller Contact

Name/Address
Caller Contact Phone No_

Caller Contact Add Info

Message

Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification

BA Number

Actions

Date Time

Storm Log Detail

POL-20210723-0026

WEAST
1497

23/07/2021

CLOSED

EM / EM
EM11

RMSARREST2 ASB21

23

HIGH ST HIGH AMESBURY
X: 415395 Y: 141545

RMP1 /

OTHER AGENCY

DISORDER
-2

RADIO

3
DISORDER

Text

Page 130

Originating

Workstation

WESPOL-
Wll

Recording Workstation WESPOL-W1

Time 01:10
Final Classificaion =~ DISORDER
Authorld Sequence



23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021
23/07/2021

23/07/2021
23/07/2021
23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021
23/07/2021
23/07/2021
23/07/2021
23/07/2021
23/07/2021
23/07/2021
23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

01:

01:

01:
01l:

01l:
01l:
01l:

01l:

01:
01:
01:
01:
01:
01:
01:
01:

01l:

01l:

01l:

11

11

12
12

12
12
12

12

15
15
16
16
16
17
17
17

20

20

21

RMP1 REPORTING DISORDING IN
HIGH ST

QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED
BEFORE COMPLETION: QUESTIONS
N/A

WM17 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

WM17 At Scene of Incident
S06

WM80 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP
WM81 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

WM80 At Scene of Incident
S06

FM WM17 - ABOUT 50 IN ROWDY
GROUPS - ALL VERBAL AT

MOMENT

FM WM17 - ONE ARRESTED D&D
PT UNITS COMMITTED
Wz90 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP
WS80 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP
WS81 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP
WS82 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP
PT03 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

FM WM17 - SEVERAL
BREAKING OUT

SCUFFLES

FORS NOTED AND MONITORING -
FIM BEING MADE AWARE.

WZ90 At Scene of Incident
S06

FM WM17 - CALMING SLIGHTLY -
GROUPS BEING USHERED TOWARDS
THE TAXIS

Page 131

9394

9394

9394
9394

9394
9394
9394

9394

9394
9394
9394
9394
9394
9394
9394
9394

8619

ARLS

9394

o O O O o o o o



23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021
23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021
23/07/2021
23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

24

26

26

27

30

33

34

36

36
37

38

38

39

39

39

39

wWs81l
S06

At

WS80
S06

At

WM81
S06

At

PTO3
S06

At

WsS82
S06

At

FM PTO03 - ENROUTE ED CUSTODY

Scene of

Scene of

Scene of

Scene of

Scene of

Incident

Incident

Incident

Incident

Incident

WITH MALE ARRESTED D&D

FM WM17 - NOW MUCH CALMER -
HAVE TWO SEPARATE GROUPS NOW

AWAITING TAXIS

POINT TO POINT REQUEST (PTO03

0413)

* % %

PT03/-413 - ARRESTED AT

01:15 FOR BEING D&D BY 1497

* %%

_*

* %%

23/07/21 01:38 549650
NE87/0005 JP400M02 549650

1 PNC POSSIBLE (CONSIDER

YEAR OF BIRTH SEARCH)

LINK UNAVAILABLE)

Page 132

(SIS

ARLS 0
9394 0
9394 0
9394 0
ARLS 0
9394 0
9394 0

AWSERVER O

9650 0

PT03/0413 - ARRESTED MALE - - I

9650 0
9650 0
9650 0
9650 0
9650 0
9650 1



23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

39

39

40

40

40

53

53

53

53

53

54

54

54

SRCH

* %%

FROM NICHE -

* % %

Person Search -

PTO03 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

WM17 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

WM80 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

WM81 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

WS80 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

WS81 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

WS82 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

Transfer To WSOUTH From
Terminal WESPOL-W1ll Action
GRADE Priority

Page 133

9650

9650

9650

\e]
o0
8]
o

9394

9394

9394

9394

9394

9394

9394

9394

9394



23/07/2021 01:54 Incident referred to WSOUTH 9394

for possible closure

23/07/2021 01:55 Transfer Accepted At 8421
Terminal WESPOL-W4 For
Action

23/07/2021 01:57 # Arrests 1 # Cautions # 9394
Reports

23/07/2021 01:57 Call Resulted (SUP) Disposal 9394
code: RMSARREST2,ASB21, , ,

4

23/07/2021 01:57 AFTER REPORT OF DISORDER 9394
BETWEEN GROUPS IN HIGH

ARRESTED BY 1497
D&D - GROUPS NOW DISPERSED

23/07/2021 01:59 Transfer Accepted At 8523
Terminal WESPOL-W1l Transfer

For Closure

23/07/2021 01:59 Disposal code: 8523
, '"RMSARREST2', 'ASB21'

23/07/2021 01:59 # Arrests 1 # Cautions # 8523
Reports

23/07/2021 01:59 Handling Officer 1497 8523

23/07/2021 01:59 Qualifiers,ALCOHOL 8523

23/07/2021 01:59 AFTER REPORT OF DISORDER 8523

BETWEEN GROUPS IN HIGH

ARRESTED BY 1497
D&D - GROUPS NOW DISPERSED

23/07/2021 01:59 POL-20210723-0026 HAS BEEN 8523
DISPOSED

Add Text

Page 134



MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WM17 (0413 NEWMAN #4179362),
WM17 (1497 MORGAN #4179363) : DISORDER; HIGH ST, AMESBURY; POL-
20210723-0026; RMP1; 23/07/2021 01:12

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WM80 (0447 THOMPSON #4179364),
WM80 (0089 BURDEN #4179365) : DISORDER; HIGH ST, AMESBURY; POL-
20210723-0026; RMP1; 23/07/2021 01:12

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WM81 (2925 MORAN #4179366),
WM81 (0129 ALLEN #4179367) : DISORDER; HIGH ST, AMESBURY; POL-
20210723-0026; RMP1; 23/07/2021 01:12

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WZ90 (2815 ROSE #4179383),
WZ90 (0600 NASH #4179384): DISORDER; HIGH ST, AMESBURY; POL-
20210723-0026; RMP1; 23/07/2021 01:16

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WS80 (0523 CULVER #4179385),
WS80 (2907 POOLE #4179386) : DISORDER; HIGH ST, AMESBURY; POL-
20210723-0026; RMP1; 23/07/2021 01l:16

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WS81 (2816 WOOD #4179387),
WS81 (2931 PEDLIHAM #4179388): DISORDER; HIGH ST, AMESBURY;
POL-20210723-0026; RMP1; 23/07/2021 01:16

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WS82 (2847 MOTH #4179389),
WS82 (0332 HOWELLS #4179390) : DISORDER; HIGH ST, AMESBURY;
POL-20210723-0026; RMP1; 23/07/2021 01:17

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO PTO03 (9258 HOMEWARD #4179391):
DISORDER; HIGH ST, AMESBURY; POL-20210723-0026; RMP1;
23/07/2021 01:17

Relations
o SUSPECT_ o
EXTERNAL NICHE NICHE RMS INFORMED DATA SENT

23/07/2021 02:05:04

Resource Activity

WM17 23/07/2021 01:12 1497 HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , On-Route
AMESBURY to
Incident

Page 135



WM17

WM80

WM81

WM80

WM17

WM17

WM80

WM80

WM81

WM81

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

12

12

12

12

13

13

13

13

13

13

1497

0089

0129

0089

1497

1497

0089

0089

0129

0129

HIGH ST, HIGH ST,
AMESBURY

HIGH ST, HIGH ST,
AMESBURY

HIGH ST, HIGH ST,
AMESBURY

HIGH ST, HIGH ST,
AMESBURY

MESSAGE SENT 0413
NEWMAN (#4179362)
DISORDER; HIGH ST,
AMESBU

MESSAGE SENT 1497
MORGAN (#4179363)
DISORDER; HIGH ST,
AMESBU

MESSAGE SENT 0447
THOMPSON (#4179364)

DISORDER; HIGH ST, AMES

MESSAGE SENT 0089
BURDEN (#4179365)
DISORDER; HIGH ST,
AMESBU

MESSAGE SENT 2925
MORAN (#4179366)
DISORDER; HIGH ST,
AMESBUR

MESSAGE SENT 0129
ALLEN (#4179367)
DISORDER; HIGH ST,
AMESBUR

Page 136

At Scene
of

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident



WZ90

WS80

wWs81l

WS82

PTO3

Wz90

Wz90

Wz90

WsS80

WS80

wWs81l

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

16

16

16

17

17

20

24

24

24

24

24

2815

2907

2816

2847

9258

2815

2815

2815

2907

2907

2816

HIGH ST,
AMESBURY

HIGH ST, ,

HIGH ST,
AMESBURY

HIGH ST, ,

HIGH ST,
AMESBURY

HIGH ST, ,

HIGH ST,
AMESBURY

HIGH ST, ,

HIGH ST,
AMESBURY

HIGH ST, ,

HIGH ST,
AMESBURY

HIGH ST, ,

MESSAGE SENT 2815

ROSE (#4179383) DISORDER;

HIGH ST, AMESBURY

MESSAGE SENT 0600

NASH (#4179384) DISORDER;

HIGH ST, AMESBURY

MESSAGE SENT 0523
CULVER (#4179385)
DISORDER; HIGH ST,
AMESBU

MESSAGE SENT 2907
POOLE (#4179386)
DISORDER; HIGH ST,
AMESBUR

MESSAGE SENT 2816

WOOD (#4179387) DISORDER;

HIGH ST, AMESBURY

Page 137

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident



wWs81l

WS82

WS82

PTO3

ws81l

WsS80

WM81

PTO3

WS82

WZ90
PTO3
WM17
WM80
WM81

WS80

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021

23/07/2021
23/07/2021
23/07/2021
23/07/2021
23/07/2021
23/07/2021

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:
01:
01:
01:
01:
01:

24

24

24

24

24

26

26

27

30

46
53
53
53
53
53

2816

2847

2847

9258

2816

2907

0129

9258

2847

2815
9258
1497
0089
0129
2907

MESSAGE SENT 2931
PEDLIHAM (#4179388)
DISORDER; HIGH ST, AMES

MESSAGE SENT 2847
MOTH (#4179389) DISORDER;
HIGH ST, AMESBURY

MESSAGE SENT 0332
HOWELLS (#4179390)
DISORDER; HIGH ST, AMESB

MESSAGE SENT 9258
HOMEWARD (#4179391)
DISORDER; HIGH ST, AMES

HIGH ST, HIGH ST, ,
AMESBURY

HIGH ST, HIGH ST, ,
AMESBURY

HIGH ST, HIGH ST, ,
AMESBURY

HIGH ST, HIGH ST, ,
AMESBURY

HIGH ST, HIGH ST, ,
AMESBURY

Page 138

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident
Clear
Clear
Clear
Clear
Clear

Clear



WS81 23/07/2021 01:54 2816 Clear

WS82 23/07/2021 01:54 2847 Clear
Tasker System Enquiries

Date From To Action

Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

=]

] of

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)l
Add Enquiry / Re-Task

CLOSE INCIDENT

Page 139



Return

Log Number

Division

Officer Number
Date

Status

Station Name/Station Code

Beat Code
Result Codes

Day Code

Location

Grid Reference

Caller Contact

Name/Address

Storm Log Detail

POL-20210725-0055 Originating WESPOL-W8
Workstation
WEAST Recording Workstation WESPOL-
Wll
0638
25/07/2021 Time 02:30
CLOSED

EM / EM

EM11

NOT RMS 2 ASB21
25

NEW INN 10 HIGH AMESBURY SP47DL
X: 415409 Y: 141500

MRS-/

Caller Contact Phone No -

Caller Contact Add Info

Message

Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification

BA Number

Actions

Date Time

STAFF ON DUTY

DISORDER
-5
999
2
DISORDER Final Classificaton =~ DISORDER
Text Authorld Sequence

Page 140



25/07/2021
25/07/2021
25/07/2021

25/07/2021

25/07/2021

25/07/2021
25/07/2021
25/07/2021
25/07/2021

25/07/2021

25/07/2021
25/07/2021

25/07/2021
25/07/2021
25/07/2021
25/07/2021

25/07/2021

25/07/2021
25/07/2021

25/07/2021

02:
02:
02:

02:

02:

02:
02:
02:
02:

02:

02:
02:

02:
02:
02:
02:

02:

02:
02:

02:

31
31
31

31

31

32
32
32
33

33

33
34

34
34
34
34

34

35
37

52

RP IS MANAGER

REPORTING FIGHT IN PROGRESS

Transfer To WSOUTH From Terminal

WESPOL-W8 Control GRADE

Immediate rural

Transfer Accepted At Terminal
WESPOL-W1l For Control

CAN HEAR IN THE BACKGROUND LOT

OF NOISE

TOTAL 20 PEOPLE

MALE AND FEMALE

WM14 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

RP DONT KNOW WHY THE FIGHT
STARTED

RP STATED STAFF MEBERS HAS BEEN

ASSUALTED
RP CANT STAY ON THE THE PHONE

ADV THE OFFICERS ARE ON THIER
WAY

CALLER OFFLINE
NO FURTHER INFO

*

QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED
BEFORE COMPLETION: QUESTIONS
N/A

999:
023314

552 20210725

WM14 At Scene of Incident S06

WM14 - ATIO - GROUP HAS
DISPERSED

LIC ES TAG ADDED

Page 141

6964
6964
6964

9975

6964

6964
6964
9975
6964

6964

6964
6964

6964
6964
6964
6964

6964

ARLS

9975

8591

o O O o

o O o o



25/07/2021

25/07/2021

25/07/2021

25/07/2021

25/07/2021

25/07/2021
25/07/2021
25/07/2021
25/07/2021

Add Text

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:
03:
03:
03:

50

50

50

51

51

51
51
51
51

WM14 Available, Resuming Patrol
S02

Transfer To WSOUTH From Terminal
WESPOL-W3 Action GRADE Immediate

rural

Incident referred to WSOUTH for

possible closure

Transfer Accepted At Terminal
WESPOL-W3 For Action

Disposal code: , 'NOT RMS
2','ASB21"

# Arrests # Cautions # Reports
Handling Officer 0638
Qualifiers,ALCOHOL

POL-20210725-0055 HAS BEEN
DISPOSED

7866 0

7866 1

7866 2

7866 0

7866 0

7866 0
7866 1
7866 2
7866 3

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WM14 (0638 MCKERLIE #4181650),
WM14 (2640 SMITH #4181651): DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST, AMESBURY;

POL-20210725-0055; MRS; -,- o-,- 25/07/2021 02:32

Relations

Resource Activity

WM14 25/07/2021 02:32 0638 NEW INN, NEW INN, 10

HIGH ST, , AMESBURY

WM14 25/07/2021 02:35 0638 NEW INN, NEW INN, 10

HIGH ST, , AMESBURY

WM14 25/07/2021 02:43 0638 MESSAGE SENT 0638

MCKERLIE (#4181650)
DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST, A

Page 142

On-Route
to

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident



WM14 25/07/2021 02:43 0638 MESSAGE SENT 2640 At Scene

SMITH (#4181651) of
DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST, Incident
AMES
WM14 25/07/2021 03:50 0638 Clear
Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action

Note

25/07/2021 Cc1V/9935/A/DAY CIV/9935/A/DAY New Enquiry
17:51

Entry made on to master licensing records by 9935 LO DAY and
shared with council LO Carla ADKINS

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

B

] of”

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)l
Add Enquiry / Re-Task I

CLOSE INCIDENT |

Page 143



Return

Log Number

Division
Officer Number
Date

Status

Station Name/Station Code

Beat Code
Result Codes

Day Code

Location

Grid Reference

Caller Contact

Name/Address
Caller Contact Phone No

Caller Contact Add Info

Message

Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification

BA Number

Actions

Date Time

Storm Log Detail

POL-20210821-0052  Originating WESPOL-
Workstation W10

WEAST Recording Workstation WESPOL-W3

0156

21/08/2021 Time 02:37

CLOSED

EM / EM

EM11
RMS CRIME CR27 CR17
21

SALISBURY ST SALISBURY AMESBURY

X: 415375 Y: 141446

I
L

WITNESS

DISORDER

DISORDER DISORDER

Final Classification

Text Authorld Sequence

Page 144



21/08/2021

21/08/2021

21/08/2021

21/08/2021

21/08/2021

21/08/2021

21/08/2021

21/08/2021

21/08/2021

21/08/2021

21/08/2021

21/08/2021
21/08/2021
21/08/2021

21/08/2021
21/08/2021

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:
02:
02:

02:
02:

37

38

38

38

38

38

38

38

39

39

39

39
39
39

39
40

999: 07711094500 415479 ,141435
,115 ,115, 95 ,0 ,0SGB36, *MOB*
02 ,99,20210821023743,0 ,DATA
AVAILABLE520 20210821 023753

PRIORITY CORRECTED:

urban->Immediate rural

Immediate

TWO LARGE GROUPS OF TEENS
ARGUING AND FIGHTING

Transfer To WSOUTH From Terminal
WESPOL-W10 Control GRADE

Immediate rural

Final question automatically

answered

Transfer Accepted At Terminal
WESPOL-W1l For Control

NO PHYSICAL VIOLENCE YET HOWEVER

I CAN HEAR THEM IN THE
BACKGROUND OF THE CALL

WM17 MOBILISED FROM ASSIGNMENT
FORM

WM17 At Scene of Incident S06

APPEARS TO A FEMALE KICKING OFF
THE MOST OVER BEING PUSHED OVER
EARLIER THIS EVENING

GROUP OF ABOUT 12

WM81 MOBILISED FROM ASSIGNMENT
FORM

WM81 At Scene of Incident S06

PREVIOUS CALLS VIEWED SALISBURY
ST 35
SALISBURY ST AMESBURY SP47AW

Page 145

9311

9311

9311

9311

9311

9781

9311

9311

9781

9781

9311

9311
9311
9781

9781
9311



21/08/2021

21/08/2021
21/08/2021

21/08/2021

21/08/2021

21/08/2021

21/08/2021

21/08/2021

21/08/2021

21/08/2021

21/08/2021

21/08/2021

02:

02:
02:

02:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

40

40
40

41

36

36

37

41

42

42

49

50

WM UNITS ALREADY AT SCENE - AIO
AT THIS TIME - THERE ARE GROUPS
BUT AIO

RP HAS JUST COUNTED 18 OF THEM

RP STATES FEMALE ALL IN BLACK
WITH BLONDE HAIR WAS KNOCKED TO
THE FLOOR

WM81 - THIS IS JUST THE USUAL
DRUNKS MAKING NOISE - WE ARE
MONITORING

WM17 Available, Resuming Patrol
S02

WM81 Available, Resuming Patrol
S02

WM81 - LARGE DRUNK GROUP WHO
HAVE BEEN DISPERSED. ONE FEMALE
WAS SPOKEN TO SHE WAS BEING
HELPED BY HER B/F. HOWEVER SHE
WAS

VERY ANTI POLICE AND NEARLY
ENDED UP BEING ARRESTED. THERE
WERE NO COMPLAINTS FORTHCOMING.
LOG CAN CLOSE.

Handling OfficerCHANGED -
PREVIOUS VALUE OF Handling
Officer: 0638

Call Resulted (SUP) Disposal

code: RMS CRIME,CR28,CR02, , ,

Transfer Accepted At Terminal
WESPOL-W3 Transfer For Closure

Disposal codeCHANGED - PREVIOUS
VALUE OF Disposal code: RMS
CRIME,CR28,CR02

Page 146

9781

9311
9311

9781

7593

7593

7593

7593

7593

7593

9275

9275



21/08/2021 03:50 Disposal code: ,'RMS 9275 0
CRIME', 'CR27','CR17'

21/08/2021 03:50 # Arrests # Cautions # Reports 9275 1

21/08/2021 03:50 Handling Officer 0156 9275 2

21/08/2021 03:50 Qualifiers,ALCOHOL 9275 3

21/08/2021 03:50 POL-20210821-0052 HAS BEEN 9275 4
DISPOSED

Add Text

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WM17(0638 MCKERLIE #4203735)!
DISORDER; SALISBURY ST, AMESBURY; POL-20210821-0052; ,-

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WM81 (1732 PORTER #4203736),
WM81 (0156 BLAKE #4203737): DISORDER; SALISBURY ST, AMESBURY;

POL-20210821-0052; -,- -,- o-,- 21/08/2021

0

Relations

MOBILE ISR 415479,141435,115,115,95,0 999: 07711094500
415479 ,141435 ,115
,115, 95 ,0 ,0SGB36,
*MOB* 02
,99,20210821023743,0
,DATA AVAILABLES520
20210821 023753

EXTERNAL NICHE NICHE RMS INFORMED DATA SENT 21/08/2021
03:57:37

Resource Activity

WM17 21/08/2021 02:39 0638 SALISBURY ST, SALISBURY On-Route
ST, , AMESBURY to

Incident

WM17 21/08/2021 02:39 0638 SALISBURY ST, SALISBURY At Scene
ST, , AMESBURY of

Incident

Page 147



WM81

WM81

WM17

WM81

WM81

WM17

WM81

21/08/2021

21/08/2021

21/08/2021

21/08/2021

21/08/2021

21/08/2021

21/08/2021

02:39

02:39

02:45

02:45

02:45

03:36

03:36

Tasker System Enquiries

Date

Note

From

To

0156

0156

0638

0156

0156

0638

0156

Action

SALISBURY ST, SALISBURY
ST, , AMESBURY

SALISBURY ST, SALISBURY
ST, , AMESBURY

MESSAGE SENT 0638
MCKERLIE (#4203735)
DISORDER; SALISBURY ST,

MESSAGE SENT 1732
PORTER (#4203736)
DISORDER; SALISBURY ST,
A

MESSAGE SENT 0156

BLAKE (#4203737)
DISORDER; SALISBURY ST,
AM

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

ki

=]

o

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)l

Add Enquiry / Re-Task |

CLOSE INCIDENT I

Page 148

On-Route
to

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

Clear

Clear



Return

Log Number

Division
Officer Number
Date

Status

Station Name/Station Code

Beat Code
Result Codes

Day Code

Location

Grid Reference

Caller Contact

Name/Address
Caller Contact Phone No

Caller Contact Add Info

Message

Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification

BA Number

Actions

Date Time

Storm Log Detail

POL-20210825-0336  Originating WESPOL-
Workstation W33

WEAST Recording Workstation WESPOL-W1

9956

25/08/2021 Time 22:18

CLOSED

EM / EM

EM11
NOT RMS 2 ASB21
25

NEW INN 10 HIGH AMESBURY SP47DL
X: 415409 Y: 141500

/ NEW INN,10 HIGH ST AMESBURY

3RD PARTY

FIGHT IN PROGRESS

-4

999

2

DISORDER Final Classificaion =~ DISORDER
Text Authorld

Page 149

Sequence



25/08/2021

25/08/2021

25/08/2021

25/08/2021

25/08/2021

25/08/2021

25/08/2021

25/08/2021

25/08/2021

25/08/2021

22:

22:

22

22:

22:

22:

22:

22:

22:

22:

18

19

:19

19

19

19

20

20

20

20

25/08/2021 22:20

999: 845
20210825 221820

PRIORITY CORRECTED:
Immediate urban->Immediate

rural

RP IS LANDLORD - HAS 3 OR 4
FIGHTING IN PUB

QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED
BEFORE COMPLETION: QUESTIONS
N/A

Transfer To WSOUTH From
Terminal WESPOL-W33 Control
GRADE Immediate rural

Transfer Accepted At
Terminal WESPOL-W39 For

Control

WM80 MOBILISED FROM
ASSIGNMENT FORM

WM17 MOBILISED FROM
ASSIGNMENT FORM

LOUD DISORDER IN BACKGROUND
- RP COULDN'T HEAR ME AND I
HAD DIFFICULTY HEARING HIM

FURTHER CALL FROM THE RP,
ASKING FOR OUR ASSISTANCE
IMMEDIATELY. I HAVE ADVISED
UNITS WE HAVE A LOG RECORDED
AND ARE ORGANISING UNITS. HE
STATED THAT THE GROUP WERE
TRYING TO GET

IN. NO FURTHER DETAILS
RECORDED .

25/08/2021 22:20 **

Page 150

9394

9394

9394

9394

9394

9956

9956

9956

9394

7909

7909

7909



25/08/2021

25/08/2021

25/08/2021

25/08/2021
25/08/2021

25/08/2021
25/08/2021
25/08/2021

25/08/2021

25/08/2021

25/08/2021

25/08/2021

25/08/2021

25/08/2021

25/08/2021

22:

22:

22:

22:
22:

22:
22:
22:

22:

22:

22:

22:

22:

22:

22:

20

21

22

22
22

23
23
26

26

26

26

26

26

27

27

WL71 MOBILISED FROM
ASSIGNMENT FORM

WM64 MOBILISED FROM
ASSIGNMENT FORM

WL71 At Scene of Incident
S06

(WM17 1497)

WM17 At Scene of Incident
S06

0154 - NO ONGOING FIGHT
LIC ES TAG ADDED

1497 - INTOX MALE THAT WAS
REMOVED BY LANDLORD HAS
LAREADY LEFT NO COMPLAINTS

AND LANDLORD HAPPY MALE CAN

RETURN

WL71 Available,
Patrol S02

Resuming

WM17 Available,
Patrol S02

Resuming

WM64 Available,
Patrol S02

Resuming

WM80 Available,
Patrol S02

Resuming

STATUS CHANGED MANUALLY
Dispatched->Assigned DE-
ASSIGN UNIT

ALL RESOLVED PRIOR TO POLICE

ATTENDANCE

Call Resulted (SUP) Disposal

code: NOT RMS 2,ASB21, , ,

Page 151

9956

9956

ARLS

AWSERVER

AWSERVER

9956
8523
9956

9956

9956

9956

9956

9956

9956

9956



25/08/2021

25/08/2021

25/08/2021

22:

22:

22:

28

29

29

Transfer Accepted At
Terminal WESPOL-W1 Transfer

For Closure

Disposal code:
2','ASB21'

, '"NOT RMS

# Arrests # Cautions #

Reports

25/08/2021
25/08/2021
25/08/2021

Add Text

Relations

22:
22:
22:

29
29
29

DISPOSED

Resource Activity

WM80

WM17

WL71

WM64

WL71

WM17

WL71
WM17
WM64

WM80

25/08/2021

25/08/2021

25/08/2021

25/08/2021

25/08/2021

25/08/2021

25/08/2021
25/08/2021
25/08/2021
25/08/2021

22:

22:

22:

22:

22:

22:

22:
22:
22:
22:

20

20

20

21

22

22

26
26
26
26

0447

1497

0154

2914

0154

1497

0154
1497
2914
0447

Page 152

NEW INN,
HIGH ST,

NEW INN,
HIGH ST,

NEW INN,
HIGH ST,

NEW INN,
HIGH ST,

NEW INN,
HIGH ST,

2251497

Handling Officer 9956
Qualifiers,ALCOHOL

POL-20210825-0336 HAS BEEN

NEW INN, 10
, AMESBURY

NEW INN, 10
, AMESBURY

NEW INN, 10
, AMESBURY

NEW INN, 10
, AMESBURY

NEW INN, 10
, AMESBURY

RESOURCE HAS BEEN
REMOVED POL-20210825-

0336

8523 0

8523 0

8523 1

8523 2
8523 3
8523 4

On-Route

Incident

On-Route

Incident

On-Route

Incident

On-Route

Incident

At Scene

Incident

At Scene

Incident
Clear
Clear
Clear

Clear

to

to

to

to

of

of



WM80 25/08/2021 22:26 0447 UNIT HAS BEEN DIVERTED: Clear
POL-20210825-0336 POL-
20210825-0336

Tasker System Enquiries

Date From To Action

Note

27/08/2021 Cc1V/9935/A/DAY CIV/9935/A/DAY New Enquiry
09:36

Entry made on to master licensing records and shared with
relevant council LO.

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

B

e of”

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)l
Add Enquiry / Re-Task I

CLOSE INCIDENT |

Page 153



Return

Log Number

Division
Officer Number
Date

Status

Station Name/Station Code

Beat Code
Result Codes

Day Code

Location

Grid Reference

Caller Contact

Name/Address

Storm Log Detail

POL-20210924-0014

WEAST

2914
24/09/2021
CLOSED

EM / EM
EM11

RMS CRIME CR27 CRO2

24

Workstation

Originating

WESPOL-
Wleé

Recording Workstation WESPOL-W1

AMESBURY AMESBURY AMESBURY

X: 415642 Y: 141433

Caller Contact Phone No -

Caller Contact Add Info

Message

Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification

BA Number

Actions

Date Time

OTHER AGENCY

DISORDER
-5

999

2
DISORDER

Text

Page 154

Time 01:08
Final Classificaton =~ DISORDER
Authorld Sequence



24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021
24/09/2021
24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021
24/09/2021

24/09/2021
24/09/2021
24/09/2021
24/09/2021

01

01:

01:
01:
01l:

01l:

01l:

01l:

01l:

01:
01:

01:
01:
01:
01:

:08

09

09
09
09

09

09

09

09

09
09

10
10
10
10

999:
, 141575
,OSGB36,

,676
*MOB* EE

415784

,676, 80

,0.00

,99,20210924010820,0 ,DATA
AVAILABLE ,15382 20210924

010829

PRIORITY CORRECTED:

Immediate urban->Immediate

rural

OFF DUTY RMP

IN TOWN CENTRE

Transfer To WSOUTH From
Terminal WESPOL-W16 Control
GRADE Immediate rural

STTAES DISORDE RON GOING AND

REQ FURTHER UNITS

* %%

Transfer Accepted At
Terminal WESPOL-W37 For

Control

UNSURE OF NUMBERS BUT
MINIMUM OF 6

* %

CANNOT REALLY HERE THE RP
WITH ALL BACKGROUND NOISE

BUT DID ESTABLISH NO WEAPONS

SEEN

JUST AN ONGOING DISORDER

* %

NO FURTEHR DETIALS

Q: IS THIS CALL RELATING TO
NIGHT TIME ECONOMY IN A TOWN
CENTRE OR FROM A LARGE

ORGANISATION THAT HAS

Page 155

8609

8609

8609
8609
8609

8609

8609

7107

8609

8609
8609

8609
8609
8609
8609

o O o o



24/09/2021 01:10

24/09/2021 01:10

24/09/2021 01:10

24/09/2021

24/09/2021
24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021
24/09/2021

01l:

01l:
01l:

01l:

01l:

01:

01:

01:
01:

10

10
10

10

10

10

11

11
13

PROFESSIONAL SECURITY
SERVICES? OR FROM A THIRD
PARTY WHO IS NOT AN INTENDED
A%

VICTIM AND HAS NO
RELATIONSHIP TO THE
LOCATION?

A: YES

Q: As the Answer was yes
There will be no further
questions as there is no
requirement to ask the
remaining questions (unless
you feel it is appropriate

to ask the questions then

click on first question and
change the answer to
NO...... )click on the save
button.

A:

Final question automatically

answered

WM80 MOBILISED FROM
ASSIGNMENT FORM

WZ90 MOBILISED FROM
ASSIGNMENT FORM

WS81 MOBILISED FROM
ASSIGNMENT FORM

2914 - DID TRY CALLING RMP
EARLIER BUT HAD NO REPLY SO
DONT BELIEVE ANY ON DUTY

*

WM80 At Scene of Incident
S06

Page 156

8609

8609
8609

8609

8609
8609

7107

7107

7107

7107

7107
7107



24/09/2021

24/09/2021
24/09/2021
24/09/2021
24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021
24/09/2021

24/09/2021
24/09/2021
24/09/2021

24/09/2021
24/09/2021
24/09/2021
24/09/2021
24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

01:

01:
01:
01:
01:

01l:

01l:
01l:

01l:
01:
01:

01:
01:
01:
01:
01:

01l:

01l:

13

13
13
14

15

15

15
15

15
15
15

15
15
15
16
16

16

17

WM80 - ABOUT 100 PEOPLE
HERE, WE WILL NEED MORE
UNITS

MOST ARE MILITARY.
Wz91 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP
OF83 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

WM80 - SEVERAL ONGOING
DISORDERS HERE

999: 415367
,141475 ,16 ,16, 95 ,0
,OSGB36, *MOB* EE

,99,20210924011209,0 ,DATA
AVAILABLE414 20210924 011408

WS82 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

FURTHER CALL CAN JUST HEAR
DISORDER IN BACKGROUND

PT02 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP
NO REQ

WILL NOT RECALL AS OFFICERS
AT SCENE

* %

WM80 - HUNDREDS OF PEOPLE
WE ARE TRYING TO CONTAIN
WR80 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

WS82 - THE MERCIAN HAVE
RETURNED FROM ESTONIA -
BELIEVE THIS IS RELATED.

CAN WE CALL RMP TO GET THEM
TO ATTEND AND DO THEIR JOB.

Cross Referenced By Incident

POL-20210924-0017 SIMILAR
INCIDENT

Page 157

7107

7107
7107
7107
7107

8609

7107
8609

7107
8609
8609

8609
7107
7107
7107
7107

7107

9483

o O o o

o O o o »



24/09/2021 01:17 (1898) On-Route to Incident 7107
S05

24/09/2021 01:17 (1898) MOBILISED FROM 7107
ASSIGNMENT FORM

24/09/2021 01:17 Transfer To WSOUTH From 7107
Terminal WESPOL-W37 Control
GRADE Immediate rural

24/09/2021 01:17 DA TO CALL RMP PLEASE 7107

24/09/2021 01:17 WZ1l7 - ALSO REQUEST OD UNITS 7107
ALSO TO SCENE.

24/09/2021 01:18 OD81 SWINDON 7107
24/09/2021 01:18 Transfer Accepted At 7107
Terminal WESPOL-W37 For
Control
24/09/2021 01:18 Transfer To WSOUTH From 7107

Terminal WESPOL-W37 Action
GRADE Immediate rural

24/09/2021 01:18 AS ABOVE - TO CALL RMP 7107
PLEASE WHEN DA FREE

24/09/2021 01:19 Transfer Accepted At 9310
Terminal WESPOL-W1ll For
Action
24/09/2021 01:19 CALLING RMP 9310
24/09/2021 01:19 WM80 - SME NOW DISPERSED 7107
24/09/2021 01:19 APPROX 40 LEFT NOW 7107

24/09/2021 01:19 WS81 - VISABILITY TERRIBLE 7107
SO ATTENDING PRIORITY

24/09/2021 01:20 OD81 ATTENDING FROM BRADFORD 7107
ON AVON

24/09/2021 01:21 wWM80 - MALE JUST LADI OUT A 7107

FEMALE
24/09/2021 01:21 UNDER ARREST 7107
24/09/2021 01:21 VAN LONGHEDGE NOT FAR 7107

Page 158

o O o o



24/09/2021
24/09/2021
24/09/2021
24/09/2021

24/09/2021
24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021
24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021
24/09/2021

24/09/2021
24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021
24/09/2021

24/09/2021
24/09/2021
24/09/2021

01:
01:
01:
01:

01l:
01l:

01l:

01l:
01l:

01:

01:
01:

01:
01:

01:

01l:
01l:

01l:
01l:
01l:

21
21
21
21

22
22

22

22
22

23

23
24

24
24

24

25
25

25
25
29

LADY NOT LADI

CORRECTION LAID OUT A FEMALE

*

WS81 At Scene of Incident

S06

*

WM80 - FIGHT BROKE OUT,
FEMALE WITH INJURIES

WILL PASS UPDATE WHEN ABLE

AS A LOT GOING ON.

*

NO REPLY FROM RMP WESTDOWN
CAMP WILL TRY OPS ROOM

OF83 At Scene of Incident

S06

WR17 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

POINT TO POINT REQUEST (WZ91

0242)

*

POINT TO POINT REQUEST (WR17

2871)

RMP BEING SENT FROM BULFORD

TO TOWN CENTRE

*

WZ91 - ATTENDED WITH VAN

FROM EZ

*

WZ17 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

WZ17 - REQUEST RMP CALL THE
MERCIANS DUTY OFFICER AS
THEY WILL HAVE ONE ON DUTY

Page 159

7107
7107
7107
7107

9310
7107

7107

7107
9310

7107

9483

AWSERVER

9310

AWSERVER

9310

9310
7107

9310
9483
7107

o O o o

o

o



24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021
24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021
24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021
24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021
24/09/2021

24/09/2021

01:

01:

01l:
01l:

01l:

01l:

01l:
01l:

01:

01:

01:
01:

01:

01:

01l:
01l:

01l:

32

32

32
32

33

34

34
35

36

36

36
36

37

37

37
38

38

WHICH WILL HAVE AN IMPACT ON

THEM.

WAO7 MOBILISED FROM
ASSIGNMENT FORM

WAO7 At Scene of Incident
S06

WS17 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

WS1l7 At Scene of Incident
S06

WZ90 At Scene of Incident
S06

MERCIANS DUTY OFFICER WILL

BE ASKED TO ATTEND ASAP

*

(1898) At Scene of Incident

S06

OF83 - DOWN TO ABOUT 30
PEOPLE AND CATCHING TAXIS

WR80 At Scene of Incident
S06

OD81 STANDING DOWN

OD81 MOBILISED FROM
ASSIGNMENT FORM

OD81 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

WR17 At Scene of Incident
S06

(WR17 2871)

WZ17 At Scene of Incident
S06

(WR17 2936)

Page 160

7107 0
7107 0
7107 0
7107 0
ARLS 0
9310 0
9310 0
ARLS 0
7107 0
ARLS 0
7107 0
7107 0
7107 0
ARLS 0
AWSERVER 0
ARLS 0
AWSERVER 0



24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021
24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021
24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

01:

01:

01:

01l:

01l:
01l:

01l:

01l:

01l:

01:

01:

02:

02:

02:
02:

02:

02:

38

39

39

39

39
39

48

49

49

49

52

06

07

07
11

12

13

WS17 - WE ARE NOW OUT
NUMBERING THE LOCALS.

ANY UNITS NOT AT SCENE CAN

STAND DOWN.

PT02 At Scene of Incident

S06

WZ91 Available, Resuming

Patrol S02

TIMER RESET: WZ91

WS82 At Scene of Incident

S06

WAO7 - TAG LOG FOR LICENCING

THERE IS A DISTINCT LACK OF
TAXIS, CAUSING HALF THE

PROBLEM.

WR17 Available, Resuming

Patrol S02

WR80 Available, Resuming

Patrol S02

WZ90 Available, Resuming

Patrol S02

WM80 UNIT HAS BEEN DIVERTED:

POL-20210924-0017

WM80 2914> EMAIL UPDATE TO

FOLLOW

*

WZ17 Available, Resuming

Patrol S02

WS1l7 Available, Resuming

Patrol S02

POINT TO POINT REQUEST (WS82

0331)

Page 161

7107 0
7107 0
7107 0
7107 0
7107 1
7107 0
7107 0
7107 0
7107 0
7107 0
AWSERVER 0
9310 2
9310 0
9310 0
7107 0
7107 0
AWSERVER 0



24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

02:

02:

03:

04:

04:

04:

31

50

23

43

43

43

24/09/2021 04:43

24/09/2021 04:43

24/09/2021 04:43

24/09/2021 04:43

OF83 UNIT HAS BEEN DIVERTED: 7107
POL-20210924-0025

WS81 UNIT HAS BEEN DIVERTED: 7107
POL-20210924-0031

WM80 JUST WRITING EMAIL 7658
UPDATE NOW
GOOD EVENING, 7658

PLEASE FIND AN UPDATE BELOW 7658
FOR THE DISORDER IN
AMESBURY:

OFFICERS ATTENDED A DISORDER 7658
IN AMESBURY TOWN CENTRE.

UPON ARRIVING THERE WERE
APPROXIMATELY 100 PEOPLE

SPREAD OUT IN GROUPS,

FIGHTING WITH EACHOTHER.

MOST OF THOSE INVOLVED WERE

MILITARY PERSONNEL FROM THE 7658
MERCIAN REGIMENT BASED AT
BULFORD.

AS THERE WAS ONLY MYSELF AND 7658
PC 2775 MALKINSON ON DUTY IN
AMESBURY TONIGHT, WE WERE

UNABLE TO CONTAIN ALL

INCIDENTS AND INSTEAD SIMPLY

HAD TO OBSERVE AND AWAIT

FURTHER UNITS. SMALL

POCKETS OF FIGHTING OCCURRED 7658
WHILST OFFICERS WERE

SPEAKING WITH OTHERS

INVOLVED.

THE BOUNCERS FROM THE PUBS 7658
WERE PRESENT AND WERE TRYING

TO ASSIST OFFICERS IN

DISPERSING A LARGE CROWD.

Page 162



24/09/2021 04:43

24/09/2021 04:43

24/09/2021 04:43

24/09/2021 04:43

24/09/2021 04:43

24/09/2021 04:43

APPROXIMATELY 30 MINS PRIOR
TO THIS INCIDENT, BOUNCERS
ADVISED THERE WERE

OVER 200 PEOPLE IN BOTH OF 7658
THE MAIN PUBS IN AMESBURY

(THE KING ARMS & THE NEW

INN) .

DETAILS OF ALL OF THE PEOPLE 7658
INVOLVED IN SEPARATE FIGHTS
COULD NOT BE OBTAINED.

AT APPROXIMATELY 01:20 7658
HOURS, MYSELF AND 2775

NOTICED MORE PEOPLE FIGHTING

IN THE STREET. A MALE WAS
DETAINED AS HE WAS SEEN TO
ASSAULT TWO OTHERS. AS TWO

PEOPLE HAD BEEN

ASSAULTED, THE SUSPECT WAS 7658
ARRESTED BY 2914 AT 01:21

HOURS ON SUSPICION OF COMMON
ASSAULT.

ONE OF THE VICTIMS, 7658
WAS PUNCHED TO THE
FACE BY THE SUSPECT BUT DID
NOT WANT TO MAKE ANY
COMPLAINTS. ANOTHER VICTIM,
WAS EXTREMELY
INTOXICATED WITH HER

FRIENDS AND WAS ALLEGING SHE 7658

HAD HER HAIR PULLED CAUSING

HER TO FALL TO THE FLOOR.
SUSTAINED A VERY

MINOR BUMP TO THE BACK OF

THE HEAD THAT DID NOT

REQUIRE ANY FIRST AID OR

Page 163

10

11

12



24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021
24/09/2021
24/09/2021
24/09/2021
24/09/2021
24/09/2021
24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021
24/09/2021
24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021
24/09/2021
24/09/2021
24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

43

43

43

43

43

43

43

43

43

43

43

43

43

43

THE NEED FOR PARAMEDICS TO
ATTEND.

AS OTHER UNITS FROM ES, EZ

AND ER ARRIVED AT SCENE, I

WAS ABLE TO GATHER DETAILS

OF THOSE INVOLVED WHICH ARE
FOLLOWS:

*VICTIM 1 *
NAME :

DOB:

ADDRESS:

*VICTIM 2%

**SUSPECT**

NAME :

DOB:

ADDRESS:

** *WITNESS***

MOBILE:

DUE TO THE LEVEL OF
INTOXICATION,
IN A FIT STATE TO CONFIRM

WHETHER SHE WISHED TO MAKE A

Page 164

WAS NOT

7658

7658

7658

7658

7658

7658

7658

7658

7658

7658

7658

7658

7658

7658

7658

7658

7658

7658

7658

7658

7658

13

14

15

16

17

18

10

11

12

13

14



24/09/2021 04:43

24/09/2021 04:43

24/09/2021 04:43

24/09/2021 04:43

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021
24/09/2021
24/09/2021
24/09/2021

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

43

43

43

43

45

45

FORMAL COMPLAINT AGAINST THE
SUSPECT. EVENTUALLY
WALKED OFF WITH HER

FRIENDS AND GOT INTO A TAXI. 7658

BASED ON THIS, THE SUSPECT 7658
, WAS DE-ARRESTED AT

01:37 HOURS AND WAS CONVEYED

BACK TO HIS MILITARY CAMP.

HE WAS INFORMED THAT HE WILL

BE SPOKEN TO IN DUE COURSE
REGARDING

THIS MATTER AND MAY NEED TO 7658
BE INTERVIEWED SHOULD

WISH TO MAKE A FORMAL

COMPLAINT.

THE DUTY OFFICER FOR THE 7658
MERCIAN REGIMENT BASED AT
BULFORD, ATTENDED THE TOWN

CENTRE ALONG WITH RMP, HE

WAS INFORMED ABOUT THE

BEHAVIOUR OF THOSE IN THE
REGIMENT AND WILIL TAKE

DISCIPLINARY ACTION IN DUE 7658
COURSE.

FOR THE TIME BEING, PLEASE 7658
CLOSE THIS DOWN TO MYSELF AS
A COMMON ASSAULT.

KIND REGARDS 7658
PC 2914 WEBSTER 7658
Person Search 7658
POL LAST N 7658
Name: DOB:

Gender:F Relation
Type:VICTIM

Page 165

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22



24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021
24/09/2021
24/09/2021

24/09/2021

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

45

45

45

45

46

46

46

46

46

46

46

46

46

49

Person Search

POL LAST NAME:

Name:

Gender:M Relation

DOB:

Type:VICTIM

Person Search

POL LAST NAME:

Name:

Gender:M Relation

DOB:

Type : SUSPECT

Person Search

POL LAST NAME:

Name:

Gender:F Relation

DOB:

Type :WITNESS

(1898) Available, Resuming

Patrol S02

PT02 Available, Resuming

Patrol S02

WAO7 Available, Resuming

Patrol S02

WS82 Available, Resuming

Patrol S02

WM80 DS

WS81 DS

Call Resulted (SUP) Disposal
code: RMS CRIME,CR27,CRO2,

14

Transfer Accepted At
Terminal WESPOL-W1l Transfer

For Closure

Page 166

7658

7658

7658

7658

7658

7658

7658

7658

7658

7658

7658

7658

7658

9275



24/09/2021 04:49 QualifiersCHANGED - PREVIOUS 9275 0
VALUE OF Qualifiers: ,NO
QUALIFIERS APPLY

24/09/2021 04:49 Disposal code: ,'RMS 9275 1
CRIME', 'CR27', 'CRO2'

24/09/2021 04:49 # Arrests # Cautions # 9275 2
Reports

24/09/2021 04:49 Handling Officer 2914 9275 3

24/09/2021 04:49 Qualifiers,ALCOHOL 9275 4

24/09/2021 04:49 POL-20210924-0014 HAS BEEN 9275 5
DISPOSED

Add Text

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WS81 (0598 WATSON #4231676),
WS81 (2713 BALDWIN #4231677) : DISORDER; AMESBURY, AMESBURY;
POL-20210924-0014; ; 24/09/2021 01:10

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WZ91 (1363 BREMNER #4231678),
WZ91 (0242 RAMSEWACK #4231679) : DISORDER; AMESBURY, AMESBURY;
POL-20210924-0014; ; 24/09/2021 01:13

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO OF83 (1669 HUTCHBY #4231680),
OF83 (1649 BROADHEAD #4231681) : DISORDER; AMESBURY, AMESBURY;
POL-20210924-0014; ; 24/09/2021 01:14

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WS82 (0331 TAYLOR #4231682),
WS82 (2931 PEDLIHAM #4231683): DISORDER; AMESBURY, AMESBURY;
POL-20210924-0014; ; 24/09/2021 01:15

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO PTO02 (7940 MACKMAN #4231684) :

DISORDER; AMESBURY, AMESBURY; POL-20210924-0014; -;
24/09/2021 01:15

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WR80 (2848 HAMEL #4231690),
WR80 (0630 THOMAS #4231691) : DISORDER; AMESBURY, AMESBURY;
POL-20210924-0014; ; 24/09/2021 01:16

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WR17 (2871 COLLINS #4231695),
WR17 (2936 DENTRY #4231696) : DISORDER; AMESBURY, AMESBURY;
POL-20210924-0014; 24/09/2021 01:23

Page 167



MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WZ17 (2552 MILLER #4231697):

DISORDER; AMESBURY, AMESBURY; POL-20210924-0014;

24/09/2021 01:25

~e

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WAO7 (1306 SPARROW #4231701):

DISORDER; AMESBURY, AMESBURY; POL-20210924-0014;

24/09/2021 01:32

~e

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WS17 (1792 CROMWELL #4231702):

DISORDER; AMESBURY, AMESBURY; POL-20210924-0014;

24/09/2021 01:32

~e

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO OD81 (2308 GOODWIN #4231706) :

DISORDER; AMESBURY, AMESBURY; POL-20210924-0014;

24/09/2021 01:36

Relations

MOBILE ISR 415784,141575,676,676,80,0
.00

MOBILE ISR 415367,141475,16,16,95,0

CALL REL. POL-20210924-0017 (EM11)

CARD ASSOCIATED BY OPERATOR
9483

PERSON VICTIM (DOB

Page 168

~e

999: 07889417333
415784 ,141575
,676 ,676, 80
,0.00 ,0SGR36,
*MOB* EE
,99,20210924010820
,0 ,DATA AVAILABLE
,15382 20210924
010829

999: 07889417333
415367 ,141475 ,16
,16, 95 ,0
,OSGB36, *MOB* EE
,99,20210924011209
,0 ,DATA
AVAILABLE414
20210924 011408

SIMILAR INCIDENT



PERSON VICTIM

PERSON SUSPEC
T

PERSON WITNES
S

EXTERNA

L

Resource Activity

WM80

WZ90

wWs81l

WM80

WZ91

OF83

WsS82

PTO2

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

10

10

10

13

13

14

15

15

2914

2849

2713

2914

1363

1669

2931

7940

(DOB

(DOB

(DOB

NICHE NICHE RMS INFORMED

AMESBURY,
AMESBURY

AMESBURY,
AMESBURY

AMESBURY,
AMESBURY

AMESBURY,
AMESBURY

AMESBURY,
AMESBURY

AMESBURY,
AMESBURY

AMESBURY,
AMESBURY

AMESBURY,
AMESBURY

Page 169

DATA SENT

24/09/2021

04:55:26

AMESBURY,

AMESBURY,

AMESBURY,

AMESBURY,

AMESBURY,

AMESBURY,

AMESBURY,

AMESBURY,

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident



WM80 24/09/2021 01:15 2914 MESSAGE SENT 2775 At Scene
MALKINSON (#4231673) of
DISORDER; AMESBURY, AM 1Incident

WZ90 24/09/2021 01:15 2849 MESSAGE SENT 2849 On-Route
COMBELLACK (#4231674) to
DISORDER; AMESBURY, A Incident

WZ90 24/09/2021 01:15 2849 MESSAGE SENT 2811 On-Route
STEELE (#4231675) to
DISORDER; AMESBURY, Incident
AMESB

Ws81 24/09/2021 01:15 2713 MESSAGE SENT 0598 On-Route
WATSON (#4231676) to
DISORDER; AMESBURY, Incident
AMESB

Ws81 24/09/2021 01:15 2713 MESSAGE SENT 2713 On-Route
BALDWIN (#4231677) to
DISORDER; AMESBURY, Incident
AMES

Wz91 24/09/2021 01:15 1363 MESSAGE SENT 1363 On-Route
BREMNER (#4231678) to
DISORDER; AMESBURY, Incident
AMES

Wz91 24/09/2021 01:15 1363 MESSAGE SENT 0242 On-Route
RAMSEWACK (#4231679) to

DISORDER; AMESBURY, AM Incident

OF83 24/09/2021 01:15 1669 MESSAGE SENT 1669 On-Route
HUTCHBY (#4231680) to
DISORDER; AMESBURY, Incident
AMES

OF83 24/09/2021 01:15 1669 MESSAGE SENT 1649 On-Route
BROADHEAD (#4231681) to

DISORDER; AMESBURY, AM 1Incident

ws82 24/09/2021 01:15 2931 MESSAGE SENT 0331 On-Route
TAYLOR (#4231682) to
Incident

Page 170



WS82

PTO02

WR80

(1898)

Ws81l

OF83

WR17

WZ17

WR80

WR80

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

15

15

16

17

21

23

23

25

26

26

2931

7940

0630

1898

2713

1669

2936

2552

0630

0630

DISORDER; AMESBURY,
AMESB

MESSAGE SENT 2931
PEDLIHAM (#4231683)
DISORDER; AMESBURY,

MESSAGE SENT 7940
MACKMAN (#4231684)
DISORDER; AMESBURY,
AMES

AMESBURY,
AMESBURY

AMESBURY,

AMESBURY,
AMESBURY

AMESBURY

AMESBURY,
AMESBURY

AMESBURY,

AMESBURY,
AMESBURY

AMESBURY,

AMESBURY,
AMESBURY

AMESBURY,

AMESBURY,
AMESBURY

AMESBURY,

MESSAGE SENT 2848
HAMEL (#4231690)
DISORDER; AMESBURY,
AMESBU

MESSAGE SENT 0630
THOMAS (#4231691)
DISORDER; AMESBURY,
AMESB

Page 171

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident



WR17

WR17

WZ17

WAOQ7

WAOQ7

WS17

WS17

Wz90

(1898)

WR80

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

26

26

26

32

32

32

32

33

35

36

2936

2936

2552

1306

1306

1792

1792

2849

1898

0630

MESSAGE SENT 2871
COLLINS (#4231695)

DISORDER;

AMES

AMESBURY,

MESSAGE SENT 2936

DENTRY (#4231696)
DISORDER; AMESBURY,
AMESB

MESSAGE SENT 2552
MILLER (#4231697)

DISORDER;

AMESB

AMESBURY,
AMESBURY

AMESBURY,
AMESBURY

AMESBURY,
AMESBURY

AMESBURY,
AMESBURY

AMESBURY,
AMESBURY

AMESBURY,
AMESBURY

AMESBURY,
AMESBURY

Page 172

AMESBURY,

AMESBURY,

AMESBURY,

AMESBURY,

AMESBURY,

AMESBURY,

AMESBURY

AMESBURY,

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident



WAO7

WS17

obp8l

oD8l

WR17

WR17

WZ17

WR17

PTO02

WZ9o1

WS82

oD8l

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021
24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021
24/09/2021

24/09/2021

01:

01:

01:

01:
01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:
01:

01:

36

36

36

37
37

37

38

38

39

39
39

47

1306

1792

2308

2308
2936

2936

2552

2936

7940

1363
2931

2308

MESSAGE SENT 1306
SPARROW (#4231701)
DISORDER; AMESBURY,
AMES

MESSAGE SENT 1792
CROMWELL (#4231702)
DISORDER; AMESBURY,

AMESBURY, AMESBURY,
AMESBURY

AMESBURY, AMESBURY,
AMESBURY

2252871 TIMER SET TO
EXPIRE AT 24/09/2021
01:57:29

AMESBURY, AMESBURY,
AMESBURY

2252936 TIMER SET TO
EXPIRE AT 24/09/2021
01:58:44

AMESBURY, AMESBURY,
AMESBURY

AMESBURY, AMESBURY,
AMESBURY

MESSAGE SENT 2308
GOODWIN (#4231706)
DISORDER; AMESBURY,
AMES

Page 173

14

14

14

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident
Clear

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident
Clear

At Scene
of

Incident

Clear



WR17
WR80
WZ90

WM80

WM80

WM80

WZ17
WS17

OF83

OF83

wWs81l

wWs81l

wWs81l

(1898)
PTO02
WAO7
WsS82

WM80

24/09/2021
24/09/2021
24/09/2021
24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021
24/09/2021
24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021

24/09/2021
24/09/2021
24/09/2021
24/09/2021
24/09/2021

01:
01:
01:
02:

02:

02:

02:
02:
02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

04
04
04
04
04

49
49
52
06

06

06

11
12

31

31

50

50

50

:46
:46
146
146
146

2936
0630
2849 2252811

2914 CREATE ASSIGNMENT TO
CURRENT INCIDENT

2914 RESOURCE HAS BEEN
REMOVED POL-20210924-
0014

2914 UNIT HAS BEEN
DIVERTED:POL-20210924-
0017 POL-20210924-0014

2552
1792

1669 RESOURCE HAS BEEN
REMOVED POL-20210924-
0014

1669 UNIT HAS BEEN
DIVERTED:POL-20210924-
0025 POL-20210924-0014

2713 CREATE ASSIGNMENT TO
CURRENT INCIDENT

2713 RESOURCE HAS BEEN
REMOVED POL-20210924-
0014

2713 UNIT HAS BEEN
DIVERTED:POL-20210924-
0031 POL-20210924-0014

1898
7940
1306
2931

2914 DS

Page 174

Clear
Clear

Clear

Clear

Clear

Clear
Clear

Clear

Clear

Clear

Clear

Clear
Clear
Clear

Clear



wWs81l 24/09/2021 04:46 2713 DS

Tasker System Enquiries

Date From To Action
Note

25/09/2021 Cc1V/9935/A/DAY CIV/9935/A/DAY New Enquiry
10:07

9935 Alastair DAY to liaise with local police commanders,
Council Licensing Oficer for the area Carla ADKINS and with
local military commanders and RMP to discuss the way forward
as regards the behaviour of military personnel when out in
the NTE. Initial contact made with police, meeting to follow

week commencing 27/9/21.

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

B

e of”

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)l
Add Enquiry / Re-Task I

CLOSE INCIDENT |

Page 175



Return

Storm Log Detail

Log Number POL-20211022-0013  Originating WESPOL-
Workstation W37
Division WEAST Recording Workstation WESPOL-
W10
Officer Number 2967
Date 22/10/2021 Time 00:52
Status CLOSED

Station Name/Station Code EM / EM

Beat Code EM11

Result Codes RMSARREST4 CR27 CRO02

Day Code 22

Location SALISBURY ST SALISBURY AMESBURY
Grid Reference X: 415375 Y: 141446

Caller Contact - /

Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone No -

Caller Contact Add Info WITNESS

Message DISORDER

Response Time -15

Source 999

Response Category 2

Initial Classification DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER

BA Number

Actions

Date Time Text Authorld Sequenc

e

Page 176



22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

999: 07404222555 416152
,24 ,24, 68 ,0 ,0SGB36, *MOB*
02 ,99,20211022005225,0 ,DATA
AVAILABLE255 20211022 005248

RP REPORTING 20/30 PEOPLE
FIGHTING

Transfer To WSOUTH From
Terminal WESPOL-W37 Control
GRADE Immediate rural

QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED
BEFORE COMPLETION: QUESTIONS
N/A

CAN HEAR A MALE IN THE
BACKGROUND SAYING RING THE
FUCKING POLICE

Transfer Accepted At Terminal
WESPOL-W10 For Control

STILL ONGOING DISORDER

RP STATES A COUPLE OF PEOPLE

HAVE BEEN KNOCKED TO THE FLOOR

WM80 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

FURTHER CALL , ONGOING
DISORDER. LOTS OF PEOPLE
FIGHTING, APPROX 30

Page 177

,141975 7621

7621

7621

7621

7621

7621

7621

7234

7621

7621

7621

7621

7234

8561



22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

NO WEAPONS THAT RP CAN SEE.

CAN HEAR THE DISORDER IN THE
BACKGROUND

BUT LOTS OF VIOLENCE

MONITORING.

RP STATES AMB WILL BE NEEDED -

RP CANNOT SEE ANY WEAPONS JUST
STATES PEOPLE HAVE BEEN KNOCKED

TO THE FLOOR

WS83 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

NOTHING FURTHER LINE CLEARED

3/4 PERSONS ON THE FLOOR -
APPEAR TO BE KNOCKED OUT

WS82 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

Page 178

8561

8561

8561

7621

8561

8561

7773

8561

7621

7234

7621

7621

7621

8561

7234

8561



22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

RP STATES LOCATION IS JUST UP
FROM THE WETHERSPOONS

OD79 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

MY RP TEL

MY RP WASNT INVOLVED, COULD
JUST SEE THIS ONGOING

WM17 2671 FROM HAXTON.
WM17 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

WM80 - WE HAVE 1 GUY WITH SOME
VERY NASTY INJURIES.

ANY MOD/RMP ABLE TO ASSIST DUE
TO NUMBERS

WS83 UNIT HAS BEEN DIVERTED:
POL-20211022-0015

PTO5 MOBILISED FROM ASSIGNMENT
FORM

WS83 DS

WM80 /

SUS DISCRIPTION

S5FT 7 WM

Page 179

8561

8561

7234

8561

8561

8561

7234

7234

7234

7773

6964

6964

6964

6964

6964

6964



22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

CUT ON LEFT
BLACK T SHIRT

STOCKY

OD79 At Scene of Incident S06
(OD79 2510)

WS82 At Scene of Incident S06
WM8 / 0180 PLEASE CALL AMB
MALE HAS CUT OF EYEBROW

WM80 /0180 CASUALITY

CALLING AMB

22/10/21 01:15 546964 NE09/0002

JP400M02 546964

2 PNC POSSIBLES (SIS LINK
UNAVAILABLE)

SRCH

Page 180

6964

6964

6964

6964

ARLS

AWSERVE

R

ARLS

6964

6964

6964

6964

6964

9394

6964

6964

6964



22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

AS:4 DNA:1 DH:4 1LX:1 RECORD 1

03/305288E

- CEFN HENGOED CRO
119272/03M

MALE WHITENORTHEURO

-/612115/WT98X

SCAR 2 PECU 1

DNA E+W TAKE SAMPLE NO DNA
PROFILE HELD ON NDNAD FOR E+W

LAST KNOWN ADDRESS AS AT
12/09/12 (HOME)

I
I
- (62B3)

RECORD LAST UPDATED 20/12/12

09:47

PAGE AS....

HELP

TRANSACTION? N..

*

. ABANDON

PTO5 At Scene of Incident S06

WM82 MOBILISED FROM ASSIGNMENT

FORM

WM82 At Scene of Incident S06

Page 181

6964

6964

6964

6964

6964

6964

6964

6964

6964

6964

6964

6964

6964

ARLS

6964

6964

10

11

12

13

14



22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

NR AMB ON HOTKEY - CALLING 999

STILL WAITING FOR AMB TO
ANSWER

*

WM80 / 2967 MALE IS UNDER
ARREST BY ME AT 01:20

AMB TASKED - CAT 2 NOT
ALLOCATED - REF 16672408 -
GIVING ADVICE TO CONTROL
BLEEDING BY APPLYING PRESSURE
TO WOUND WITH CLOTH MATERIAL

*

UNIT MADE AWARE

PT05 / ENROUT TO CUSTODY

rereon e -

POL LAST NAME:

First
Name :
Numbers:

Type:VICTIM

Relation

*

FM WM80/2967 - ARRESTED MALES
DETAILS - SERVING SOLDIER -

Page 182

Phone

9394

9394

6964

6964

9394

6964

6964

6964

6964

6964

6964

6964

6964

9394



22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

OF
BARRACKS - ARRESTED AT 0120HRS
SUS ABH

*

hkkhkkhkkkkhkkkkhkkkkkkkk

22/10/21 01:42 549394 NE38/0001
JP400M02 549394

3 PNC POSSIBLES (SIS LINK
UNAVAILABLE)

SRCH
10

AS:8 DNA:1 DH:7 AL:3 RECORD 1

PNCID
10/480185R
318484/10T

MALE WHITENORTHEURO
TATT 3
OFFENDS ON BAIL (1)

DNA E+W NOT REQUIRED DNA
PROFILE HELD ON NDNAD FOR E+W

Page 183

6964

6964

9394

9394

9394

9394

9394

9394

9394

9394

9394

9394

9394

9394

10



22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

LAST KNOWN ADDRESS AS AT
06/12/17 (HOME)

(44Q0)

RECORD LAST UPDATED 02/11/18

16:02

PAGE AS....

HELP

TRANSACTION? N..

khkhkkhkhkhkkhkkhkhkhkhkkhkkkk

ABANDON

WM82 - IP WAS TAKEN BACK TO

BY WMS8O.

WE HAVE UPDATED AMBULANCE THAT

HE IS NOW THERE

Comment on Person:SERVING
SOLDIER

30203976 Gender:M Relation

Type: SUSPECT

Page 184

9394

9394

9394

9394

9394

9394

9394

2834

2834

2834

2834

6964

6964

6964

11

12

13

14

15

16

1



22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

01:

01:

01:

02:

02:

02:

02:

* 6964

* 6964

POINT TO POINT REQUEST (WS82
2911) R

WM82 Available, Resuming Patrol 6964
S02

WM80 At Scene of Incident S06 6964

WM80 / 2967 EMAIL UPDATE INTO
INBOX

6964

KNOWN MALE SUSPECT HAS
ASSAULTED A NUMBER OF
INDIVIDUALS ON SALISBURY
STREET, AMESBURY, IN THE EARLY
HOURS OF FRIDAY 22ND OCTOBER
2021, CAUSING ABH LEVEL
INJURIES TO ONE MALE.

7563

SUSPECT MALE FLED SCENE ON
POLICE ARRIVAL, BUT LATER
RETURNED AND WAS ARRESTED ON
SUSPICION OF ABH AT 01:20HRS.
TWO FURTHER MALES CAME FORWARD
WITH COMMON ASSAULT INJURIES

7563

FOLLOWING ARREST OF SUSPECT AND 7563
STATED THAT IT WAS LIKELY SAME

MALE DURING SAME INCIDENT.

INCIDENT HAS BEEN WITNESSED BY

A LARGE NUMBER OF INDIVIDUALS,

SOME OF WHICH LEFT SCENE

BEFORE SPEAKING TO POLICE. 7563

Page 185

AWSERVE



22/10/202 02:4 PLEASE CREATE 3X OCCURRENCES 7563
1 4 (1X ABH, 2X COMMON ASSAULT)
DETAILS KNOWN ARE AS FOLLOWS;

22/10/202 02:4 SUSPECT: 7563
1 4

22/10/202 02:4 7563
1 4

22/10/202 02:4 7563
1 4

22/10/202 02:4 _ 7563
1 4

22/10/202 02:4 - 7563
1 4

22/10/202 02:4 ARMY NO: - 7563
1 4

22/10/202 02:4 AGGRIEVED (ABH) : 7563
1 4

22/10/202 02:4 RN. 7563
1 4

22/10/202 02:4 7563
1 4

22/10/202 02:4 _ 7563
1 4

22/10/202 02:4 - 7563
1 4

22/10/202 - 7563
1

22/10/202 02:4 _ 7563

1 4

22/10/202 02:4 - APPROX. 2CM GASH ABOVE LEFT 7563
1 4 EYEBROW AND A SPLIT LIP. WILL

BE SEEN BY AMB AT -

Page 186



22/10/202 02:4 AGGRIEVED (COMMON ASSAULT) : 7563
1 4

22/10/202 02:4 , BORN. 7563
1 4
22/10/202 02:4 7563
1 4
1 4
22/10/202 02:4 - 7563
1 4
22/10/202 02:4 _ 7563

1 4

22/10/202 02:4 - SMALL LUMP AND RED MARKS TO 7563
1 4 REAR OF HEAD. NO SKIN BREAK,

MEDICAL TREATMENT DECLINED,

ADVICE GIVEN.

22/10/202 02:4 AGGRIEVED (COMMON ASSAULT) : 7563
1 5

22/10/202 02:4 BORN. 7563
1 5

22/10/202 02:4 7563
1 5

22/10/202 02:4 7563
1 5

22/10/202 02:4 7563
1 5

22/10/202 02:4 7563
1 5

22/10/202 02:4 7563
1 5

22/10/202 02:4 - HIT FROM BEHIND BY THE 7563
1 5 ARRESTED MALE. STATES HE WAS

KNOCKED OUT. HE HAS A SMALL
INJURY TO THE RIGHT SIDE OF HIS

Page 187



22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

HEAD. ALSO STATES HIS JAW IS
SORE. DECLINED MEDICAL
ASSISTANCE,

GIVEN ADVICE REGARDING ANY
HEADACHES OR NAUSEA.

WITNESS DETATLS:

- SAW BEING PUNCHED AND
THEN PICKED HIM UP OFF THE

FLOOR

\ I

- STATES A MALE COME OUT OF THE
PUB AND TRIED TO PUNCH HIM
WHILE SAYING "YOU'RE HAVING
IT". NO CONTACT MADE. THIS

Page 188

7563

7563

7563

7563

7563

7563

7563

7563

7563

7563

7563

7563

7563

7563

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21



22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

22/10/202
1

WITNESS ALSO RAN AFTER THE
SUSPECT FOLLOWING THE MAIN
ASSAULT BUT

STOPPED WHEN THE SUSPECT GOT TO 7563
THE MAIN CARPARK.

~ I

7563
- 7563
ARMY NO: - 7563

- STATED THAT THE SUSPECT MALE 7563
WAS HIS COLLEAGUE FROM 5 RIFLES
AND PASSED THE SUSPECT DETAILS

OFFICERS BEFORE SUSPECT WAS

LOCATED. STATED THAT -

HAD

BEEN LOOKING FOR TROUBLE ALL 7563
NIGHT AND HAD INSTIGATED THE
ASSAULT ON THE ROAD WORKERS IN

THE STREET UNPROVOKED. PASSED

THE DESCRIPTION OF AS

A WHITE MALE, APPROX. 5FT 7,

SHORT DARK HAIR, FULL TATTOO 7563
SLEEVE ON ONE SIDE AND WEARING

A BLACK T-SHIRT WITH A WHITE

LOGO ON THE REAR.

KIND REGARDS, 7563

Page 189

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31



1 5

22/10/202 02:4 POLICE CONSTABLE 2967
1 5 EAST RESPONSE TEAM 5

Page 190

32

33



Page 191



BETWEEN HIM AND HIS EX-PARTNER

Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195






Page 197






Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

B

e of”

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)l
Add Enquiry / Re-Task |

CLOSE INCIDENT |

Page 199



Return

Storm Log Detail

Log Number POL-20211112-0018 Originating WPDCPMYP6
Workstation 3

Division WEAST Recording Workstation WESPOL-W3

Officer Number 1956

Date 12/11/2021 Time 01:58

Status CLOSED

Station Name/Station Code EM / EM

Beat Code EM11

Result Codes RMS CRIME CR27 CRO2
Day Code 12

Location HIGH ST HIGH AMESBURY
Grid Reference X: 415395 Y: 141545

Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone No

Caller Contact _ / NEW INN,lO HIGH ST AMESBURY

Caller Contact Add Info WITNESS

Message FIGHT BETWEEN 7-8 PEOPLE

Response Time -5

Source TEL

Response Category 2

Initial Classification DISORDER Final Classificaton =~ DISORDER

BA Number

Actions

Date Time  Text Authorld Seque

nce

Page 200



12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

NEAR TO THE WETHERSPOONS

INVOLVING 7-8 PEOPLE

PRIORITY CORRECTED: Immediate urban-

>Immediate rural

Transfer To WSOUTH From Terminal
WPDCPMYP63 Control GRADE Immediate

rural

* %

RP IS A DOORMAN FOR THE NEW INN JUST
DOWN THE ROAD

Transfer Accepted At Terminal
WESPOL-W10 For Control

THREE MALES HAVE BEEN SEEN THROWING
PUNCHES AT EACH OTHER

THERE ARE FEMALES PRESENT, UNKNOWN
WHETHER THEY ARE INVOLVED

* %

WM90 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

CALL CARD CHANGED BY ANOTHER USER
YOUR CHANGES WILL BE LOST!

|EM11 |HIGH

ST | | AMESBURY |415395|141545| | DISORDER
| Immediate

rural |[C|POL| |O]| ||| | |TEL|WITNESS| || ||
M2l .. .0

WM17 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

ONE OF THE MALES IS NAMED -
HE IS - - WEARING A GREY SHIRT

Page 201

9329

9329

9329

9329

9329

9329

7621

9329

9329

9329

7621

0727

7621

9329

0

0



12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

01:

59

02:

00

02:

00

02:

00

02:

00

02:

01

02:

01

02:

03

02:

11

02:

20

02:

22

02:

26

02:

26

02:

26

02:

26

* %

WM91 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

RP HAS NO FURTHER DETAILS TO ADD AT

PRESENT

NOT HAPPY TO APPROACH DUE TO HOW

MANY THERE ARE

* %

WMS0 Available, Resuming Patrol S02

PREVIOUS CALLS VIEWED HIGH ST
NEW INN,10 HIGH ST
AMESBURY SP47DL

WM17 At Scene of Incident S06

WM91 At Scene of Incident S06

POINT TO POINT REQUEST (WM17 1956)

WM17 WILL PASS DETAILS.

WM17 1956

NO FIGHTING ON ARRIVAL
DISPURSED

HOWEVER THERE WAS A CONCERN FOR A
MALE BY THE NAME OF

Page 202

- GROUP

- MOBTEL:

9329

7621

9329

9329

9329

7621

9329

7621

7174

AWSERV

ER

7174

8342

8342

8342

8342



12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

12/11/2
021

02:

26

02:

26

02:

26

02:

26

02:

26

02:

26

02:

26

02:

26

02:

26

02:

26

02:

27

02:

46

02:

47

02:

47

02:

47

WHO HAD A CUT TO THE TOP OF HIS
HEAD

THERE WAS AN ALTERCATION BETWEEN 2
SOLDIERS TO WHICH HE STATED HE WAS
GLASSED

HOWEVER NO DETAILS OF SUSPECT (S)

WM17 Available, Resuming Patrol S02
WMO91 Available, Resuming Patrol S02

Transfer To WSOUTH From Terminal
WESPOL-W39 Action GRADE Immediate

rural

Incident referred to WSOUTH for

possible closure

Transfer Accepted At Terminal
WESPOL-W39 For Action

POL LAST NAME:
Name: DOB:
Relation Type:VICTIM

First

Handling OfficerCHANGED - PREVIOUS
VALUE OF Handling Officer: 2619

Call Resulted (SUP) Disposal code:
RMS CRIME,CR27,CRO02, , ,

Transfer Accepted At Terminal
WESPOL-W3 Transfer For Closure

LIC ES TAG ADDED

Page 203

Gender:M

8342

8342

8342

8342

8342

8342

8342

8342

8342

8342

8342

8342

8342

7086

7086



12/11/2 02: QualifiersCHANGED - PREVIOUS VALUE 7086 0

021 47 OF Qualifiers: ,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY

12/11/2 02: Disposal code: ,'RMS 7086 1
021 47 CRIME', 'CR27','CRO2'

12/11/2 02: # Arrests # Cautions # Reports 7086 2
021 47

12/11/2 02: Handling Officer 1956 7086 3
021 47

12/11/2 02: Qualifiers,ALCOHOL 7086 4
021 47

12/11/2 02: POL-20211112-0018 HAS BEEN DISPOSED 7086 5
021 47

Add Text

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WMS0 (2619 NICHOLSON #4270428):
DISORDER; HIGH ST, AMESBURY,; POL-20211112-0018; JAMIE; PREY;
12/11/2021 01:59

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WM17 (1956 SMITH #4270429):
DISORDER; HIGH ST, AMESBURY,; POL-20211112-0018; JAMIE; PREY;
12/11/2021 01:59

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WMS91 (0397 DANILA #4270430),
WMO1 (0156 BLAKE #4270431): DISORDER; HIGH ST, AMESBURY;,; POL-

20211112-0018; -; -; 12/11/2021 02:00

Relations
PERSON VICTIM (DOB
EXTERNAL NICHE NICHE RMS INFORMED DATA SENT 12/11/2021
02:53:34
Resource Activity
WMO0 12/11/2021 01:59 2619 HIGH ST, HIGH ST, , On-Route
AMESBURY to

Incident

Page 204



WM17 12/11/2021

WMO1 12/11/2021

WMO0 12/11/2021

WM17 12/11/2021

WM91 12/11/2021

WM91 12/11/2021

WM90 12/11/2021
WM17 12/11/2021

WM91 12/11/2021

WM17 12/11/2021
WMO1 12/11/2021

01:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:

02:
02:

02:

02:
02:

59

00

00

00

00

00

01
03

11

26
26

Tasker System Enquiries

Date From

Note

To

1956

0397

2619

1956

0397

0397

2619
1956

0397

1956
0397

Action

HIGH ST, HIGH ST,
AMESBURY

HIGH ST, HIGH ST,
AMESBURY

MESSAGE SENT 2619

14

14

NICHOLSON (#4270428)

DISORDER; HIGH ST, AME

MESSAGE SENT 1956
SMITH (#4270429)
DISORDER; HIGH ST,
AMESBUR

MESSAGE SENT 0397
DANILA (#4270430)
DISORDER; HIGH ST,
AMESBU

MESSAGE SENT 0156
BLAKE (#4270431)
DISORDER; HIGH ST,
AMESBUR

HIGH ST, HIGH ST,
AMESBURY

HIGH ST, HIGH ST,
AMESBURY

Page 205

14

14

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

Clear

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident
Clear

Clear



TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

B

] of”

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)l
Add Enquiry / Re-Task |

CLOSE INCIDENT |

Page 206



Return

Storm Log Detail

Log Number POL-20211119-0416
Division WEAST

Officer Number 5820

Date 19/11/2021

Status CLOSED

Station Name/Station Code EM / EM
Beat Code EM11
Result Codes

Day Code 19

Location

Grid Reference

Caller Contact

Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone No -

Caller Contact Add Info 3RD PARTY

Message POSSIBLE SPIKING
Response Time -16

Source TEL

Response Category 4

Initial Classification SUS INC

BA Number

Actions

Date Time Text

RMS CRIME CR27 CR17

Originating WPDCMMYP6

Workstation 3

Recording Workstation WPDCMMYP6
3

Time 23:38

THE BELL SALISBURY AMESBURY SP47AW
X: 415406 Y: 141463

_ / SHIFT MANAGER

Final Classification SUS INC

Authorld Sequence

Page 207



19/11/2021

19/11/2021

19/11/2021
19/11/2021

19/11/2021

19/11/2021

19/11/2021

19/11/2021

19/11/2021
19/11/2021

19/11/2021

19/11/2021

19/11/2021

19/11/2021
19/11/2021

23:

23:

23:
23:

23:

23:

23:

23:

23:
23:

23:

23:

23:

23:
23:

39

39

39
40

41

41

42

42

42
44

45

45

45

45
51

SOP(s) VIEWED

MARKER\DRINKSPIKING.htm

SPIKING

RP WANTS TO REPORT A
POSSIBLE SPIKING INCIDENT

*

A WF,EARLY 20S, SLIM, LONG
BLONDE HAIR, WHITE JACKET
AND GLASSES ENTERED THE
;LOCATION AT 2332 AND SAT
DOWN WITH A DRINK (UNKNOWN
WHAT WAS IN THE DRINK)

SHE DIDNT SEEM INTOX AT THAT
TIME AND WAS HAPPI;LY
TALKING TO HER MALE FRIEND

*

2 FUTHER MALES JOINED THE

TABLE

THE FEMALE WAS ALERT AND

FINE

*

APPROX 2352 AND THE FEMALE
STARTS TO PUT HER HEAD IN
HER HANDS, THEN PUTS HER

HEAD ON THE TABLE

THE FEMALE APPEARS TO BE

SLEEPING

*

NONE OF THE MALES SEEM
OVERLY CONCERNED FOR THE
FEMALE AT THIS POINT

*

SOP(s) VIEWED

MARKER\DRINKSPIKING.htm

Page 208

4

9314

9314

9314
9314

9314

9314

9314

9314

9314
9314

9314

9314

9314

9314
1418



19/11/2021 23:52 AT 2304 THE FEMALE APPEARS 9314
TO ALMOST FALL OFF HER CHAIR

19/11/2021 23:52 * 9314

19/11/2021 23:52 FIM - IS THE FEMALE STILL 1418
THERE?

19/11/2021 23:53 AT 2305 THE FEMALE IS 9314

COMPLETELY LIMP - A MEMBER
OF THE PUBLIC PUTS THE
FEMALE INTO THE RECOVERY
POSITION

19/11/2021 23:53 * 9314

19/11/2021 23:53 NEGATIVE - FEMALE HAS LEFT - 9314
NO DETAILS FOR THE FEMALE

TAKEN
19/11/2021 23:53 * 9314
19/11/2021 23:53 NO AMB WAS CALLED AT ANY 9314
POINT
19/11/2021 23:53 * 9314
19/11/2021 23:54 2307 DOOR STAFF HELP THE 9314

FEMALE TO HER FEET AND THE
MALE SHE IS WITH STATES THEY
ARE HOUSE MATES AND HE WILL
LOOK AFTER HER

19/11/2021 23:54 FIM - CONFERRED WITH WM14 HE 1418
WILL IDENTIFY A UNIT TO
ATTEND

19/11/2021 23:54 * 9314
19/11/2021 23:54 WM60 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 9910

19/11/2021 23:54 WM60 At Scene of Incident 9910
S06

19/11/2021 23:55 RP STATES HE ASKED THE MALES 9314
THAT SHE WAS WITH HOW MUCH
SHE HAD DRUNK AND WHERE THEY
HAD BEEN BEFORE - THE MALES

Page 209



JUSTKEPT SAYING WE DONT KNOW
WE ARE JUST HOUSE MATES

19/11/2021 23:55 * 9314

19/11/2021 23:56 THE MALE AND FEMALE LEFT THE 9314
ADDRESS AND WERE SEEN TO
TURN LEFT OUT OF THE PUB
ONTO SALISBURY STREET

19/11/2021 23:56 * 9314

20/11/2021 00:02 QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED 9314
BEFORE COMPLETION: QUESTIONS
N/A

20/11/2021 00:23 WM60- LOCATED POSSIBLE 6953
FEMALE- -— NOT HAPPY
WITH THE STATE SHE IS IN- WE
WILL TAKE HER TO A&E

20/11/2021 00:26 WM60 WILL GIVE FULL UPDATE 6953
IN DUE COURSE

20/11/2021 00:51 SOP(s) VIEWED 9910
MARKER\DRINKSPIKING.htm
SPIKING

20/11/2021 00:51 WM14 - THE IP IS COMPLAINING 9910
OF PAIN TO THE LEG, THERE IS
POTENTIAL THAT THIS IS
SPIKING BY A NEEDLE HOWEVER
UNCONFIRMED, UNIT AT
HOSPITAL IS TAKING A URINE
SAMPLE AND DEALING -

20/11/2021 00:51 WR63 IS DOING A SWEEP OF THE 9910
PUB ALSO.

20/11/2021 00:51 **x* 9910

20/11/2021 00:51 WR63 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 9910

20/11/2021 00:51 WR63 At Scene of Incident 9910
S06
20/11/2021 00:52 WM60 AT A&E 6953

Page 210



20/11/2021

20/11/2021

20/11/2021

20/11/2021

20/11/2021

20/11/2021

20/11/2021 03:21 CONTACT TOMORROW-

01:

01:

01:

01:

03:

03:

04

04

04

15

15

21

WM14- SEARCHED THE PUB AND
NO TRACEOF ANYTHING- VIEWED
CCTV AND NOTHING ON THERE

WM14 MOBILISED FROM
ASSIGNMENT FORM

WM14 At Scene of Incident
sS06

WM14- BELIEVED THEY MAY HAVE
BEEN IN THE KINGS ARM BEFORE
- THIS IS YET TO BE
CONFIRMED

POINT TO POINT REQUEST (WM60
0154)

WM81- FEMALE AT SDH- WE HAVE
DONE A URINE SAMPLE AND LEFT
HER IN THE OF THE CARE OF
HOSPITAL- SHE DID MAKE A BIT
OF A RECOVERY - ALOT BETTER
THAN WHAT WE TOOK HER IN- WE
WILL MAKE

07873390839- COLLEGUE HAD A
LOOK AT THE LEG- IT IS

20/11/2021 03:21 VERY HARD TO SAY WHETHER OR

20/11/2021 03:21

20/11/2021 03:21

NOT THE PAIN ON LEG IS
NEEDLE STICK INJURY- NURSES
WHERE ALSO NOT 100% SURE

WM14 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

WM60 Available, Resuming
Patrol sS02

Page 211

6953 0
6953 0
6953 0
6953 0

AWSERVER 0

6953 0
6953 1
6953 2
6953 0
6953 0



20/11/2021

20/11/2021
20/11/2021

20/11/2021

20/11/2021
20/11/2021

20/11/2021

20/11/2021

20/11/2021

20/11/2021

20/11/2021

20/11/2021

20/11/2021

03:21

03:21
03:21

03:21

03:22
03:22

03:22

03:23

03:23

03:23

03:24

03:24

03:24

WR63 Available, Resuming 6953
Patrol S02

Person Search 6953
Person Select 6953
POL Person ID:516631 LAST 6953
NAME :

Name :

Home Address:

Gender:F Relation
Type :CONCERN FOR SAFETY

Person Search 6953
Person Select 6953
POL Person ID:518732 LAST 6953

First Name :-

Home
AMESBURY,
Gender:M

Relation Type:PARTNER
Handling OfficerCHANGED - 6953

PREVIOUS VALUE OF Handling
Officer: 0154

Call Resulted (SUP) Disposal 6953
code: RMS CRIME,CR27,CR17, ,

r

OFFICER WILL DO FURTHER 6953
ENQUIRIES TOMORROW

TRANSFER REPLACES EXISTING 8523
TRANSFER

Disposal code: ,'RMS 8523
CRIME', 'CR27','CR17'

# Arrests # Cautions # 8523
Reports

Page 212



20/11/2021
20/11/2021

20/11/2021

20/11/2021

Add Text

Relations
SOP

PERSON

PERSON

03:24

03:24

03:24

03:24

CON/SAFE

PARTNER

EXTERNAL NICHE

Resource Activity

WM60 19/11/2021 23:

WM60 19/11/2021 23:

WR63 20/11/2021 00:

WR63 20/11/2021 00:

WM14 20/11/2021 0O1:

Handling Officer 5820

Qualifiers, ALCOHOL,DRUGS

OFFICER WILL DO FURTHER

ENQUIRIES

TOMORROW

POL-20211119-0416 HAS BEEN

DISPOSED

KEYWORD SPIKING

8523 3
8523 4
8523 5
8523 6

MARKER\DRINKSPIKING.htm

(DOB

NICHE RMS INFORMED DATA SENT 20/11/2021

54 0154

54 0154

51 70078

51 70078

04 2686

03:34:49

THE BELL, THE BELL,
SALISBURY ST, ,
AMESBURY

THE BELL, THE BELL,
SALISBURY ST, ,
AMESBURY

THE BELL, THE BELL,
SALISBURY ST, ,
AMESBURY

THE BELL, THE BELL,
SALISBURY ST, ,
AMESBURY

THE BELL, THE BELL,
SALISBURY ST, ,
AMESBURY

Page 213

On-Route

Incident

At Scene

Incident

On-Route

Incident

At Scene

Incident

On-Route

Incident

to

of

to

of

to



WM14 20/11/2021 01:04 2686 THE BELL, THE BELL, At Scene of

SALISBURY ST, , Incident
AMESBURY
WM14 20/11/2021 03:21 2686 Clear
WM60 20/11/2021 03:21 0154 Clear
WR63 20/11/2021 03:21 70078 OIC:AMESBURY Clear
Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action

Note

16/12/2021 CIV/9935/A/DAY CIV/9935/A/DAY New Enquiry
18:26

Entry made on to master licensing records by 9935 Alastair
DAY and shared with relevant Council LO. Police enquiries
reveal that the stupefied female had been drinking in the New
Inn with her partner and had consumed 12 or more alcoholic
drinks trying to kjeep up with her friends?

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

=]

] of

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)l
Add Enquiry / Re-Task I

CLOSE INCIDENT I

Page 214



Return

Log Number

Division

Officer Number
Date

Status

Station Name/Station Code

Beat Code
Result Codes

Day Code

Location

Grid Reference

Caller Contact

Name/Address
Caller Contact Phone No_

Caller Contact Add Info

Message

Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification

BA Number

Actions

Date Time

Storm Log Detail

POL-20211120-0427 Originating WESPOL-
Workstation w7

WEAST Recording Workstation WESPOL-

W7

2686

20/11/2021 Time 23:56

CLOSED

EM / EM

EM11

RMSARREST4 CR27 CR02
20

NEW INN 10 HIGH AMESBURY SP47DL
X: 415409 Y: 141500

STAFF ON DUTY

DISORDER

-2

RADIO

2

DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER
Text Authorld Sequenc

e

Page 215



20/11/202
1

20/11/202
1

20/11/202
1

20/11/202
1

20/11/202
1

20/11/202
1

20/11/202
1

20/11/202
1

20/11/202
1

20/11/202
1

20/11/202
1

20/11/202
1

20/11/202
1

20/11/202
1

20/11/202
1

20/11/202
1

23:

23:

23:

23:

23:

23:

23:

23:

23:

23:

23:

23:

23:

23:

23:

23:

56

57

57

57

57

57

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

59

59

59

WM14 - REQUEST UNITS TO NEW

INN

WM14 - 1 UNIT DETAINED

* k%

PRIORITY CORRECTED:

Immediate

urban->Immediate rural

1 MALE DETAINED¥

* %k %

WM14 - 1 UNDER ARREST D&D

QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED
BEFORE COMPLETION: QUESTIONS

N/A

WM14 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

PT03 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

WM1l4 At Scene of Incident S06

WM17 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

WM80 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

POINT TO POINT REQUEST (WM17

2620)

WM80 At Scene of Incident S06

WM17 At Scene of Incident S06

Page 216

9650

9650

9650

9650

9650

9650

9650

9650

9650

9650

9650

9650

9650

AWSERVE

R

7107

ARLS



21/11/202 00:04 POINT TO POINT REQUEST (WM80 AWSERVE O
1 2967) R

21/11/202 00:07 POINT TO POINT REQUEST (WM17 AWSERVE O

1 2620) R
21/11/202 00:08 WM60 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 7107 0
1

21/11/202 00:08 WM65 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 7107 0
1

21/11/202 00:08 WM60 At Scene of Incident S06 7107 0
1

21/11/202 00:08 WM65 At Scene of Incident S06 7107 0
1

21/11/202 00:10 21/11/21 00:09 547107 7107 0
1 NE0O5/0008 JP400M02 547107

21/11/202 00:10 9 PNC POSSIBLES (SIS LINK 7107 1
1 UNAVAILABLE)

21/11/202 00:10 SRCH 7107 2
21/11/202 00:10 AS:4 DNA:2 DH:2 RECORD 1 7107 3
1

21/11/202 00:10 PNCID 7107 4
1

21/11/202 00:10 NOTTINGHAM UNITED 7107 5
1 KINGDOM CRO -

21/11/202 00:10 MALE WHITENORTHEURO 7107 6
1

21/11/202 00:10 DNA E+W NOT REQUIRED DNA 7107 7
1 PROFILE HELD ON NDNAD FOR E+W

21/11/202 00:10 LAST KNOWN ADDRESS AS AT 7107 8
1 20/02/11 (HOME)

21/11/202 00:10 _ 7107 9
1

Page 217



21/11/202
1

21/11/202
1

21/11/202
1

21/11/202
1

21/11/202
1

21/11/202
1

21/11/202
1

21/11/202
1

21/11/202
1

21/11/202
1

21/11/202
1

21/11/202
1

21/11/202
1

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

10

10

10 RECORD LAST UPDATED 26/10/20

05:04

11 COURT AND POLICE PRINTS SENT

AS REQUESTED

11 TO 2686

11 Person Search

11 Person Select

11 POL Person ID:3568 LAST

N

11 SUSPECT

12 MALE KNOWN NICHE - WARNINGS -
CONCEALS - PHONE IN SCOK

First Name:

CUSTODY 2011

12 2686 UPDATED

13 PT03 At Scene of Incident S06

18 WM17/2620 TAKING ARRESTED
MALE TO CUSTODY - WILL CALL
UP WHEN THEY ARRIVE

Page 218

7107

7107

7107

7107

7107

7107

7107

7107

7107

7107

7107

ARLS

9964

10

11

12



21/11/202
1

21/11/202
1

21/11/202
1

21/11/202
1

21/11/202
1

21/11/202
1

21/11/202
1

21/11/202
1

21/11/202
1

21/11/202
1

21/11/202
1

21/11/202
1

21/11/202
1

21/11/202
1

21/11/202
1

21/11/202
1

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

20

21

24

24

24

24

24

25

25

25

27

28

28

28

28

28

PTO03 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

WM17 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

2686 - HAPPY LOG TO CLOSE FOR
THE ARREST

WM14 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

WM60 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

WM65 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

WM80 Available, Resuming

Patrol S02

# Arrests 1 # Cautions #
Reports

Call Resulted (SUP) Disposal

code: RMSARREST2,ASB21, , , ,

MALE ARRESTED D & D

MALE ALSO ARRESTED S5
RACIALLY AGGRAVATED

QualifiersCHANGED - PREVIOUS
VALUE OF Qualifiers: ,ALCOHOL

TRANSFER REPLACES EXISTING
TRANSFER

Call Resulted (SUP) Disposal

code: RMSARREST2,ASB21, , , ,

MALE ARRESTED D & D & S5
RACIALLY AGGRAVATED

Disposal codeCHANGED -
PREVIOUS VALUE OF Disposal

code: RMSARREST2,ASB21

Page 219

7107

7107

7107

7107

7107

7107

7107

7107

7107

7107

7107

7107

7107

7107

7107

7107



21/11/202 00:28 TRANSFER REPLACES EXISTING 7107 0
1 TRANSFER

21/11/202 00:28 Call Resulted (SUP) Disposal 7107 1
1 code: RMSARREST4,CR27,CRO02, |,

21/11/202 00:28 MALE ARRESTED D & D & S5 7107 2
1 RACIALLY AGGRAVATED

21/11/202 00:29 TRANSFER REPLACES EXISTING 8523 0
1 TRANSFER

21/11/202 00:29 Disposal code: 8523 0
1 , "RMSARREST4', 'CR27', 'CR0O2'

21/11/202 00:29 # Arrests 1 # Cautions # 8523 1
1 Reports

21/11/202 00:29 Handling Officer 2686 8523 2
1

21/11/202 00:29 Qualifiers,ALCOHOL,RACIAL 8523 3
1

21/11/202 00:29 MALE ARRESTED D & D & S5 8523 4
1 RACIALLY AGGRAVATED

21/11/202 00:29 POL-20211120-0427 HAS BEEN 8523 5
1 DISPOSED

Add Text

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WM14 (2686 OSMENT #4277475):
DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST, AMESBURY; POL-20211120-0427; 20/11/2021
23:58

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO PTO03 (9258 HOMEWARD #4277476) :
DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST, AMESBURY; POL-20211120-0427; 20/11/2021
23:58

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WM17 (0089 BURDEN #4277488),
WM17 (2620 GRIGOR #4277489): DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST, AMESBURY;
POL-20211120-0427; 20/11/2021 23:58

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WM80 (0447 THOMPSON #4277490),
WM80 (2967 MEARS #4277491) , WM80 (5820 HOPE #4277492):

Page 220



DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST, AMESBURY; POL-20211120-0427; 20/11/2021
23:58

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WM60 (0154 VENNING #4277506) :
DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST, AMESBURY; POL-20211120-0427; 21/11/2021
00:08

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WM65 (2775 MALKINSON #4277507) :
DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST, AMESBURY; POL-20211120-0427; 21/11/2021
00:08

Relations

PERSON SUSPECT (DOB

EXTERNAL NICHE NICHE RMS INFORMED DATA SENT 21/11/2021

00:36:31

Resource Activity

WM14 20/11/2021 23:58 2686 NEW INN, NEW INN, 10 On-Route
HIGH ST, , AMESBURY to
Incident
PT03 20/11/2021 23:58 9258 NEW INN, NEW INN, 10 On-Route
HIGH ST, , AMESBURY to
Incident
WM14 20/11/2021 23:58 2686 NEW INN, NEW INN, 10 At Scene
HIGH ST, , AMESBURY of
Incident
WM14 20/11/2021 23:58 2686 MESSAGE SENT 2686 At Scene
OSMENT (#4277475) of
DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST, Incident
AME
PT03 20/11/2021 23:58 9258 MESSAGE SENT 9258 On-Route
HOMEWARD (#42774776) to
DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST, A Incident
WM17 20/11/2021 23:58 2620 NEW INN, NEW INN, 10 On-Route
HIGH ST, , AMESBURY to
Incident

Page 221



WM80

WM80

WM17

WM60

WM65

WM60

WM65

WM17

WM17

WM80

WM80

20/11/2021

20/11/2021

20/11/2021

21/11/2021

21/11/2021

21/11/2021

21/11/2021

21/11/2021

21/11/2021

21/11/2021

21/11/2021

23:

23:

23:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

58

59

59

08

08

08

08

09

09

09

09

0447

0447

2620

0154

2775

0154

2775

2620

2620

0447

0447

NEW INN, NEW INN, 10
HIGH ST, , AMESBURY

NEW INN, NEW INN, 10
HIGH ST, , AMESBURY

NEW INN, NEW INN, 10
HIGH ST, , AMESBURY

NEW INN,
HIGH ST, ,

NEW INN, 10
AMESBURY

NEW INN,
HIGH ST, ,

NEW INN, 10
AMESBURY

NEW INN,
HIGH ST, ,

NEW INN, 10
AMESBURY

NEW INN,
HIGH ST, ,

NEW INN, 10
AMESBURY

MESSAGE SENT 0089
BURDEN (#4277488)

DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST,

AME

MESSAGE SENT 2620
GRIGOR (#4277489)

DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST,

AME

MESSAGE SENT 0447
THOMPSON (#4277490)

DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST, A

MESSAGE SENT 2967
MEARS (#4277491)

Page 222

On-Route
to

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident



DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST,

AMES
WM80 21/11/2021 00:09 0447 MESSAGE SENT 5820 At Scene
HOPE (#4277492) DISORDER; of
10 HIGH ST, AMESB Incident
WM60 21/11/2021 00:09 0154 MESSAGE SENT 0154 At Scene
VENNING (#4277506) of

DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST, AM Incident

WM65 21/11/2021 00:09 2775 MESSAGE SENT 2775 At Scene
MALKINSON (#4277507) of
DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST, Incident
PT03 21/11/2021 00:13 9258 NEW INN, NEW INN, 10 At Scene
HIGH ST, , AMESBURY of
Incident
PT03 21/11/2021 00:20 9258 Clear
WM17 21/11/2021 00:21 2620 Clear
WM14 21/11/2021 00:24 2686 Clear
WM60 21/11/2021 00:24 0154 Clear
WM65 21/11/2021 00:24 2775 Clear
WM80 21/11/2021 00:24 0447 Clear

Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action

Note

21/11/2021 CIV/9935/A/DAY CIV/9935/A/DAY New Enquiry
20:40

Entry made on to master licensing records by 9935 Alastair

DAY and shared with relevant council and military reps.

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Page 223



B

] of”

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)l
Add Enquiry / Re-Task

CLOSE INCIDENT

Page 224



Return

Log Number

Division
Officer Number
Date

Status

Station Name/Station Code

Beat Code
Result Codes

Day Code

Location

Grid Reference

Caller Contact

Name/Address
Caller Contact Phone No

Caller Contact Add Info

Message

Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification

BA Number

Actions

Date Time

Storm Log Detail

POL-20211126-0005 Originating WESPOL-
Workstation W37

WEAST Recording Workstation WESPOL-W1

1497

26/11/2021 Time 00:44

CLOSED

EM / EM

EM11

RMSARREST4 CR27 CR02
26

NEW INN 10 HIGH AMESBURY SP47DL
X: 415409 Y: 141500

I
WITNESS

ASSAULT

TEL
2
ASSAULT Final Classification =~ ASSAULT

Text Authorld Sequence

Page 225



26/11/2021

26/11/2021

26/11/2021
26/11/2021
26/11/2021
26/11/2021

26/11/2021

26/11/2021

26/11/2021

26/11/2021

26/11/2021

26/11/2021
26/11/2021
26/11/2021
26/11/2021
26/11/2021

26/11/2021

00:

00:

00:
00:
00:
00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:
00:
00:
00:
00:

00:

45

45

45
45
45
46

46

46

46

46

46

46
47
47
48
48

48

999: 07960902446 415767

,141184

004435

DISORDER OUTSIDE THE PUB, 2
MALES FIGHTING

,1127
,0.00 ,0SGB36,
,99,20211126004425,0 ,DATA
AVAILABLE ,15418 20211126

,1127, 80
*MOB* EE

1 ASSAULT ON A BOUNCER

DRUNK AND DISORDERLY

RP AND BOUNCER CURRENTLY
STRUGGLING WITH BOTH MALES

Transfer To WEAST From

Terminal WESPOL-W37 Control

GRADE Immediate rural

QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED
BEFORE COMPLETION: FURTHER
QUESTIONS N/A

Transfer Accepted At

Terminal WESPOL-W1l2 For

Control

CURRENTLY AT THE BACK OF THE
PREMISES FOR OFFICERS NOTINH

NOTING*

WM80 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

WM81 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

(WM81 2931)

WM81 At Scene of Incident

S06
(WM81 2967)

Page 226

8342 0
8342 0
8342 0
8342 0
8342 0
8342 0
8342 0
8342 0
8342 0
9650 0
8342 0
8342 0
9650 0
9650 0
AWSERVER 0
AWSERVER 0
AWSERVER 0



26/11/2021

26/11/2021
26/11/2021

26/11/2021
26/11/2021

26/11/2021

26/11/2021

26/11/2021

26/11/2021

.11/2021

26/11/2021

26/11/2021

26/11/2021

26/11/2021
26/11/2021

26/11/2021

26/11/2021
26/11/2021

26/11/2021

00:51 WM8B80 At Scene of Incident ARLS 0
S06

00:51 (WM80 0441) AWSERVER 0

00:53 *%xx% 9650 0

00:54 26/11/21 00:53 549650 9650 0
NE42/0007 JP400M02 549650

00:54 BEST 50 OF 172 PNC POSSIBLES 9650 1
(SIS LINK UNAVAILABLE)

00:54 AS:24 DNA:1 DH:19 AL:2 AB:1 9650 3
RECORD 1
9650 4
00:54 MALE WHITENORTHEURO 9650 6
00:54 TATT 14 9650 7
00:54 *MENTL HLTH *AILMENT *SELF- 9650 8
HARM *DRUGS
00:54 DNA E+W NOT REQUIRED DNA 9650 9
PROFILE HELD ON NDNAD FOR
E+W
00:54 LAST KNOWN ADDRESS AS AT 9650 10
20/09/17 (HOME)
00:54 9650 11
00:54 (54ES) 9650 12
00:54 RECORD LAST UPDATED 16/03/21 9650 13
09:03
00:54 PAGE AS.... HELP .... 9650 14
ABANDON TRANSACTION? N..
00:54 **x* 9650 0

Page 227



26/11/2021 00:54 WM81/2931 - ABOVE MALE BEEN 9650
ARRESTED FOR BEING DRUNK AND
DISORDERLY.

26/11/2021 00:54 **x* 9650

26/11/2021 00:54 PTO5 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 9650

26/11/2021 00:54 Person Search 9650
26/11/2021 00:54 Person Select 9650
26/11/2021 00:54 POL Person ID:527102 LAST 9650
NAME : First Name:
DOB: Gender:M
Relation Type:SUSPECT
26/11/2021 00:54 UKE 9650
26/11/2021 00:54 *** 9650
26/11/2021 00:58 26/11/21 00:58 548421 8421
NE56/0001 JP400M02 548421
26/11/2021 00:58 SRCH 8421

26/11/2021 00:58 AS:34 DNA:5 DH:26 AL:3 AB:1 8421

RECORD 1
26/11/2021 PNCID 8421
26/11/2021 00:58 01/04/89 SALISBURY CRO 8421
148493/04F
26/11/2021 00:58 MALE WHITENORTHEURO 8421

-/804019/SD9YF
26/11/2021 00:58 FILENAME: - - 8421

26/11/2021 00:58 TATT 14 8421

26/11/2021 00:58 *ESCAPER *MENTL HLTH 8421
*AILMENT *SUICIDAL *SELF-
HARM *DRUGS

26/11/2021 00:58 *HOME DETENTION CURFEW *DNA 8421
E+W NOT REQUIRED *BREACHES
BAIL CONDITIONS

Page 228



26/11/2021

26/11/2021
26/11/2021

26/11/2021

26/11/2021

26/11/2021
26/11/2021
26/11/2021

26/11/2021

26/11/2021

26/11/2021

26/11/2021

26/11/2021

26/11/2021
26/11/2021

26/11/2021

26/11/2021

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

04:

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

00

00

07

08

11

11

37

35

LAST KNOWN ADDRESS AS AT
11/10/21 (HOME)

RECORD LAST UPDATED 11/10/21

17:20

PAGE AS....
ABANDON TRANSACTION? N..

* %

Person Search
Person Select

POL Person ID:443749 LAST

First Name :.

NAME :
DOB:
Address:

Phone Numbers:
Gender:M Relation Type:SEEN

AT

REQUEST TO SEND INCIDENT
DETAILS TO NICHE MADE

POINT TO POINT REQUEST (WM8O

1497)

PT05 At Scene of Incident

S06

WM81 UNIT HAS BEEN DIVERTED:

HELP

Home

POL-20211126-0008

PTO5 ON ROUTE TO CUSTODY

* %

WM80 UNIT HAS BEEN DIVERTED:

POL-20211126-0009

PTO05 Available, Resuming

Patrol S02

Page 229

(54ES)

8421

8421

8421

8421

8421

8421

8421

8421

8421

8421

AWSERVER

ARLS

8421

8421

8421

8421

6964

10

11

12

13

14



26/11/2021 04:35 Transfer To WSOUTH From 6964 1
Terminal WESPOL-W10 Action
GRADE Immediate rural

26/11/2021 04:35 Incident referred to WSOUTH 6964 2

for possible closure

26/11/2021 04:35 Transfer Accepted At 9098 0
Terminal WESPOL-W4 For
Action

26/11/2021 04:35 # Arrests 1 # Cautions # 6964 0
Reports

26/11/2021 04:35 Call Resulted (SUP) Disposal 6964 0

code: RMSARREST4,CR27,CR0O2,

4 4

26/11/2021 04:42 Transfer Accepted At 8767 0
Terminal WESPOL-W1l Transfer

For Closure

26/11/2021 04:43 Disposal code: 8767 0
, "RMSARREST4', 'CR27', 'CR02'

26/11/2021 04:43 # Arrests 1 # Cautions # 8767 1
Reports

26/11/2021 04:43 Handling Officer 1497 8767 0

26/11/2021 04:43 Qualifiers,ALCOHOL 8767 1

26/11/2021 04:43 POL-20211126-0005 HAS BEEN 8767 2
DISPOSED

Add Text

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WM80 (1497 MORGAN #4281035),
WM80 (0441 PAGAN #4281036) : ASSAULT; 10 HIGH ST, AMESBURY;

POL-20211126-0005; _; -,- 26/11/2021

00:47

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WM81 (2967 MEARS #4281037),
WM81 (2931 PEDLIHAM #4281038): ASSAULT; 10 HIGH ST, AMESBURY;

00:4

Page 230



MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO PTO05 (7457 CANTILLON #4281040),
PTO05 (7248 WHYATT #4281041): ASSAULT; 10 HIGH ST, AMESBURY;

por.-20211126-0005; || 26/11/2021 00

Relations

MOBILE ISR

415767,141184,1127,1127, 80,
0.00

999: 07960902446
415767 ,141184
,1127 ,1127, 80
,0.00 ,0SGB36,
*MOB* EE
,99,2021112600442
5,0 ,DATA
AVAILABLE ,15418
20211126 004435

PERSON SUSPEC
T

(DOB

PERSON SEEN
AT

(DOB

EXTERNA NICHE NICHE RMS INFORMED DATA SENT
L 26/11/2021
05:01:28

Resource Activity

WM80 26/11/2021 00:47 0441 NEW INN, NEW INN, 10
HIGH ST, , AMESBURY

WM81 26/11/2021 00:47 2967 NEW INN, NEW INN, 10
HIGH ST, , AMESBURY

WM81 26/11/2021 00:48 2967 2252931

WM81 26/11/2021 00:48 2967 2252967 TIMER SET TO
EXPIRE AT 26/11/2021
01:08:03

Page 231

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident



WM80

WM80

WM81

WM81

WM80

WM80

PTO5

PTO5

PTO5

PTO05

WM81

26/11/2021

26/11/2021

26/11/2021

26/11/2021

26/11/2021

26/11/2021

26/11/2021

26/11/2021

26/11/2021

26/11/2021

26/11/2021

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

01:

01:

48

48

48

48

51

51

54

59

59

07

08

0441

0441

2967

2967

0441

0441

7457

7457

7457

7457

2967

MESSAGE SENT 1497
MORGAN (#4281035)
ASSAULT; 10 HIGH ST,
AMES

MESSAGE SENT 0441

PAGAN (#4281036) ASSAULT;

10 HIGH ST, AMESB

MESSAGE SENT 2967

MEARS (#4281037) ASSAULT;

10 HIGH ST, AMESB

MESSAGE SENT 2931
PEDLIHAM (#4281038)
ASSAULT; 10 HIGH ST, AM

NEW INN, NEW INN,
HIGH ST, ,

10
AMESBURY

2250441 TIMER SET TO
EXPIRE AT 26/11/2021
01:11:29

NEW INN, NEW INN,
HIGH ST, ,

10
AMESBURY

MESSAGE SENT 7457
CANTILLON (#4281040)
ASSAULT; 10 HIGH ST, A

MESSAGE SENT 7248
WHYATT (#4281041)

ASSAULT; 10 HIGH ST,
AMES
NEW INN, NEW INN, 10

HIGH ST, , AMESBURY

RESOURCE HAS BEEN
REMOVED POL-20211126-
0005

Page 232

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

Clear



WM81 26/11/2021 01:08 2967 UNIT HAS BEEN
DIVERTED:POL-20211126-
0008 POL-20211126-0005

WM80 26/11/2021 01:37 0441 RESOURCE HAS BEEN
REMOVED POL-20211126-
0005

WM80 26/11/2021 01:37 0441 UNIT HAS BEEN
DIVERTED:POL-20211126-
0009 POL-20211126-0005

PTO05 26/11/2021 04:35 7457

Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action

Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

B

e of

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)l
Add Enquiry / Re-Task I

CLOSE INCIDENT I

Page 233

Clear

Clear

Clear

Clear



Return

Log Number

Division

Officer Number
Date

Status

Station Name/Station Code

Beat Code
Result Codes

Day Code

Location

Grid Reference

Caller Contact

Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone No

Caller Contact Add Info

Message

Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification

BA Number

Actions

Date Time

Storm Log Detail

POL-20211230-0320  originating WESPOL-
Workstation W9

WEAST Recording Workstation WESPOL—

Wl

2671

30/12/2021 Time 22:46

CLOSED

EM / EM

EM11

RMSARREST4 CR27 CR02
30

NEW INN 10 HIGH AMESBURY SP47DL
X: 415409 Y: 141500

I
WITNESS

*M/P*

TEL
2
DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER

Text Authorld Sequence

Page 234



30/12/2021 22:46 FIGHT OUTSIDE THE PUB 8342

30/12/2021 22:46 WAS INVOLVING 4 PEOPLE BUT 8342
THERE IS MORE PEOPLE TRYING
TO GET INVOLVED TO STOP IT

30/12/2021 22:46 -- 8342

30/12/2021 22:46 999: 07490687555 415386 8342
,141514 ,8 ,8, 95 ,0
,OSGB36, *MOB* 02
,99,20211230224605,0 ,DATA
AVAILABLES53 20211230 224609

30/12/2021 22:47 LOTS OF SHOUTING AND 8342
SCREAMING

30/12/2021 22:47 COULD BE HEARD 8342

30/12/2021 22:47 Transfer To WSOUTH From 8342

Terminal WESPOL-W9 Control
GRADE Immediate rural

30/12/2021 22:47 QUESTION SET HAS BEEN EXITED 8342
BEFORE COMPLETION: FURTHER
QUESTIONS N/A

30/12/2021 22:47 Transfer Accepted At 6126
Terminal WESPOL-W38 For

Control

30/12/2021 22:47 I DID STRUGGLE TO HEAR THE 8342
RP AS IT WAS SO LOUD

30/12/2021 22:47 -- 8342

30/12/2021 22:48 WM81 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 6126

30/12/2021 22:50 WM80 MOBILISED FROM 6126
ASSIGNMENT FORM

30/12/2021 22:52 WM17 MOBILISED FROM 6126
ASSIGNMENT FORM

30/12/2021 22:54 WM81 At Scene of Incident ARLS
S06

Page 235



30/12/2021

30/12/2021

30/12/2021

30/12/2021

30/12/2021

30/12/2021

30/12/2021

30/12/2021
30/12/2021

30/12/2021

30/12/2021
30/12/2021

22:

22:

22:

22:

22:

23:

23:

23:
23:

23:

23:
23:

54

54

54

58

59

07

08

08
10

10

10
10

WM17 At Scene of Incident
S06

WM80 At Scene of Incident
S06

1497 - POCKET OF PEOPLE NEAR
THE BANK

1497 - FEMALE USING PHOTO OF
AN ID AS A WAY TO GET INTO
THE PUB. DISCUSSION AND
ARGUMENT THEN ENSUED BETWEEN
PATRONS

WM80 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

2671 - PREVENTED BY INTOX
MALE WHO STATED HE WAS THE
OWNER OF THE PROPERTY -
REFUSED ENTRY TO THE PROERTY
BY THE MALE. HE WAS RUDE TO
THE BAR MAID FOR CALLING
POLICE, STATING IT

COULD AFFECT THE LICENCE.
MALE TURNED OUT TO BE THE
FATHER OF THE LICENCEE.
QUITE CONCERNING THAT HE WAS
BEHAVING IN THIS MANNER,
REFUSING ENTRY ETC

LIC ES TAG ADDED

30/12/21 23:09 546126
NE95/0006 JJ400MO1 546126

19 PNC POSSIBLES (SIS LINK
UNAVAILABLE)

PAGE 1 OF 2

SRCH

Page 236

6126

6126

6126

6126

6126

6126

6126

6126
6126

6126

6126
6126



30/12/2021

30/12/2021

30/12/2021

30/12/2021

30/12/2021

30/12/2021

30/12/2021

30/12/2021

30/12/2021

30/12/2021
30/12/2021

30/12/2021
30/12/2021

31/12/2021

31/12/2021

23:

23:

23:

23:

23:

23:

23:

23:

23:

23:
23:

23:
23:

00:

00:

10

10

19

23

25

26

39

40

42

42
42

42
42

19

19

1497 - ABOVE MALE CHECKED
FOR SEPARATE MATTER IN THE
NEW INN

*

WM17 UNIT HAS BEEN DIVERTED:
POL-20211230-0333

POINT TO POINT REQUEST (WM81
1497)

FROM WM81 -
HAS BEEN ARRESTED FOR SEC 4
POA ON THE HIGH STREET BY
2671 AT 2320 HOURS.

REQUEST TO SEND INCIDENT
DETAILS TO NICHE MADE

FURTHER FROM 2671 HAVE
FURTHER ARRESTED FOR
COMMON ASSAULT AT 2327 HOURS
FOLLOWING A COMPLAINT THAT
HE HAS PUSHED A FEMALE NO
FURTHER DETAILS AT THIS
TIME.

Cross Referenced By Incident

POL-20211230-0333

2671- FURTHER PERSON
ARRESTED D&D - FOR VAN .

WM17 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

WM17 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

WM17 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

WM17 At Scene of Incident
S06

WM81 1497 - STAT 6 AT
CUSTODY

Page 237

6126

6126

6126

AWSERVER

8768

8768

8768

8768

8561

8768
8768

8561
8561

8561

8561



31/12/2021

31/12/2021
31/12/2021

31/12/2021

31/12/2021
31/12/2021
31/12/2021

31/12/2021
31/12/2021
31/12/2021
31/12/2021

31/12/2021
31/12/2021
31/12/2021
31/12/2021

31/12/2021

31/12/2021
31/12/2021
31/12/2021

31/12/2021

00:

00:
00:

00:

00:
00:
00:

00:
00:
00:

00

00:
00:
00:
00:

00:

00:
00:
00:

00:

20

20
22

29

29
29
29

29
29
29

29
29
29
29

29

29
29
29

29

NEED TO OBTAIN DETAILS FOR
2ND ARRESTED MALE WHEN ABLE
- CURRENTLY UNKNOWN BY

OFFICERS.

POINT TO POINT REQUEST (WM81

1497)

WM81 1497 - FEMALE ARRESTED

-

ARRRESTED FOR D&D

31/12/21 00:27 548342
NE56/0001 JP400MO02 548342

PRINT PROCESS INITIATED

AS:1 AL:1 AB:1 RECORD 1

19/401816V

19/09/03 UNKNOWN

FEMALE WHITENORTHEURO

DNA E+W TAKE SAMPLE NO DNA
PROFILE HELD ON NDNAD FOR

E+W

LAST KNOWN ADDRESS AS AT

15/07/19 (HOME)

WILTSHIRE - (54EM)

RECORD LAST UPDATED 29/03/21

04:02

PAGE AS....
ABANDON TRANSACTION? N..

Page 238

HELP

8561

8561

AWSERVER

8342

8342
8342
8342

8342
8342
8342
8342

8342
8342
8342
8342

8342

8342
8342
8342

8342

=

w N

10
11
12

13



31/12/2021 00:29 **PRINTS SENT TO 2671 8342
31/12/2021 01:52 Person Search 8561

31/12/2021 01:52 Person Select 8561

31/12/2021 01:52 POL Person ID:442147 LAST 8561
NAME :
DOB:
Address:

First Name:

Relation Type:SUSPECT

31/12/2021 01:52 Person Search 8561

31/12/2021 01:52 POL LAST NAME: 8561
Name :
Gender:M Relation

Type : SUSPECT

31/12/2021 01:53 WM17 Available, Resuming 8561
Patrol S02

31/12/2021 01:53 WM8B1 Available, Resuming 8561
Patrol S02

31/12/2021 01:53 NAMES OF SUSPECTS NOW ON THE 8561
LOG - CLOSING

31/12/2021 01:53 Call Resulted (SUP) Disposal 8561
code: RMS CRIME,CR27,CR0O2, ,

r

31/12/2021 01:55 Transfer Accepted At 8013
Terminal WESPOL-W1l Transfer

For Closure

31/12/2021 01:56 Disposal codeCHANGED - 8013
PREVIOUS VALUE OF Disposal
code: RMS CRIME,CR27,CRO2

31/12/2021 01:56 # Arrests 2 # Cautions # 8013
Reports
31/12/2021 01:56 Disposal code: 8013

, "RMSARREST4 ', 'CR27', 'CRO2'

Page 239



31/12/2021 01:56 # Arrests 2 # Cautions # 8013 1

Reports
31/12/2021 01:56 Handling Officer 2671 8013 2
31/12/2021 01:56 Qualifiers,ALCOHOL 8013 3
31/12/2021 01:56 POL-20211230-0320 HAS BEEN 8013 4
DISPOSED

Add Text

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WM81 (0441 PAGAN #4307284),
WM81 (1497 MORGAN #4307285) : DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST, AMESBURY;

22:48

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WM80 (4826 BENNETT #4307286),
WM80 (2790 DURY #4307287): DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST, AMESBURY;

22:50

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WM17 (2671 BLISS #4307321):
DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST, AMESBURY; POL-20211230-0320; KATLYN;
BRIDLE; 07490687555; 30/12/2021 23:42

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WM17 (2671 BLISS #4307322):
DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST, AMESBURY; POL-20211230-0320; KATLYN;
BRIDLE; 07490687555; 30/12/2021 23:42

Relations

MOBILE ISR 415386,141514,8,8,95,0 999: 07490687555
415386 ,141514 ,8 ,8,
95 ,0 ,0SGB36, *MOB*
02
,99,20211230224605,0
,DATA AVAILABLE53
20211230 224609

EXTERNAL NICHE NICHE RMS INFORMED DATA SENT 31/12/2021
02:15:28

CALL REL. POL-20211230-0333

CARD (EM11) ASSOCIATED BY

OPERATOR 8768

Page 240



PERSON

PERSON

Resource Activity

WM81

WM80

WM17

WM81

WM17

WM80

WM81

WM81

WM80

30/12/2021

30/12/2021

30/12/2021

30/12/2021

30/12/2021

30/12/2021

30/12/2021

30/12/2021

30/12/2021

SUSPECT

SUSPECT

22:

22:

22:

22:

22:

22:

22:

22:

22:

48

50

52

54

54

54

55

55

55

1497

4826

2671

1497

2671

4826

1497

1497

4826

(DOB

NEW INN,
HIGH ST,

NEW INN,
HIGH ST,

NEW INN,
HIGH ST,

NEW INN,
HIGH ST,

NEW INN,
HIGH ST,

NEW INN,
HIGH ST,

(DOB

NEW INN, 10
, AMESBURY

NEW INN, 10
, AMESBURY

NEW INN, 10
, AMESBURY

NEW INN, 10
, AMESBURY

NEW INN, 10
, AMESBURY

NEW INN, 10
, AMESBURY

MESSAGE SENT 0441
PAGAN (#4307284)

DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST,

AMES

MESSAGE SENT 1497
MORGAN (#4307285)

DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST,

AME

MESSAGE SENT 4826
BENNETT (#4307286)
DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST, AM Incident

Page 241

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

On-Route
to

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of



WM80

WM80

WM17

WM17

WM17

WM81

WM17

WM17

WM17

WM17

WM17

WM17

WM17

30/12/2021

30/12/2021
30/12/2021

30/12/2021

30/12/2021

30/12/2021

30/12/2021

30/12/2021
30/12/2021

30/12/2021

30/12/2021

30/12/2021

31/12/2021

22:

22:
23:

23:

23:

23:

23:

23:
23:

23:

23:

23:

01:

55

59
19

19

19

29

42

42
42

42

47

47

53

4826

4826
2671

2671

2671

1497

2671

2671
2671

2671

2671

2671

2671

MESSAGE SENT 2790
DURY (#4307287) DISORDER;
10 HIGH ST, AMESB

CREATE ASSIGNMENT TO
CURRENT INCIDENT

RESOURCE HAS BEEN
REMOVED POL-20211230-
0320

UNIT HAS BEEN
DIVERTED:POL-20211230-
0333 POL-20211230-0320

NEW INN,
AMESBURY

10 HIGH ST, ,

NEW INN,
HIGH ST, ,

NEW INN, 10
AMESBURY

NEW INN,
HIGH ST, ,

NEW INN, 10
AMESBURY

NEW INN, NEW INN, 10
HIGH ST, , AMESBURY

MESSAGE SENT 2671
BLISS (#4307321)
DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST,
AMES

MESSAGE SENT 2671
BLISS (#4307322)
DISORDER; 10 HIGH ST,
AMES

Page 242

At Scene
of

Incident

Clear

Clear

Clear

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident
Clear

On-Route
to

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

At Scene
of

Incident

Clear



WM81 31/12/2021 01:53 1497

Tasker System Enquiries

Date From To Action

Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

B

[« | _>I_I
Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)l
Add Enquiry / Re-Task

CLOSE INCIDENT

Page 243

Clear



Page 10f2 WILTSHIRE CONSTABULARY Form “\’,'g}a
RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT
(Criminal Justice Act 1967, s9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s5B; Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.2)

URN
Statement of: Constable 0441 JOHN PAGAN
Age over 18: o188 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18)  Occupation: PC
This statement (consisting of 2 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and

I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything in it,
which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: il #0441 PAGAN, J. Date: 05/01/2022 20:44

|:| X if witness evidence is visually recorded (Supply witness details on rear)

| provide this statement in relation to an incident in which | believed the New Inn, in Amesbury, were
in breach of their licensing conditions, by serving excessively drunk people and the staff not having
sufficient control over the management of the premises.

ON the 30" December 2021 | was on duty in full police uniform in the company of PC 1497
MORGAN and PS 2671 BLISS. At approximately 23:00 hours | was tasked to make an immediate
response to an ongoing disorder outside the New Inn pub High Street, Amesbury. When we arrived
things looked to have calmed down and the parties dispersed, as we were talking to the member of
staffH who called in the incident we were approached by a male by the name of
TAFF, tull name unknown but | would describe this male as approximately 5ft 4inches tall, small build
wearing a green jumper and blue Jeans, TAFF was also being followed around by a male |
recognised as from my previous dealings with him, | would describe ||| 2s
approximately 6ft 1in tall, well built wearing a long beige coloured trench coat with blue jeans, he has
a short brown beard and was wearing a flat cap on his head.

H is very well known to Police and has approached Police on the two separate occasions |
ave entered the New Inn. TAFF was highly intoxicated and absolutely stank of alcohol he was
extremely rude tom saying to her “WHY DID YOU CALL THE POLICE YOU KNOW WHAT
WILL HAPPEN?, said this in a very aggressive manner his behaviour was disgraceful. TAFF
also stated that he was the owner of this establishment. PC MORGAN and myself stepped forward
and said to TAFF “EXCUSE ME. SHE WAS RIGHT TO CALL US. WHO ARE YOU TO TELL HER
THAT SHE CANNOT TELEPHONE US?”.

TAFF then shouted at PC MORGAN “| AM THE OWNER, THAT'S WHO. THIS WHOLE PLACE IS
MINE”.

PS 2671 BLISS then informed myself and PC MORGAN that we need to go inside the premises in
order to speak to the person in charge, as we walked through the main entrance TAFF stepped
forward along with and both said “YOU CANNOT COME IN HERE?”, both said this in a
very confrontational manner, was clearly standing over the shoulder of TAFF trying to
intimidate officers by staring us down, acting as if he was some kind of bodyguard to TAFF. The
behaviour of TAFF was shameful throughout this whole incident, he was shouting and pointing
saying “WHY DON'T YOU GO TO THE KINGS”. | was appalled that he was trying to prevent
uniformed officers from entering the licensed premises, | was not intimidated by his behaviour nor the
demeanour of and we still entered the premises.

201011 RESTRICTE:D (wiien complete)




RESTRICTED (when complete)

PS 2671 BLISS ldentified the person in charge Hannah MUIRHEAD, we all went over to speak with
her, at this point TAFF came over again shouting “WHY DON'T YOU GO THE KINGS”, at this point
MUIRHEAD asked PS BLISS if she could just sort her dad out, she went to TAFF and said to him “I
HAVE IT SORTED” and she ushered him away. She then came back to us, | pointed out to
MURIHEAD that his behaviour and treatment owaes disgraceful, at this point

then came over to Police in the pub and said “ | HING CALM GENTLEMEN A LL
GOOD” to which PC MORGAN told him to move on as it has nothing to do with him. MUIRHEAD
was completely out of her depth and had not control of the pub, there was inadequate staff and
clearlyH and TAFF were pulling the strings in the pub.

As we were leaving the putmEshouted “YOU CAN ALL LEAVE NOW. THANK YOU FOR
YOUR SERVICE. GOODB RS. FEEL FREE NOT TO COME AGAIN". - also
started to follow us out the pub again using his size to try and intimidate officers; in my professional
opinion any good standing licence holder would have told both TAFF and | to leave the pub
due to their shameful and disgraceful behaviour and for being drunk.

As we came back out the premises there was a group of screaming girls one of which was

all of them had just left the New Inn and were extremely intoxicated, two of them were arrested
ater. The noise level was high from the screaming girls and they did not care about the neighbours
living in the high street. This pub is continually over selling alcohol to the point of extreme
intoxication and once these people have left the pub and are on the street they do not care and are
happy to pass the problem of over selling of alcohol to someone else. This pub clearly has no regard
for the people that live in the vicinity of these premises and week after week we are called to deal
with incidents of extremely drunk people causing all sorts of disorders, during this incident there were
two arrests. TAFF had clearly intimidated* who is a young bar staff member working at the
pub, she was clearly visibly upset by what he had said and how he had spoken to her, over all | was
extremely concerned by the way the New Inn is being managed.

Signature: il #0441 PAGAN, J. Date: 05/01/2022 20:44

2004105 (1) RESTRICTELE {whcn complete)




Page 103 WILTSHIRE CONSTABULARY Form "\’,'%18
RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT
(Criminal Justice Act 1967, s9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s5B; Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.2)

URN
Statement of: Constable 2671 JOSHUA BLISS
Age over 18: ‘18 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18)  Occupation: Police Officer
This statement (consisting of 2 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and

I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything in it,
which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: il #2671 BLISS, J. Date: 05/01/2022 19:19

|:| X if witness evidence is visually recorded (Supply witness details on rear)

| provide this statement in relation to an incident in which | believed the New Inn, in Amesbury, were
in breach of their licensing conditions, by serving excessively drunk people and by the staff not
having sufficient control over the management of the premises.

On Thursday 30th December 2021 | was on duty in full uniform, as the driver of a marked police
vehicle. This day at approximately 22:46 hours, Amesbury officers were asked to attend the New Inn,
on Amesbury High Street, following a report from the bar staff of a disorder at that location. The call-
taker could not obtain more details because there was so much noise on the call.

| arrived on scene, along with PC MORGAN and PC PAGAN. Upon our arrival, there was no
disorder.

The member of bar staff who called us, |||} came outside and explained to us that
everything seemed to have calmed down and the instigator of the disorder had left.

At the point was talking to my colleagues and |, a male called “TAFF” (full name unknown)
came outside. TAFF was clearly very drunk, he smelt of intoxicating liquor, was red in the face, was
unsteady on his feet and slurred his words when he s!:oke. TAFF was being followed around by a

male calIedF born F is very well-known to local officers, as he is
regularly involved In criminality, including violence and drugs. Stands at around 6”1’ and is

of an large build. was wearing a flat cap and a long beige coat.

TAFF came over to and said words to the effect of “WHY DID YOU CALL THE POLICE?
YOU KNOW WHAT WILL HAPPEN". TAFF shouted this in a really hostile manner and ,
who appeared timid in nature, was clearly very uncomfortable and didn’t know how to respond.

At this point, PC MORGAN stepped forward and said to TAFF “EXCUSE ME. SHE WAS RIGHT TO
CALL US. WHO ARE YOU TO TELL HER THAT SHE CANNOT TELEPHONE US?".

TAFF then shouted at PC MORGAN “| AM THE OWNER, THAT'S WHO. THIS WHOLE PLACE IS
MINE”.

| then turned to my colleagues and said that we needed to go inside the premises to speak with the
person in charge. At this point, TAFF stepped forward and said “NO YOU’RE NOT. YOU DON'T
NEED TO GO IN”. TAFF said this in an aggressive tone and stepped in front of our path. TAFF was
flanked byH, who was standing behind him in a clear attempt to intimidate us, as if acting like
some kind of henchman to TAFF. | was shocked; | have never experienced a situation where

201011 RESTRICTE:D (wiven complete)




RESTRICTED (when complete)

uniformed officers have been refused entry to a licensed premises by someone purporting to be the
owner.

Needless-to-say my colleagues and | were not intimidated by TAFF and |} despite their best
attempts, so ignored them and went into the pub.

We identified the person in charge, Hannah MUIRHEAD, who looked really nervous at our presence.
MUIRHEAD was instantly apologetic and kept saying “PLEASE JUST IGNORE MY DAD”, in
reference to TAFF.

PC MORGAN and | pulled MUIRHEAD to the side of the bar for a more private chat.

MUIRHEAD said words to the effect of “l DON'T KNOW WHAT’'S GOING ON”. Obviously, this is
concerning, as MUIRHEAD is supposed to be the person in charge. Whilst we were trying to speak
with MUIRHEAD, TAFF kept stumbling over to us and butting-in to our conversation, being rude and
hostile. MUIRHEAD was pleading with him to go away and eventually ushered some other people
within the bar to move him away. Despite being moved to another part of the pub, he remained within
the premises.

PC MORGAN explained to MUIRHEAD that it's completely unacceptable that TAFF is reprimanding
bar staff for telephoning us. MUIRHEAD remained apologetic, but clearly didn’t have a grasp of what
was going on within the pub.

As my colleagues and | were Ieaving,Fwas stood by the door and, in a loud volume so the
whole pub could hear, he sarcastically said words to the effect of “YOU CAN ALL LEAVE NOW.
THANK YOU FOR YOUR SERVICE. GOODBYE OFFICERS. FEEL FREE NOT TO COME AGAIN”.
_ started walking out behind us with his chest puffed out, as if ushering us out, whilst still
sarcastically shouting things like “BYE-BYE OFFICERS”. The pub had gone quiet and this was
clearly an overt display by to show the pub that he was the dominant figure.

| stopped walking and turned to and said “YOU’VE DONE YOUR PIECE, SHOWN
EVERYONE THAT YOU'RE TH N HERE. YOU CAN STOP SHOWING-OFF NOW. YOU
DON'T RUN THIS PLACE, WE LEAVE WHEN WE DECIDE, NOT YOU.”

| was quite surprised that MUIRHEAD, given the conversation we’d just had, was allowing one of
their patrons to openly and very publicly act like that towards officers, without intervening or telling
him to leave. My colleagues and | are of the same opinion, that MUIRHEAD was scared of
challenging i

On later discussion with my colleagues, we were in agreement that it appeared MUIRHEAD had no
control over the pub that evening; it was TAFF and who were pulling all the strings and
making the demands. | am of the opinion that a competent publican would have banned both TAFF
and h TAFF because he was so intoxicated and h because he was so loud and

hostile.

A further area of concern was the number of patrons who were coming out of the New Inn whilst very
drunk. Two of which ended up getting arrested for public order offences and being drunk and

disorderly: F and .
F, in particular, was extremely drunk; screaming, crying and shouting swear words at the top of
er voice.

Overall, | was highly concerned with the way in which the New Inn was being managed that night and
believe that the premises owner needs to make significant changes to prevent further incidents form
occurring in future.

| Signature: Ll #2671 BLISS, J. Date: 05/01/2022 19:19

2004105 (1) RESTRICTELE {whcn complete)




RESTRICTED (when complete)

2004105 (1) RESTRICTE:D ¢wiien complete)



Page 1 of2 WILTSHIRE CONSTABULARY Form '\3%18
RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT
(Criminal Justice Act 1967, s9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s5B; Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.2)

URN
Statement of: Constable 1956 LYNDSEY KAREN SMITH
Age over 18: ‘o018 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18)  Occupation: _ Police service
This statement (consisting of 2 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and

| make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything in it,
which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: il Date:

I:‘ X if withess evidence is visually recorded (Supply witness details on rear)

On Saturday 20" November 2021 | was informed by PC 447 THOMPSON that they had been dealing

with a female who I now know to be ||} 0o& Il o Friday 19" November 2021

in AMESBURY TOWN CENTRE.

It was alleged that she had been potentially spiked whilst out with her boyfriend_
drinking in the AMESBURY.

Thatsame moring | atenc N - -
both- and _ | can recall_ sat in the corner of her sofa and her

boyfriend having not long returned from picking up their very young child.

| can not recall word for word the conversation had with both_ and - however

they stated that they were out from 2230 hours approximately until 2345 hours on Friday 19"
November 2021. |JJl] had stated that this was ||l first nignt out after having their
child and she had not been drinking that much. He stated that she was matching him drink for drink
that evening and consumed about 12-13 double vodkas. _ however did not disclose that
was the amount she had drunk. But stated at some point in the evening she had got up from the rear
garden and had gone inside the pub and used the toilet. She believes at this point either prior to
entering the toilet or inside the toilet she felt a scratch to her leg and appeared to have an

unexplained injury.

201011 RESTRICTEL (when complete)




RESTRICTED (when complete)

When asked to confirm what pub it was they were in, they described the end of the street in the town
centre, and that they turned right and were in the pub opposite a nail bar which would confirm this
pub to be the NEW INN on the HIGH STREET.

Unfortunately their accounts were quite vague due to the amount of alcohol they had consumed that
evening and ||l apreared to be nursing a very bad hangover.

During the afternoon of Saturday 20" November 2021 | attended the NEW INN PH and spoke to a
member of staff who was on duty to asked if it would be possible to view CCTV to confirm
I ovements. He contacted the Landlord via text message and | was informed that

unfortunately we could not access the CCTV until the following Monday.

| Signature: Ll Date:

2004/05 (1) RESTRICTED (when Complete)




Page 1 of 1 WILTSHIRE CONSTABULARY Form MGT1

v2010
RESTRICTED (when complete)
WITNESS STATEMENT
(Criminal Justice Act 1967, s9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s5B; Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.2)
URN

Statement of: Constable 1497 TREVOR WILLIAM MORGAN

Age over 18: ‘18 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18)  Occupation: _Police service

This statement (consistingof page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and

| make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything in it,
which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: il #1497 MORGAN, T. Date: 13/01/2022 11:31

|:| X if witness evidence is visually recorded (Supply witness details on rear)

On the evening of Thursday 30® December 2021, I was on duty in full uniform with colleagues, PC 0441 PAGAN and PS 2671
BLISS when we were tasked to attend the NEW INN, Amesbury following a report from a barmaid that 4 people were fighting.

I arrived just prior to 23.00hrs and was approached by a female who introduced herself to me as being_. a barmaid at
the pub. She informed me that she had declined to serve a female due to her suspected age. This female had used a photograph on
her mobile phone as a means of identifying herself to . Various intoxicated patrons then began to involve themselves in this
and it became heated. People inside began pushing and shoving and it spilled out onto the street with people fighting. As

was explaining this to me, a male called “TAFF” whom I believe is Andrew CLARK came up to us. He was heavily intoxicated with
red eyes, slurred speech and unsteadr on his feet. Despite being stood several feet from me, I could smell intoxicating liquor on his

breath. He began to berate for calling the police. She was already distressed and anxious because of people’s behaviour
towards her in the pub and it upset her further listening to TAFF chastising her for effectively doing her job. She pointed out that she
was trying to establish the female’s age to ensure she was atleast 18 years of age andi implied it was TAFF that was one of
those people challenging her. TAFF stated he was the owner of the pub and therefore decided if the police should become involved.
At one point he said to her something similar to “LOOK WHAT HAPPENS WHEN YOU CALL THE POLICE!”, again criticising
her. He was clearly drunk, and I told him so, telling him to go away and that it was disgusting that as the owner he was behaving in
this way.

Whilst this was taking place there were lots of very intoxicated young adults in the street, shouting, screaming and screeching at one
another. There were no door staff to control this behaviour. TAFF continued to interfere and then returned inside the pub when PS
BLISS informed him, we would be entering the pub. As we did so, TAFF and his friend a male, I now know to be
stood in the doorway. - was wearing a flat cap and a long woollen trench coat. He is approximately 6’02 tall and broad
build. He stated to me “YOU HAVE NO RIGHT TO COME IN HERE” and they both blocked the doorway. We then proceeded to
walk into the pub and TAFF slurred his speech, sarcastically said “COME IN GENTLEMAN, THE PUB IS EMPTY”. PS BLISS
then spoke with the designated supervisor, Hannah MUIRHEAD during which she said “I HAVE NO IDEA WHAT WAS GOING
ON” and “TAFF”. She also confirmed that TAFF was her father. Due to the noise in the pub and_ coming over to
interfere, I could not hear everything that was being said but formed the impression that TAFF had interfered in the actions of

and things had escalated. g_Was also drunk sarcastically saying to us “ALRIGHT GENTLEMAN. ARE
TEMPERS DOWN NOW? ARE WE DROPPING IT DOWN NOW?”. It was necessary for MUIRHEAD to persuade || to
leave us alone.

It is clear that there were a lot of extremely intoxicated young adults, TAFF andH were posturing, trying to impress and
assert themselves and MUIRHEAD was not controlling what was taking place in the establishment and no control over the levels of

intoxication of the patrons. Consequently, matters spilled out onto the street, with scuffles and arrests being made.

It is my view that the licensees of this premise lack control and permit people drinking to excess.

Signature: d #1497 MORGAN, T. Date: 13/01/2022 11:31

201011 RESTRICTED {when complete)




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 8

Adkins, Carla

From: I

Sent: 08 December 2021 08:30

To: PublicprotectionNorth

ce .

Subject: New inn AMESBURY-LICENCE LN000043211, review WK202125402

Categories: -

| would to support the recent review by the police licencing due to poor management, excess alcohol sales, drug use
and public disorder.
| would support Alistair Day, Police Licensing for the following;

| believe that their licence should be reviewed due to the amount of issues this is causing in our local town
Amesbury.

1) the amount of crime and disorder
2) public safety
3) public nuisance

I am concerned that the current licensee could apply to transfer to designated premises supervisor which could be
an existing member of staff or a relative. This may not improve the existing problems we all have to experience with
this pub.

Amesbury at night is not a safe place now due to excessive drinking and suspected drug issues and long licensing
hours.

Elchurch street

Sent from my iPad

Page 253



This page is intentionally left blank



Adkins, Carla

From: I

Sent: 08 December 2021 08:32

To: PublicprotectionNorth

Cc:

Subject: New inn AMESBURY-LICENCE LN000043211, review WK202125402

Categories: -

| would to support the recent review by the police licencing due to poor management, excess alcohol sales, drug
use and public disorder.
| would support Alistair Day, Police Licensing for the following;

| believe that their licence should be reviewed due to the amount of issues this is causing in our local town
Amesbury.

1) the amount of crime and disorder
2) public safety
3) public nuisance

I am concerned that the current licensee could apply to transfer to designated premises supervisor which could be
an existing member of staff or a relative. This may not improve the existing problems we all have to experience with
this pub.

Amesbury at night is not a safe place now due to excessive drinking and suspected drug issues and long licensing
hours.

church street

Sent from my iPad

Page 255



This page is intentionally left blank



Adkins, Carla

Subject: FW: The New Inn Licence WK/202125402

From:
Sent: 09 December 2021 17:33
To: PublicprotectionNorth <PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk>
Subject: The New Inn Licence WK/202125402

References:

A. License LNO00043211.

B. Review WK202125402.

| gather a review of the New Inn Licence is about to be undertaken, please accept my comments on this particular
public house in Amesbury.

a. The rowdy nature of the clients that are attracted to this property in the evenings causes considerable
anxiety to the general public who might be in the vicinity. Foul language, drunken behaviour, occasional
fights, vomit and urine and occasionally defecation appear on the street .

b. From the Public Safety viewpoint this is an alarming situation and does cause fear and distress when
accessing the private homes within close proximity. Noise is also a major factor overall.

c. | cannot say specifically whether crimes have been committed, I've not witnessed these, however local
residents have | believe suffered. Disorder is a common factor towards the evenings end of drinking time.

| highlight these factors not because | wish to see the establishment closed down, but rather to have the facility
properly managed and exercising far more rigid control of customers before they become over intoxicated.

| trust you will take these aforementioned factors into full consideration when undertaking your Licencing Review
of this establishment.

Page 257



Yours faithfully,

_ 09 December 2021.

Church Street, Amesbury

This email originates from Wiltshire Council and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential information
and may be subject to Copyright or Intellectual Property rights. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender and delete the
email from your inbox. Any disclosure, reproduction, dissemination, modification and distribution of the contents
of the email is strictly prohibited. Email content may be monitored by Wiltshire Council to ensure compliance with
its policies and procedures. No contract is intended by this email, and any personal opinions expressed in this
message are those of the sender and should not be taken as representing views of Wiltshire Council. Please note
Wiltshire Council utilises anti-virus scanning software but does not warrant that any e-mail or attachments are free
from viruses or other defects and accepts no liability for any losses resulting from infected e-mail transmissions.
Receipt of this e-mail does not imply consent to use or provide this e-mail address to any third party for any
purpose. Wiltshire Council will not request the disclosure of personal financial information by means of e-mail any
such request should be confirmed in writing by contacting Wiltshire Council.

Page 258



Adkins, Carla

From:

Sent: 10 December 2021 14:44

To: PublicprotectionNorth

Subject: The New Inn, Amesbury Review WK202125402

The New Inn, Amesbury — License LN000043211-Review WK202125402

Support of License Review

The thought that this licensed premises “The New Inn, Amesbury” is allowed
to continue in the way that it is, is very disturbing. Example, only last Sunday
afternoon loud music could be heard from those premises in my garden. | am
situated at least half a mile away. Also do not allow a Designated Premises
Supervisor, as the situation will only get worse. Why should police officers
have to waste valuable time trying to keep Amesbury safe because of the
licensee of The New Inn.

Page 259



This page is intentionally left blank



Adkins, Carla

From:

Sent: 12 December 2021 15:11

To: PublicprotectionNorth

Subject: New Inn Licence Review 12.12. 21
Attachments: New Inn Police review 10 12 21.docx

Categories: -

| enclose an email supporting the Police review of the New Inn Amesbury

Page 261



New Inn, Amesbury LN000043211 Review WK202125402

I fully support a Review of the Licence for The New Inn called for by the Police.

The Crime and Disorder, Public Safety, Public Nuisance and Child Protection categories of a Licence are all
included in the Anti-Social Behaviour because of the poor New Inn management.

For a long time, residents have been reporting problems from this property in the middle of this old part of
town which is both commercial (20%) and Residential (80%) (There should be my copious Diary notes filed
with Public Protection)

Problems,

1. Music. Our house is about 50 yds from The New Inn property and we have suffered with their loud "music"
long enough. The sound levels and the vibrations have been monitored by the council prior to this review. The
sound limiters do not work, for whatever reason. eg. 24th Oct , 30th Oct , 20th November 2021. We could
hear the "music" above our television in our double -glazed lounge, windows closed! Vibrations could be felt
when touching the walls.

2. Street Noise is generated when customers leave, frequently behaving anti-socially eg. shouting, fighting,
yelling in the street, using our doorway for urinating, vomiting , using the pavement and shop fronts to
urinate, Breaking shop windows, Breaking plant pots and Playing with wheelie bins. (photos available)

Their noise regularly wakes us up, especially Thursday, Friday and Saturday nights. The people can be out
there until 3.30 am, after 2.0am closing time. They are often so drunk they don’t seem to know where they
are.

Our families are reluctant to stay at weekends knowing that it is fairly certain that they will be woken up in the
early hours. The grandchildren have been woken and frightened by the noise and the drunks' vocabulary being
shouted out, is not what you would want young children, or the general public, to hear.

3. Broken Glass in the streets is dangerous to people, children and adults. Apart from slipping on it, pieces
get stuck in shoes and transferred indoors. Glass comes from broken glasses and broken windows.
Pets i.e. dogs are in danger of cutting their feet on the fragments left by the revellers.

All this property damage is expensive for owners and not good for the day-time economy. Shoppers and
visitors don't want to walk around glass and dollops of vomit on our streets; they will go elsewhere.

4. Transport. Not many of the customers live locally so as to be able to walk home and there is no
provision for transportation of customers at 2.0am. There is very little parking for taxis or friends to wait
while collecting the customers. All this adds to anti-social street noise at 1.0 and 2.0 am onwards.

We need to have this Licence reviewed and the Times of Opening reduced so that the streets can be quiet by
midnight as appropriate to a small country town. The Hours REDUCED
so that the residents can obtain the necessary sleep for good health and healthy functioning in our jobs

whether paid or unpaid! Streets quiet by mid-night!

It is not right that police should have to spend their time “nannying” inebriated people because of
irresponsible publicans

I do not wish this licence to be passed to any of the existing staff of the New Inn as the philosophy of the
present management is quite out of keeping with this small 'village' part of town, the conservation area!

Kind Regards,

(Please acknowledge the receipt of this email.)

Page 262



Adkins, Carla

From:

Sent: 14 December 2021 16:40

To: PublicprotectionNorth

Subject: License Review of the New Inn, Amesbury.

Categories: -

This email is a response to the upcoming license review for the New Inn,Amesbury - License LNO00043211, Review
WK202125402.

Dear Sir,

| support the review for the license for this establishment, which | believe should be revoked because of the
repeated failure of the licensee to abide by the terms of the license.

The license should be revoked for the prevention of Public Nuisance. This occurs frequently at weekends (Thursday,
Friday and Saturday night) as this venue closes in the small hours. Brawls, mass urination, vomiting often going on

for hours.

The license should be revoked for public Safety. Anyone out on the streets in this environment, including the drunks,
is not safe.

The license should be revoked for the Prevention of Crime and Disorder. Gathering together in a public place is not
against the law, but aggressive behavior and urinating in public are offenses according to Wiltshire Police. The same

for smashing windows, the latest being the Pet Shop on Salisbury Street.

The license should be revoked on the basis of Child Safety. The following morning there are multiple traces of urine
and vomit plus broken glass.

Best Regards

Please acknowledge receipt of this email.

Page 263



This page is intentionally left blank



Adkins, Carla

From:

Sent: 15 December 2021 17:30

To: PublicprotectionNorth

Subject: New inn amesbury - LN000043211 , review WK202125402

Categories: -

| support the police for the review of the new inn license. Reasons being

1/ VOMIT -which we have to put up nearly every Thursday, Friday and Saturday, which is not very nice when walk
Salisbury Street and the High Street to do your shopping.

2/ URINATING -which they do in the entrance of Seymour Gardens ( which is where we live) 3/ STREET NOISE -which
we have to put up with sometimes before closing and certainly after the pub is closed, which can go to after 3am in
the morning. There is no way we can leave our bedroom windows open weekends.

4/LOUD MUSIC- which we can hear sometimes, especially after 11pm.

We are a residents that live in the centre of amesbury and have put up this over many years now.
My address is
[llseymour Gardens

Sent from my iPad

Page 265



This page is intentionally left blank



Adkins, Carla

Subject: FW: THE NEW INN,AMESBURY - License LN000043211, Review WK202125402

From:
Sent: 16 December 2021 13:09
To: PublicprotectionNorth <PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk>

Subject: THE NEW INN,AMESBURY - License LNO00043211, Review WK202125402

Dear sir/madam

I am in fully supporting Alistair Day, Police Licensing application for a review of the above license.

Of The New Inn Amesbury, and the reasons given.

Crime and disorder - there has been a constant problem with this establishment, to the detriment of
other businesses in the area, Anti-social behaviour abounds every weekend, causing a disturbance
to Amesbury residents and indeed hotel residents, also using most of our meagre police resources
to maintain public order

Public safety - There has been a marked rise in the unsafe behaviour of the customers attending
these premises. Members of the public and residents are experiencing threatening behaviour
regularly when this premises close.

Public nuisance - there is constant public nuisance in the high street are from this establishment
every weekend. The access sale of cheap alcohol encourages customers to consume more than
necessary. The two hotels in High Street have suffered an increased lack of business due to
comments on travel web sites from past customers who had no sleep due to the goings on outside
in the street, well into the early hours of weekend mornings.

This review has been a long time coming as there has been constant effort between all the
stakeholders involved to address all of the issues mentioned. Unfortunately to no avail.

As S - < been privy to the outrageous happenings outside the premises,
and really believe this license should be terminated. | am also sure that there will be constant
applications to increase opening hours and music playing.

Page 267



It should also be remembered this is a central establishment in a small town that has 45% residential
properties including sheltered accommodation and gated housing communities for the elderly,
many of which back onto, or are in near proximity to the named premises.

Therefore | ask that deep consideration of present and future consequences be observed.

Regards

Sent from the all-new AOL app for iOS

This email originates from Wiltshire Council and any files transmitted with it may contain
confidential information and may be subject to Copyright or Intellectual Property rights. It is
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have
received this email in error please notify the sender and delete the email from your inbox. Any
disclosure, reproduction, dissemination, modification and distribution of the contents of the email is
strictly prohibited. Email content may be monitored by Wiltshire Council to ensure compliance with
its policies and procedures. No contract is intended by this email, and any personal opinions
expressed in this message are those of the sender and should not be taken as representing views of
Wiltshire Council. Please note Wiltshire Council utilises anti-virus scanning software but does not
warrant that any e-mail or attachments are free from viruses or other defects and accepts no
liability for any losses resulting from infected e-mail transmissions. Receipt of this e-mail does not
imply consent to use or provide this e-mail address to any third party for any purpose. Wiltshire
Council will not request the disclosure of personal financial information by means of e-mail any such
request should be confirmed in writing by contacting Wiltshire Council.

Page 268



Adkins, Carla

From: - |

Sent: 23 December 2021 21:47
To: PublicprotectionNorth
Subject: The New Inn, Amesbury - License LN0O00043211 Review WK202125402

Public Protection (North)
Licensing - High Street
Amesbury

23rd December 2021
Dear Sir or Madam,

| have read a Public Notice that a review of the New Inn Licence has been proposed and | wish to add my support to
this.

| also recently submitted a Representation objecting to change of hours for playing music outside (now withdrawn)
for the

same reasons but my reasoning still applies in this case, namely:

1. Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety
3. Public Nuisance

| write this through personal experience having been disturbed by music from the pub's High Street bar which
bounces along the High Street. This is most prevalent with a live band playing as the drums and bass sounds travel
easily from an unsound-proofed bar with single glazing even though there is supposed to be a sound limiter
installed.

| have also had cause to go out into out into the street between 23:00 hrs and 03:00 hrs due to customer noise,
shouting and foul language. | have seen fighting and even seen customers urinating in the streets. It would seem
that the current management and "security" for the premises have no jurisdiction or concern once their drunk
customers leave and the aftermath is for the Police and residents to clear up.

Obviously, there is a general lack of customer concern having had a night out and information signs of being in a
residential area are of little help but Key Workers and families have regularly had disturbed nights.

| am also aware (via the Licensing Officers Report) regarding this review that drugs and drug dealing have been
observed at the premises.

Although it would be shame for this establishment have its license revoked, myself and Amesbury Town Centre
residents have really had enough of this kind of behaviour so perhaps a short sharp shock and review of
management of the premises is what is required.

I am unsure whether the License could be "transferred" to a partner, family member or existing staff but a thorough
review of new management needs to also be considered.

Yous sincerely,

Page 269



This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltshire Council

~——_ Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which
xmﬂ.“_mwww m&% o wm__ﬁ I The New Inn Amesbury LN/000043211

Your Name

Postal Address

St Clements Way

Contact Telephone Number

Are you:

¢  Anindividual?
° A person who operates a business?
s A person representing residents or businesses?

* A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the Licensing
Authority)?

OO

If you are representing

residents or businesses who N/A
have asked you to represent
them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1.

The prevention of harm to

children

2.

To prevent public nuisance This representation is in support of the application
provided by Alister Day from Police Licensing review
WK202125402.

Page 271




For many years Amesbury has had problems, with noise,
and anti-social behaviour late at night. In some years
there has been very few issues, and in other years, there
has been significant problems. | hear about the problems
first hand, as | have an interest in the properties at
Beechwood Court.

One of the upsides of the current pandemic is that
Amesbury has enjoyed a very quiet time during the night
and especially at weekends. The quiet enjoyment has
come and gone, and it appears that certain
establishments, are making full use of our returned
freedoms.  Which is understandable, due to the

pandemic.

Whilst | am not against people enjoying themselves, and
going out. Landlords should be operating in a responsible
and professional way, towards all parties that the
premises can interact with.

It is very disappointing that licenced establishments
cannot follow the licencing objectives, and should be
servilely reprimanded for not doing so. The inability of
licence holders not to follow the rules, then begins to
effect the local neighbourhood and surrounding area.
We have had people being sick, urinating in Beechwood
Court. Smashed windows in the High Street, and as |
understand, a lot of recent fighting in the town centre.
All of the above information, covers three out of the four
licencing objectives as listed below;

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Public Safety.

Page 272




OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3.

To prevent crime and disorder

4.
Public Safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address your
concerns.

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this
initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s hard copy report, which is a public document
circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who have made relevant
Represent

Signature .

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Council Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see
below):

Chippenham: Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Salisbury: Wiltshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2AP
Trowbridge: Wiltshire Council, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 ORD

Page 273




This page is intentionally left blank



17 December 2021

Public Protection Services
Licensing Team

Mrs Adkins Wiltshire Council
Public Protection Services County Hall
Licensing Team Bythesea Road
Wiltshire Council Trowbridge
Monkton Park BA14 8JN
Chippenham

Wiltshire

SN15 1ER Our ref: LN/000043211

Dear Mrs Adkins

Re: Licensing Act 2003 — Review Application
Premises: New Inn High Street Amesbury

The Licensing Authority is in receipt of the review application by Wiltshire Police for premises
licence LN/000043211 held by Keystone Public Houses Limited.

As the officer delegated to respond on behalf of the Licensing Authority, | am writing in support

of the Police application. Having considered the review application and the evidence contained

within, the Licensing Authority has a number of serious concerns relating to the management of
the premises.

It is the view of the Licensing Authority that the premises licence holder has not demonstrated
their ability to manage the premises in a sufficient manner to enable the promotion of the
licensing objectives, The Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety, and the Prevention of
Public Nuisance.

The Licensing Authority has significant concerns given the levels of consumption

and indifferent management of intoxication that is associated with the current level of disorder
and the impact it is having on the local community. The review highlights that on occasions

the intoxication levels of patrons leaving the New Inn are excessive, the possible and increased
vulnerability of those who have been permitted to consume too much alcohol undermines the
licensing objective of public safety.

The Licence holder has demonstrated during their interactions with the Licensing Department
that whilst comprehending the necessary requirements to operate a licensed premise under the
Licensing Act 2003, that compliance can sometime be overlooked, and staff awareness of what
the licence requirements are and need for conditions to be compiled with is lacking.

Earlier in the year Mr Muirhead created a new Jager bar in an area that was not covered by the
premises licence. Mr Muirhead was unaware of the area covered on the licence and was also
unaware of the licensable activities permitted in each area.

The Licensing Authority expects responsible licence holders to comply with their licence and not
complain it’s the fault of the authorities for not enforcing. Even during the period of consultation
for the review the communication between staff and management does not demonstrate

Page 275



effective management of a late night venue with high volumes of customers and worrying
intoxication levels.

The Licensing Authority is aware that Police concerns have been growing in relation to the
number of incidents linked to the New Inn which has also been subject to considerable concerns
raised by the local community in the past few years in relation to noise break out from the
premise and the lateness of the operating hours.

The accumulation of concerns and incidents which have led to this review application by the
Police clearly demonstrate the licence holder’s failure to ensure patrons safety, highlight a lack
of compliance with the licence issued, poor management of customers intoxication levels
effectively and a failure to promote the Licensing Obijectives.

The Licensing Authority wrote a formal warning to the licence holder on the 15" November
2021, in relation to their failure to comply with the conditions attached to the premises licence,
namely, “The use of the external drinking area will cease at or before 23:30hrs” at the premises.

The licencing authority, having considered the review application made, are supporting the
application as the Licence holder has not demonstrated they are promoting the four licensing
objectives therefore continuation of the current premises operating practices without
intervention is likely to seriously undermine the prevention of public nuisance, prevention of
crime and disorder and public safety.

The concerns raised by Wiltshire Police relating to drugs and consumption levels, leading to
antisocial and sometime violent behaviour of their customers and the ineffectiveness of the
licence holder to understand that their premises needs robust management to operate in the
late night economy which leaves the Licensing Authority with no other conclusion than to
support revocation of the licence.

If you have any queries regarding the content of this letter, please contact me.

Yours Sincerely

Linda Holland

Licensing Manager — Public Protection
Tel. 01249 706410

Email: publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 276


mailto:publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk

20th December 2021

Environmental Control and
Protection Team

Mrs Adkins Public Protection Services
Public Protection Services Wiltshire Council
Licensing Team Bourne Hill
Wiltshire Council Salisbury

County Hall Wiltshire Council
Bythesea Road SP1 3Uz
Trowbridge

Wiltshire

BA14 8JQ

Dear Mrs Adkins
New Inn High Street Amesbury — Licence Review

The Environmental Control and Protection Team are in receipt of the consultation on the
Wiltshire Police application for review of premises licence LN/000043211 held by Keystone
Public Houses Limited. | have covered the Amesbury area for investigation of noise complaints
since July 2020 and supported colleagues covering the area for a number of years prior to that.
| am therefore responding to the consultation on behalf of the Environmental Control and
Protection Team. Our team is mainly concerned with the ‘Prevention of a Public Nuisance’
Licensing Objective.

Since 2018 we have been regularly involved with licence consultations and the investigating
noise complaints about The New Inn. We have investigated complaints mainly in relation to
noise from loud music emanating from the main pub, courtyard when music is played outside,
and from the function room now known as ‘The Stables’. Along with colleagues in the Licensing
Team and Police we have also received complaints about noise and antisocial behaviour
caused by members of the public in Amesbury Town Centre late and night and in the early
hours of the morning.

The Licence holder has a Noise Management Plan (NMP) in place which has been developed
over the years and amended when it has become apparent that changes to noise control are
required. Adherence to the noise management plan has, at times, been inconsistent. There are
also a number of conditions on the licence which relate to the control of noise from music. There
is a condition which states: ‘A noise limiter will be provided to limit the sound from both live and
recorded music to prevent public nuisance.” During my involvement, until recently, there has been
a noise limiter in the main pub to ensure compliance with this condition. The Live Music Act 2012
means certain conditions are disapplied before 23:00.

I will give a brief summary of our involvement with the premises in the last 12 months.

Page 277



In February/March 2021 the function room, now called The Stables, was refurbished and sound
insulation was installed. | was made aware the licence holder intended to apply for a full
variation for regulated entertainment in there until 02:00. The Stables was already licenced to
have regulated entertainment until 00:30. Given the history of our involvement, | suggested
rather than apply for the variation straight away, they trial the 02:00 regulated entertainment
using Temporary Event Notices and apply for the variation once that had shown music until
02:00 could take place without causing a public or statutory nuisance

| visited 23.03.2021 at 20:30 with Alastair Day to inspect The Stables and help set the noise
limiter. The noise limiter at this time was not a standard noise limiter, it was a level that could be
set on software so it could not be exceeded. The level could then be password protected. This
was not ideal but we were assured by Mr Murihead that once the level was set it could not be
changed unless the password was used. A PCSO went to the nearest resident’s property and
listened with the resident while Alastair and | stayed in The Stables with Mr Muirhead. The
volume was adjusted so it was just below the level where it was audible inside the resident’s
property. We then set the software and password protected it from any changes, only myself
and Alastair Day knew the password.

On 12" April 2021 outdoor venues such as pubs were permitted to re open and on 17" May up
to 30 people were allowed to mix outdoors. On 215 June all legal limits on social were planned
to be lifted but this relaxation was delayed until 19" July 2021.

| received noise complaints from a resident about music taking place outside at the New Inn on
22" May and 29" May 2021. Advice was given to Mr Muirhead about control of music noise
levels. Given the locality, regular events with music outside at the New Inn are not
recommended because it is very difficult to play music at a level required for entertainment and
not adversely impact at residential properties. Prior to Covid, outside music only took place 2 or
3 times a year for the ‘music festivals’. However, considering the challenging time the hospitality
industry had been through, that music noise level should have been restricted to avoid
customers having to raise their voices and that outside music was only planned for once a week
until restrictions were lifted we decided to apply a light touch to the plans for music outside for a
couple of weeks. The most impacted resident was also able to accept this this given the
circumstances.

Social distancing restrictions were then extended until 19" July. Mr Muirhead cancelled some
planned events but intended to continue with outside music approximately once a week. | visited
the evening of 3" July 2021 to observe the noise levels at the nearest residential property. Our
opinion of the music noise level that night was that if residents were regularly subject to noise at
that level it would constitute a public nuisance and a statutory nuisance under the
Environmental Protection Act 1990. We were also concerned about the music level for
customers as we found it at a level significantly above that which would cause customers to
have to raise their voices. In the 12 months prior to this a considerable amount of advice had
been given to Mr Muirhead about music noise levels during the pandemic. Our experience on
this evening was that this advice was not being followed. | forwarded these concerns to the
Covid Compliance Officer.

After informing Mr Murihead of our observations on 3™ July he said he amended the schedule
so the performances on 10" and 17" July would be quieter; they would be acoustic and a duo.
We did not receive complaints about noise on these weekends. From 24™ July, other than the
planned music festival, music would be inside. A number of TENS for music in the Stables until
02:00 were applied for over the summer and autumn.

Page 278



During the visit on 3 July | was informed that, due to a power cut, we would need to reset the
‘noise limiter’ in The Stables. A standard noise limiter would not require this so | became more
concerned about the suitability and effectiveness of the noise limiting provision.

On 6™ August | visited with a colleague to make observations of the music noise level
emanating from The Stables during an event with music inside. Given the noise limiter, music
should not have been audible inside the dwelling, but it was. We went to the pub and found the
doors to The Stables were propped open. We asked Mr Muirhead to close them and turn the
bass down. He went off to do this and reported he had turned the bass down a quarter turn. We
went back to the dwelling and the bass was quieter but still just about audible. | decided to
investigate this further with a visit when the pubs were not open.

Up to this date the NMP stated ‘Ensure that there are two doors between the regulated
entertainment and outdoors.’ | had felt there was clear understanding that this meant the doors
needed to be closed except for access and egress so as to create an ‘acoustic lobby’. Given our
observations on 6™ August and subsequent conversations | asked Mr Muirhead to alter the NMP
so it now read ‘Ensure that there are two doors between the regulated entertainment and
outdoors, both of which will remain closed unless in use for ingress/egress.’

Following this there were further reports of bass beats being audible inside the dwelling over the
next few weekends. There are other businesses operating late at night in the town so it can, at
times, be difficult to be certain where noise like this is coming from. | made a planned visit with
colleagues on the evening of Monday 23 August to make further assessment of the bass from
The Stables and from another premises in the town. On that occasion it appeared that the noise
limiters in both premises were working effectively. The weekends of 28" August and 3™
September were reported to be much quieter.

Mr Muirhead emailed on 30" August for advice regarding the variation he was planning to apply
for. | advised that due to the unreliability of the noise limiter in The Stables we would ask him to
install a more standard noise limiter if he was to apply for this variation. On 8" September Mr
Muirhead sent me details of an Astrada SL2000 noise limiter he intended to purchase and |
agreed it was acceptable. He confirmed it would be installed by 24™ September, the next
occasion he was hoping to have a TENS for the Stables until 2am. He also informed me the
music system in The Stables had been replaced with a smaller system. | there fore did not
object to his TENS applications.

On 23rd October | was advised by the nearest resident that they had not been impacted by
music from the New Inn for the last few weekends. Unfortunately, that night they were then
impacted by ‘thumping bass’ and again on the 30" October. | discussed this with Mr Muirhead
and he said he would adjust the limiter level down.

| arranged to visit the pub in 17"" November with Alastair Day and Sergeant Tina Osbourne to
discuss the variation application and inspect the new noise limiter. | found the Astrada 2000
noise limiter had not been purchased and instead the noise limiter that had been in the pub had
been moved to The Stables. This meant there was not limiter in the pub, as required by
condition. Mr Muirhead thought this would be acceptable providing music in the pub stopped at
23:00. | explained to Mr Muirhead that although, due to the Live Music Act, he wouldn’t be
breaching licence conditions by doing this it was not in accordance with his own NMP and
showed inconsistency and lack of a proactive approach towards control of music noise. On
inspection of the noise limiter | had some concerns about its suitability in this location and, given
the noise complaints, its reliability. One specific concern is that the microphone that measures
the sound level is next to the limiter itself which is behind the stage and speakers. Noise limiters
are usually designed to have their microphone in front of the speakers in the middle of the room.

Page 279



The way the noise limiting device matter has been managed is indicative of the way noise
management at the pub often seems to be approached. It falls to the authorities to notice
matters that need attention for compliance rather than management having firm control over
compliance and noise management.

There has appeared to be a willingness by the Licence holder to work with us and to put in
place measures to control music noise. However, the practical application of these measures
has been inconsistent which has results in disturbance for residents and a comparatively high
level of involvement from this department over a number of years. | therefore support Wiltshire
Police’s concerns about the ability of the Licence holder to comply with the ‘Prevention of a
Public Nuisance’ Licencing Objective.

If you would like to discuss the contents of this letter please contact me.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Vicky Brown

Senior Environmental Health Officer
Tel: 01380 826322

Email: vicky.brown@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 280



53

T8¢ abed

Map of Representations

2%%

quvl@j Matches =~ u ‘ o4

\% Abdey - . e

~
fp -
-

= '1'\ \
¥ v @
! Amesbury Abbey'; G (S,

on site of

o
\
i oy Abbey /
: rns(Benedicine 00
70— tounied 980) /

Amesoury
Park

N -\'

\\\1\*\‘
N

Queens

Falls
(Weir)

vl -~
N, Mews &5 s g s
"\\\ == '. li-l
\\-,\,E A 4 = = |

—~ —

t{ﬂeensbetry
A \H@ge\ ”~

6 Wal epuaby



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Procedure for the Meeting
	7 Licensing Application
	7a Appendix 1 - Current Premises Licence
	Current licence and conditions
	Current Licence
	Current conditions

	Plan

	7b Appendix 2 - Amended Appendix to Application
	Appendix 2 - New Inn - Application to Review - Appendix 1 (amended 221221)
	Appendix 2 - New Inn - Application to Review - Appendix 1 (amended 221221)

	NEW INN APPLICATION TO REVIEW APPENDIX 1 amended

	7c Appendix 3 - Letter to Police
	email Elle
	Email from Elle Strong

	7d Appendix 4 - Police Response to Letter
	RE_ Letter to Wiltshire Police

	7e Appendices 5, 5a & 5b - Application & Evidence for a Review by Wiltshire Police
	Review Application
	NEW INN AMESBURY - APPLICATION TO REVIEW - APPENDIX 1
	Appendix 5a - Police Documents_Redacted
	Appendix 5b - Police Evidence
	Police Evidence
	Police Storm logs
	031021 STORM LOG_Redacted
	070821 (2) STORM LOG_Redacted
	070821 STORM LOG_Redacted_Redacted
	080821 (2) STORM LOG_Redacted
	080821 STORM LOG_Redacted
	230721 STORM LOG_Redacted
	250721 STORM LOG_Redacted
	210821 STORM LOG_Redacted
	250821 STORM LOG_Redacted
	240921 STORM LOG_Redacted
	221021 STORM LOG_Redacted
	121121 STORM LOG_Redacted
	191121 STORM LOG_Redacted
	201121 STORM LOG_Redacted
	261121 STORM LOG_Redacted
	301221 STORM LOG_Redacted

	Statement of PC John PAGAN_Redacted
	Statement of PS Joshua BLISS re 301221_Redacted
	Statemnt of PC Lyndsey SMITH_Redacted

	Statement of PC Trevor MORGAN_Redacted


	8 Appendices 6a - 6l- Relevant Representations
	Appendix 6b - Rep 2
	Appendix 6c - Rep 3
	Appendix 6d - Rep 4
	Appendix 6e - Rep 5
	Microsoft Outlook - Memo Style
	New Inn Police review 10 12 21 (002)

	Appendix 6f - Rep 6
	Appendix 6g - Rep 7
	Appendix 6h - Rep 8
	Appendix 6i - Rep 9
	Appendix 6j - Rep 10
	Appendix 6k - Licensing Authority representation
	Appendix 6l - Environmental Protection and Control Representation

	9 Appendix 7 - Location Plan of Premises and surrounding area


&>
THE
NEW INN







